PU !,’I/C [%%g:slélggn aQt PaClSo Holmes/Karen Hood

RYEDALE Extensi 310/386
xtension
DISTRICT
Date of Publication 13 August 2014
COUNCIL
E Mail jo.holmes@ryedale.gov.uk;

karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Thursday 21 August 2014 at 6.00 pm

Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton

Agenda

1 Apologies for absence
2 Declarations of Interest

Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the Code of
Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or Council
are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest. This requirement is
not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without further explanation.

3 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee (Page 2)
4 14/00426/MOUTE - Land At Edenhouse Road, Old Malton, Malton (Pages 3 - 96)
5 14/00427/MOUTE - The Showfield, Pasture Lane, Malton (Pages 97 - 108)

6 14/00428/MOUTE - Land South of Westgate, Old Malton, Malton (Pages 109 -
152)

7 14/00429/MOUTE - Land At Rainbow Lane, Malton (Pages 153 - 172)

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653 696801
www.ryedale.gov.uk working with you to make a difference




Agenda Iltem 3

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

4
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

5
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

6
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

7
Application No:

Application Site:

Proposal:

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 21/08/14

14/00426/MOUTE
Land At Edenhouse Road Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire

Erection of new livestock market (sui generis) comprising circa. 2,850 sq m floorspace:
Agricultural Business Centre comprising circa. 6,010 sq m of  floorspace for uses within
Use Class Al, A2, A3, D1, B1, B2, B8 and agricultural vehicle sales (sui generis); and
new Business Park comprising circa. 19,040 sq m of floorspace for uses within Use Class
B1, B2, and B8 including premises for The Ginger Pig comprising 1,790 sq m of
floorspace (for uses falling within Class B1, B2, B8 and A1) along with (in respect of all
elements) all associated development including drainage, provision of services,
landscaping, boundary treatments, attenuation ponds and access and associated highway
works. (Site area 17.8ha).

14/00427/MOUTE
The Showfield Pasture Lane Malton North Yorkshire

Demolition of existing buildings and structures and erection of circa 227 residential
dwellings (Use Class C3) along with all associated development including drainage,
landscaping, cut and fill, formation of earth bund, boundary treatments (including noise
mitigation measures) provision of services and access and associated highway works (site
area 11.90ha)

14/00428/MOUTE
Land South Of Westgate Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire

Demolition of existing buildings and structures, conversion of retained buildings to
residential dwellings and erection of new residential dwellings (Use Class C3) (circa 35
dwellings in total) along with all associated development including drainage, landscaping,
boundary treatments, provision of services and access and associated highway works (site
2.0ha)

14/00429/MOUTE

Land At Rainbow Lane Malton North Yorkshire

Erection of circa 45no. affordable residential dwellings (Use Class C3) along with all
associated development including drainage, landscaping, formation of earth bund,

boundary treatments (including noise mitigation measures) provision of services and
access and associated highway works (site area 3.4 ha)

Page 2



Agenda Item 4

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE

PLANS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION 30 MINUTES BEFORE THE MEETING

Item Number: 4

Application No: 14/00426/MOUTE

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Major Outline Environmental Statement

Applicant: Commercial Development Projects & Fitzwilliam Trust Corp

Proposal: Erection of new livestock market (sui generis) comprising circa. 2,850 sq m

floorspace: Agricultural Business Centre comprising circa. 6,010 sq m of
floorspace for uses within Use Class Al, A2, A3, DI, Bl, B2, B8 and
agricultural vehicle sales (sui generis); and new Business Park comprising
circa. 19,040 sq m of floorspace for uses within Use Class B1, B2, and B8
including premises for The Ginger Pig comprising 1,790 sq m of floorspace
(for uses falling within Class B1, B2, B8 and A1) along with (in respect of all
elements) all associated development including drainage, provision of
services, landscaping, boundary treatments, attenuation ponds and access and
associated highway works. (Site area 17.8ha).

Location: Land At Edenhouse Road Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date: 29 April 2014 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 19 August 2014

Case Officer: Gary Housden Ext: 307

CONSULTATIONS:

NY Highways & Transportation No views received to date

Mr M Potter Representation - serious concerns

Parish Council Recommend approval

LEP Mr A Leeming Support

Highways Agency (Leeds) No Objection

Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No further comments to make

Environmental Health Officer Advises Phase 2 Investigation Undertaken - Attach
Condition Requiring This

Tree & Landscape Officer Comments received regarding screening and landscaping

Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) Conditional support

Head Of Planning Services Comments made regarding drainage, planting, visual
impact and other matters

Archaeology Section Recommend scheme of archaeological evaluation be
undertaken.

Land Use Planning Recommends conditions and comments made

Countryside Officer Comments made regarding habitat creation

Economic Development Support

National Grid Plant Protection No views received to date

Mr Jim Shanks Recommends (PTED) guidance be given consideration on
the detailed proposal

Health And Safety Executive Does not advise against granting of planning permission

under two different criteria: 1) Less than 100 people per
building 2) More than 100 people per building

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 3



Neighbour responses: Mr J Welham,Mrs A Welham,Mr G Allen,N Harper,Mr K P
Allen,Barbara Wood,Stuart Colley,P Wood,Mr Richard
Mason,Jacquine Gaskell,Mrs Celia Durham,Lt Col A E
Hemesley OBE JPMr J O Sturdy,Mr B L Bushell,B.A.
WatsonMr R TwiddleeMr C S SnowdonMrs V
Simpson,Mrs Janet M White,Rebecca Richardson,Dr
Jonathan Pycock,J Claire,Mr W McMahon,Mr James
Nolan,Mrs Christine Mason,Mr Gerald Cosens,Ms Kate
Morris,Mr Derek Watson,Mr Tom Pycock,Mr John
Brown,Mr Tom Watson,Miss Caroline Wyatt,Colonel The
Hon. R N Crossley OBE,R.W. Carver,J] W Story,Stephen
Kelly,Mr Nick Greenhalgh,Mr J M Douglas,Mr David
White,Mr Robert Blades,Sharon FoyleMr & Mrs
HammillMr Jeremy Waind,P G S Foxton,Mr Keith
Warters,] Wilkinson,Mr James F Stephenson,Mr Robert
Sturdy,Nick HillLMrs Gena Douglas,Mr Philip Place,Miss
Anne MclIntosh LL.B (Hons) MP,Dr Sam Hoste,Ms Annie
Jones,Mr Jordan Gowdy,Mr Patrick McCarthy,Mr Michael
De Rouffignac,Mr Adam Hall,J R Dransfield Mr & Mrs
Ordidge,Mr Andrew Atkinson,F Wardle & Son,Mr William
Tyson,Mr Eric Weightman,Mr David Brotherton,I & H
Robertson,Nikki Sey,Blyth Eden,Miss Rebecca Lowery,Mr
Reece Langford,B Robinson,Mrs A Nolan,Miss Lynda M
Shirley,RE  Ward,] W Douglas,Mr Stewart James,M
Rhodes, ] D Lacy,Mr J Byas,David Jackson,Mr David
Simpson,William Douglas,Miss K Baker,Mr JD Wright,J C
Draper,B-R- HullMr & Mrs P Chapman,Mr Philip
Parker,Cllr Paul Andrews, J] S & B Pease,M. E Anderson &
Mrs J E Anderson MBE,Mrs Dorianne Butler,Mr derek
watson,

Overall Expiry Date: 7 August 2014

SITE:

The site is located immediately to the north of the junction of the A169 with the A64 trunk road and the
red line of the application site covers three linked parcels of land next to the Edenhouse Road.

The Eastern Site proposes a new business park comprising approximately 19,040sq. metres of
floorspaces for B1, B2 and B8 uses. The eastern site is bounded by the A169 along its eastern
boundary, by Edenhouse Road along its southern and western sides and by a block of established
woodland along its northern boundary. There is some existing hedgerow along the east, south and west
boundaries, although much of the site is currently open to the A169.

The Western Side is located to the western side of Edenhouse Road and to the north of the existing
Russells Farm Machinery premises and Eden Camp Visitor Allocation. There is an established
hedgerow boundary to Edenhouse Road and fields to the rear. It is proposed that a new livestock market
of around 2,850sq. metres and an agricultural business centre comprising around a further 6,010sq.
metres of floorspace would be accommodated on this part of the application site.

The Southern Site (under the pylons) indicates the presence of a large surface water retention pond.

No buildings are proposed on this part of the site.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 4



Plans showing the site location and indicative layout are appended to this report.
PROPOSAL:

This application, along with applications 14/00427/MOUTE, 14/00428/MOUTE and
14/00429/MOUTE is the subject of a detailed series of documents comprising the Environmental
Statement. These include Design & Access Statement; Statement of Community; Planning Obligation
Draft Heads of Terms Supporting Document; Environmental Impact Assessment; Transport
Assessment; Noise Assessment; Heritage Assessment; Archaeological Assessment; Tree Surveys;

Landscape and Visual Impact Assessment; Ecological Assessment; Desk Top Study and Flood Risk
Assessment)

In addition to the detailed technical reports, Members are advised to refer to the ‘overarching’” Town
Planning Statement and also the Design & Access Statement. Both are appended to this agenda item for
ease of reference. A copy of the Environmental Statement, Non-Technical Summary is also appended.

In addition to the list of uses already described for each part of the site above, the proposal includes the
construction of a new roundabout at the junction of the A169 and Edenhouse Road with localised road
widening and upgrading of Edenhouse Road to the point of entry to the Western Site (proposed
Livestock Market and agricultural business centre). The total extent of the red line is approximately
17.8 hectares.

POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Policy Guidance

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Relevant Policy - Vision Aims Objections

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy

Policy SP6 - Delivery and Distributing of Employment Land and Premises (Malton & Norton - 29.6 -
36ha during life of the Plan)

Policy SP9 - The Land-Based and Rural Economy

Policy SP10 - Physical Infrastructure

Policy SP12 - Heritage

Policy SP13 - Landscapes

Policy SP14 - Biodiversity

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP17 - Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP22 - Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the Community Infrastructure Levy

HISTORY:

Eastern Site Only

07/00656/MOUT: Development of a Business and Technology Park (site area 9.54ha) Resolution to
Approve. Called in by Secretary of State 28.02.2008. Withdrawn 01.04.2008

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 5



APPRAISAL:

Principle of the Development

The Aims and Objectives of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy plans for growth on the District
which is comparable with the principles of sustainable development. The recently adopted Strategy
(September 2013) was examined and past the publication of the NPPF and is fully compliant with
national policy.

The Plan focuses development at the market towns and emphasises the role and regeneration of Malton
and Norton as the District’s Principle towns. In addition to supporting the delivery of a significant new
houses at Malton and Norton (including affordable housing), the plan seeks to support new and existing
businesses within the provision of a range of employment sites and premises, including higher quality
purpose built sites. The Plan also seeks to support the land-based economy, providing rural enterprises
and activity that helps to retain traditional land uses such as food production. This seeks to assist the
retention of livestock markets in the District.

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy

This policy identified Malton and Norton as the Principal Towns and the primary focus for growth.
Opportunities for growth have identified the need for Greenfield sites on the edges of the towns for
(amongst other types of development) new business space.

Policy SP6 - Delivery and Distributing New Employment Land and Premises

This Policy is preceded by the following paragraphs:

5.1 A strong and healthy economy is integral to the quality of life, prosperity and sense of personal
security of residents of the District.

5.2 A large part of Ryedale’s economy is inextricably linked to its geography. As a predominantly
rural area, agriculture is a traditional sector of the economy across the District. Tourism has a
strong presence particularly in northern Ryedale where it is centred on specific visitor attractions,
the picturesque settlements of Helmsley, Pickering and Thornton-le-Dale and attractive
landscapes, including the North York Moors National Park. Throughout history the District’s
Market Towns have been hubs of economic activity. They are the main centres of manufacturing,
retailing and service and leisure based economic activity. The City of York exerts influence in the
southern and western parts of Ryedale in terms of commuting patterns and retail expenditure.

5.3 Ryedale’s economy appears strong; enjoying relatively high levels of business start ups and low
levels of unemployment. Underlying these headline figures however, the District’s economic
base remains dependent on traditional sectors or a small number of large businesses which are
vulnerable to wider national and international changes. To help to increase local wage levels,
retain and attract young people, reduce out commuting and ensure a more skilled workforce in
the longer term, it will be essential to diversify the District’s economy to reduce dependence on
vulnerable sectors and to foster a wider choice of employment opportunities. Lifting wage levels
locally will also assist in addressing some of the significant housing needs of young and working
people through the open market.

5.4 This Plan looks to support staple sectors of the economy such as manufacturing, tourism and
agriculture whilst seeking to provide a step change in diversifying and modernising the economy.
Building on the District’s existing high tech advanced engineering cluster and supporting
growing economic sectors, such as knowledge based economic activity, will be important. The
proximity of York with its strong science and service sectors provides an opportunity to build on
links with the York economy to help support the diversification of Ryedale’s economy.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 6



The Food and Environment Research Agency (FERA) at Sand Hutton is an example of the
important inter-linkages that already exist between the District and York. It is a nationally
important centre for bioscience undertaking essential research for the Department for Food and
Rural Affairs and has also undergone expansion and refurbishment including the creation of the
York Science and Enterprise Centre which offers managed commercial space for new or
relocating science-based companies.

5.8 The Employment Land Review and the update to it, following an assessment of the limited
existing supply of available employment land and projected demand for new employment space,
recommends that between 37 and 45ha of employment land should be allocated in Ryedale to
ensure a continuous rolling supply. This is to enable a step change in the diversification of
Ryedale’s economy. Policy SP6 sets out the distribution of employment land across the District
and reflects the findings of the ELR and ELRU, the roles of each of the towns, the availability and
suitability of sites for particular uses and the commercial demand for land and accommodation.
The largest concentration of new employment land will be directed to Malton and Norton as the
largest centre in Ryedale and the Principal Town. This is due to the availability of employment
sites, the potential to attract inward investment, the ability to forge links with the York economy
and to cater for the sustainable expansion and relocation of existing businesses. Employment
development in Pickering as the key Local Service Centre and second largest settlement in
Ryedale, will support indigenous employment opportunities linked to new housing development.
Helmsley and Kirkbymoorside are allocated a more modest amount of new employment
development to reflect the demand and scale of these towns.

5.10 The influence of the City of York is inextricably linked to the economy of Ryedale, given its
close proximity to settlements particularly in southern Ryedale, including Malton and Norton.
The ELR identifies that a critical way of diversifying Ryedale’s economy and ‘up-skilling’ its
workforce is through forging links with the York economy, and in particular with initiatives
including the Science City based at the University of York. There are also opportunities to link
with other higher education and further education institutions in and around York, to provide
necessary skills, training and expertise in these emerging sectors. On this basis land for a purpose
built Business and Technology Park, centred on added value sectors including advanced
engineering, IT and knowledge based industries, will form part of the allocation of sites for
Malton and Norton.

New employment land is focussed in Malton and Norton with approximately 80% of sites to be
identified within, adjacent to and on the outskirts of the built-up areas of the towns. The plan allocates
a minimum of 37 hectares of net additional employment land during the life of the plan which equates to
29.6 hectares at Malton and Norton alone. A further 8 hectares of land will be released during the life of
the plan if it is required.

The policy also states that:-

“Land for employment uses will provide a portfolio of sites and premises offering a range and choice of
accommodation in appropriate locations. The intention is to support established sectors in the local
economy and provide opportunities for diversification which over the Plan Period, will enable a step
change in business growth, improved skills and a more sustainable local economy. This will include the
provision of higher quality employment sites and premises which:

e  Are capable of supporting the sub-regional economy for science based businesses, including
expansion of existing sites and the provision of a new Science and Technology Business Park at
Malton and Norton.

e  Offer opportunities for specialist sectors including precision engineering and advanced
manufacturing and existing key businesses. This will include: expansion space for existing
businesses, new sites and premises for move on accommodation to support business growth and
growing these key clusters.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 7



e  Are able to provide accommodation for small businesses, supporting the high business formation
rate in Ryedale. This will include incubator space, new managed workspace, small business units
and live-work space.

Proposals for new employment development and in particular Use Classes B2 (general industrial) and
B8 (storage and distribution) uses on unallocated sites, will be supported in line with the sources table
set out above and which:

e  Are of an appropriate scale to their surroundings having regard to their visual impact.

e  Are capable of achieving suitable highway and access arrangements commensurate with the nature
of their use, without an unacceptable impact.

e  Satisfy the provisions of Policies SP12, SP17 and SP18”.

This approach is considered to fully accord with advice contained in the NPPF, which also states:-

Core Principles Planning

Paragraph 17. Within the overarching roles that the planning system ought to play, a set of core land-use
planning principles should underpin both plan-making and decision-taking. These 12 principles are that
planning should:

e  be genuinely plan-led, empowering local people to shape their surroundings, with succinct local
and neighbourhood plans setting out a positive vision for the future of the area. Plans should be
kept up-to-date, and be based on joint working and co-operation to address larger than local issues.
They should provide a practical framework within which decisions on planning applications can be
made with a high degree of predictability and efficiency;

e pot simply be about scrutiny, but instead be a creative exercise in finding ways to enhance and
improve the places in which people live their lives;

e  proactively drive and support sustainable economic development to deliver the homes, business
and industrial units, infrastructure and thriving local places that the country needs. Every effort
should be made objectively to identify and then meet the housing, business and other development
needs of an area, and respond positively to wider opportunities for growth. Plans should take
account of market signals, such as land prices and housing affordability, and set out a clear strategy
for allocating sufficient land which is suitable for development in their area, taking account of the
needs of the residential and business communities;

e always seek to secure high quality design and a good standard of amenity for all existing and future
occupants of land and buildings;

e take account of the different roles and character of different areas, promoting the vitality of our
main urban areas, protecting the Green Belts around them, recognising the intrinsic character and
beauty of the countryside and supporting thriving rural communities within it;

e  support the transition to a low carbon future in a changing climate, taking full account of flood risk
and coastal change, and encourage the reuse of existing resources, including conversion of existing
buildings, and encourage the use of renewable resources (for example, by the development of
renewable energy);

e contribute to conserving and enhancing the natural environment and reducing pollution.
Allocations of land for development should prefer land of lesser environmental value, where
consistent with other policies in this Framework;

e encourage the effective use of land by reusing land that has been previously developed (brownfield
land), provided that it is not of high environmental value;

e  promote mixed use developments, and encourage multiple benefits from the use of land in urban
and rural areas, recognising that some open land can perform many functions (such as for wildlife,
recreation, flood risk mitigation, carbon storage, or food production);

e  conserve heritage assets in a manner appropriate to their significance, so that they can be enjoyed
for their contribution to the quality of life of this and future generations;

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 8



e actively manage patterns of growth to make the fullest possible use of public transport, walking
and cycling, and focus significant development in locations which are or can be made sustainable;
and

e take account of and support local strategies to improve health, social and cultural wellbeing for all,
and deliver sufficient community and cultural facilities and services to meet local needs

Delivering sustainable development

1. Building a strong, competitive economy

Paragraph 18. The Government is committed to securing economic growth in order to create jobs and
prosperity, building on the country’s inherent strengths, and to meeting the twin challenges of global
competition and of a low carbon future.

Paragraph 19. The Government is committed to ensuring that the planning system does everything it
can to support sustainable economic growth. Planning should operate to encourage and not act as an
impediment to sustainable growth. Therefore significant weight should be placed on the need to support
economic growth through the planning system.

Paragraph 20. To help achieve economic growth, local planning authorities should plan proactively to
meet the development needs of business and support an economy fit for the 21st century.

Paragraph 21. Investment in business should not be over-burdened by the combined requirements of
planning policy expectations. Planning policies should recognise and seek to address potential barriers
to investment, including a poor environment or any lack of infrastructure, services or housing. In
drawing up Local Plans, local planning authorities should:

° set out a clear economic vision and strategy for their area which positively and proactively
encourages sustainable economic growth; Achieving sustainable development

° set criteria, or identify strategic sites, for local and inward investment to match the strategy and to
meet anticipated needs over the plan period,;

° support existing business sectors, taking account of whether they are expanding or contracting

and, where possible, identify and plan for new or emerging sectors likely to locate in their area.
Policies should be flexible enough to accommodate needs not anticipated in the plan and to allow

a

° rapid response to changes in economic circumstances;

° plan positively for the location, promotion and expansion of clusters or networks of knowledge
driven, creative or high technology industries;

° identify priority areas for economic regeneration, infrastructure provision and environmental
enhancement; and

° facilitate flexible working practices such as the integration of residential and commercial uses

within the same unit.
3. Supporting a Prosperous Rural Economy
Paragraph 28. Planning policies should support economic growth in rural areas in order to create jobs

and prosperity by taking a positive approach to sustainable new development. To promote a strong rural
economy, local and neighbourhood plans should:

° support the sustainable growth and expansion of all types of business and enterprise in rural
areas, both through conversion of existing buildings and well designed new buildings;
° promote the development and diversification of agricultural and other land-based rural
businesses;
PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 9



support sustainable rural tourism and leisure developments that benefit businesses in rural areas,
communities and visitors, and which respect the character of the countryside. This should include
supporting the provision and expansion of tourist and visitor facilities in appropriate locations
where

identified needs are not met by existing facilities in rural service centres; and

promote the retention and development of local services and community facilities in villages,
such as local shops, meeting places, sports venues, cultural buildings, public houses and places of
worship.

Decision Taking

Paragraph 186. Local planning authorities should approach decision-taking in a positive way to foster
the delivery of sustainable development. The relationship between decision-taking and plan-making
should be seamless, translating plans into high quality development on the ground.

Policy SP9 - The Land-Based and Rural Economy

This Policy is preceded by the following text:-

5.34

Land-based economic activity is integral to the District’s economy, cultural heritage and identity.
Farming, forestry and the equine industry, in particular horse racing, have all been longstanding
and traditional components of economic activity. Many of these activities have helped to ensure
that Ryedale’s valued landscapes are carefully and sensitively managed. In Ryedale the role of
local Estates has been a significant factor in influencing rural economic activity and management
of the landscape.

5.35 However the land-based sector, and in particular agriculture, has undergone considerable

5.36

restructuring over the post war period, and is set to continue to restructure as a consequence of
both local and global changes. These changes are happening at a rapid rate, can be difficult to
predict and are likely to exert a combination of positive and negative pressures on the District’s
rural economy. This Strategy is intended to support and be flexible to the needs of those who rely
on the land-based economy. It also supports new opportunities that may arise from future
changes. These range from alternative cropping to renewable energy schemes. It is essential that
these new land uses and economic activity must be supported and encouraged where appropriate
if Ryedale’s countryside is to continue as the living and working countryside that is intrinsic to
Ryedale’s cultural identity.

Malton Livestock Market is the last remaining livestock market in Ryedale and is greatly valued
by the local farming and wider community. It provides a local sustainable focus for the sale and
purchase of livestock, reducing food miles and encouraging the trend towards local food
production. The Council considers that the current livestock market is an important use that
should be retained in Ryedale. Following the grant of outline planning consent for redevelopment
of the current livestock market site, it is very likely that the livestock market will vacate its
current location. It is important that any new site for a livestock market reflects the balance of
maintaining links to a Market Town in Ryedale but also ensures that it is acceptable taking into
account other matters such as highways, amenity, visual impact, character and setting.

SP9 The Land-Based and Rural Economy

Ryedale’s land-based economy will be sustained and diversified with support for:

New buildings that are necessary to support land-based activity and a working countryside,
including for farming, forestry and equine purposes

Replacement dwellings for land management activity if no other existing available buildings
suitable or capable of conversion

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 10



° Replacement of non-traditional general-purpose storage buildings to support farming, forestry or
equine related activity

° Conversion of traditional buildings for tourism or residential uses (subject to the occupancy
conditions set out in Policy SP21)

° Conversion of existing buildings and provision of new buildings to support appropriate
small-scale rural economic activity in line with Policy SP6

° Appropriate farm and rural diversification activity including innovative approaches

° Local food production and sales. Farm shops which will meet a demand for local produce and

which contribute to the local economy will be supported where they do not adversely affect easily
accessible convenience shopping.

° Appropriate new uses for land including flood management and energy production related
research and education in this field
° Small-scale extraction of local building stone and limited aggregate provision

And indirectly by supporting:

° The retention of a livestock market within Ryedale on a site which is convenient to users, well
related to the main road network and in a location which is close to a Market Town but will not
harm its character, landscape setting or the amenities of nearby residents

° Local weekday and Saturday markets, farmer’s markets and events

° Proposals or actions that would assist in utilising and retaining traditional rural skills including
land and woodland management, farming, conservation, local traditional building techniques

The proposal is for the re-location of the livestock market with accompanying Agricultural Business
Centre total approximately 2,850sq. metres and 6,000sq. metres respectively on the western site which
has an area of approximately 6.33 hectares. In addition, the eastern site proposes approximately
19,040sq. metres of floorspace for uses within Use Classes B1, B2 and B8 which has an area of
approximately 8.56 hectares (a net area of just less than 15 hectares).

The sites are located in close proximity to the fully grade separated all directional junction of the A64
junction road and the A169. The sites are located close to the existing premises accompanying the Eden
Camp Modern History Theme Museum and Russells Agricultural Vehicles Sales and contracting
premises. It is noted that the southern element of the site does not propose any buildings in this area. It
is also crossed by substantial overhead lines and is proposed to contain a significant surface water
attenuation facility. This means that clear views are retained of the visitor attraction and Russells
premises from the A169 approaching from the direction of the trunk road.

In principle, the development proposed is considered to be acceptable because it is well located to the
Principal Town; it is well located to the main route network and is of a scale that sits well within the
scale of development anticipated in the Local Plan Strategy. A number of more detailed issues are,
however, relevant to the consideration of this application, and these are dealt with below.

Drainage/Flood Risk

The Environment Agency, Yorkshire Water and Vale of Pickering Internal Drainage Board have all
been consulted on the detailed Flood Risk Assessment work that accompanies the application.

No objections are raised subject to conditions relating to full details of foul and surface water
arrangements being agreed and completed before any buildings are brought into use and limitation of
surface water run-off to no more than 1.4 litres/second/hectare and that the attenuation storage is
provided in line with the submitted Flood Risk Assessment. Whilst concerns have been raised locally in
relation to flood risk issues, the matter has been fully investigated and there are no sustainable planning
objections on this issue subject to the conditions specified above.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 11



Access/Traffic Matters

The full scheme proposes the provision of a roundabout at the current T-junction with the A169 and
Edenhouse Road. Localised widening is also proposed to the entrance of the proposed western site
entrance. This is considered to be acceptable to NYCC Highways subject to detailed conditions.

It is also of note that the Highways Agency has raised no objection on highway safety/traffic issues in
relation to the safe operation of the nearby A64 trunk road. Subject to the final comments from NYCC
Highways detailing the conditions, no objections are raised on highway safety grounds.

Design Issues

Whilst in outline, the application is accompanied by a Planning Statement and Design & Access
Statement which sets out the design and landscaping approach to the development of both the east and
western site and the larger surface water attenuation pond. The scale of buildings set out in the Design
& Access Statement are considered to be appropriate and a condition referring to the principles set out
in the Design & Access Statement is recommended. Detailed conditions relating to the screening of
individual units and the ‘structural’ landscaping of the sites are also recommended. Aside from The
Ginger Pig element which is submitted in detail, the Local Planning Authority will retain final control
over the layout and development of the sites through subsequent reserved matters applications.

The Policy Designing Out Crime Officer has recommended no objection subject to a planning condition
being placed on any outline permission that is granted to require the provision of full details of how
crime prevention has been considered and incorporated into the design and layout of the detailed
scheme.

Archaeology

The applicants have submitted an initial assessment based on geological investigation of this site.
NYCC Archaeology have requested further pre-decision investigations on site. The applicants have
responded in writing advising that they considered this request to be excessive in the circumstances of
this site because:-

“In respect of Showfield, Peasey Hills and Eden Camp West, my reasons for recommending evaluation
evacuation be a condition of the planning permission, rather than a requirement in advance of a
planning decision being made, are twofold: the lack of any clear evidence for archaeological activity,
and because these are outline applications with ample opportunity to further test the site in advance
development.”

The NPPF para 128 states:-

“Where a site on which development is proposed includes or has the potential to include heritage assets
with archaeological interest, Local Planning Authorities should require developers to submit an
appropriate desk-based assessment and, where necessary, a field evaluation”.

The NPPF does not define a ‘field evaluation’ but geophysical survey is one technique that can be
classed as such, as defined in the PPS5 Practice Guide (which has been re-validated as Government
endorsed guidance following the publication of the NPPF). Therefore, contrary to the responses from
NYCCHT, a field evaluation has been undertaken and this has not identified any significant features of
archaeological interest. As such it can be argued that evaluation excavation is not justified at this stage.

The clarify, the geophysical surveys concluded the following:-

Showfield - “Apart from ridge and furrow cultivation and a former field division, the survey did not
identify any responses deemed to be of archaeological potential”.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 12



Eden Camp West - “Apart from field boundaries which are marked on 1891 maps, the magnetic survey
has not detected any responses which might be indicative of buried archaeology”.

Peasey Hills - “Archaeological features are evident in the eastern area surveyed only, i.e. beyond the
limits of the application area”.

At Old Malton, the clear evidence for archaeological activity identified by geophysical survey has been
tested through evaluation excavation and the accuracy of the technique confirmed. This is in
accordance with a staged programme of archaeological work, where the need for each stage is judged
on the results of the preceding stage. Where there has been clear evidence for archaeological activity
identified, our client has committed to programmes of work that allow a proper identification and
understanding of those remains. In the case of the sites where no archaeological remains have been
identified, there is still a commitment on our client’s part to commission archaeological evaluation to
test the results of the geophysical survey and, if appropriate, develop a mitigation strategy that will
allow archaeological remains to be excavated and recorded in advance of development”.

NYCC'’s Historic Environment Team have responded stating that they consider that the archaeological
potential of the site is still not fully understood and therefore, the proposal is contrary to Paragraph 128
of the NPPF. NYCC Historic Environment Team also make reference to the reasonableness of a
condition, in these circumstances making reference to Circular 11/95, although the circular has now
been deleted following production of the National Planning Policy Guidance.

In this instance, there is clearly an impasse and officers have therefore appraised the submitted
information in the context of Policy SP12 and the overall approach contained in the NPPF and NPPG. It
is considered that in the planning balance, it is possible to apply conditions to secure further
investigation in this instance prior to the commencement of any development on site, and for the most
part at reserved stage.

NYCC Historic Environment Team has advised that if Members are minded to concur with this view,
that the following conditions should be imposed:-

1.
A)  No development shall take place/commence until a Written Scheme of Investigation has
been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing. The scheme
shall include an assessment of significance and research questions; and:

i.  The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording
ii.  Community involvement and/or outreach proposals
iii.  The programme for post investigation assessment
iv.  Provision to be made for analysis of the site investigation and recording
v.  Provision to be made for publication and dissemination of the analysis and records of
the site investigation
vi. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and records of the site
investigation
vii.  Nomination of a competent person or persons/organisation to undertake the works set
out within the Written Scheme of Investigation.

B) No development shall take place other than in accordance with the Written Scheme of
Investigation approved under condition (A).

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 13



2. The details submitted in pursuance of Condition no. 1. (above) shall be preceded by the
submission to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing, and subsequent
implementation, of a scheme of archaeological investigation to provide for:

(i) The proper identification and evaluation of the extent, character and significance of
archaeological remains within the application area;

(i) An assessment of the impact of the proposed development on the archaeological
significance of the remains;

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

3. The applicant shall formally notify the Local Planning Authority in writing within 14 days of the
completion of archaeological mitigation fieldwork.

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

4. Within 24 months of completing the archaeological field investigations required by condition |
(above), a report which shall comprise of an assessment of the archaeological remains recovered
from the site and an outline of the subsequent programme of analyses, publication (including a
date for publication) and archiving, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The programme of analyses, publication and archiving shall thereafter be
carried out in accordance with the details thus approved, and in accordance with a timetable
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

On balance, the officer recommendation is that the above-mentioned conditions should be imposed if
permission is granted to ensure that this matter is properly controlled and to satisfy both Local and

National Policy.

Economic Development Issues

This proposal has the full support of both the Local Enterprise Partnership and the Council’s own
Economic Development Officer. The LEP officer states:-

“The York, North Yorkshire and East Riding LEP strongly supports this proposal, which forms a key
element in strengthening the agri food and bio-economy activity that is the defining element of the
York, North Yorkshire and East Riding economy. The Growth Deal offered to this LEP by Government
recognises this and states ‘“The York, North Yorkshire and East Riding (YNYER) Growth Deal supports
the areas ambition to become a national and international centre for the science of food, agri-tech and
bio-renewables’.

In recognition of the strategic importance of the proposed developments at Edenhouse Road, this LEP
has supported a bid for Local Growth Fund (LGF) towards the infrastructure required for this proposal.
Although insufficient funds at a national level prevented a funding allocation in the first round of LGF,
the LEP will be continuing to promote this vital scheme in order to achieve the 600 jobs it will generate
and the opportunities for businesses linked to the agri food sector.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 14



LGF funding was recently allocated to three other strategic projects that will significantly strengthen the
bio-economy within the LEP. All are similarly within a short section of the A64 corridor between York
and Malton. The National Agri Food Innovation Campus (NAFIC) at FERA Sand Hutton, the BioHub
at York University and an Agri Tech Training Centre at Askham Bryan will all strengthen the
bio-economy in the LEP area. However, the proposed development at Edenhouse Road, Old Malton
will provide regionally-important facilities in terms of space for businesses linked to agriculture and for
grow-on space for businesses at both the NAFIC and the BioHub.

There are no other similar facilities being brought forward within the LEP area at this time and the
delivery of this project is a major priority for the York, North Yorkshire and East Riding LEP.

The Edenhouse Road proposals compliment the role of Malton and Norton as the economic and housing
focus for Ryedale District. Regardless of the agricultural focus of the current proposals, the LEP
supports these proposals in terms of the delivery of a strategically important employment site serving
one of the growth towns within the LEP area.

It is noteworthy that the Edenhouse Road proposals will deliver the following policy aspects of the
recently adopted Ryedale Plan:

° The provision of a Business and Technology Park (on a site identified in the Ryedale
Employment Land Reviews as the best location in the District)

° The opportunity to forge greater links with the York economy and with activities at the FERA
site at Sand Hutton

° Implementation of Policy SP6, whereby 80% of employment allocations will be in or adjacent to
Malton and Norton
° Support for the land-based and rural economy, including relocation of Malton’s Livestock

Market, in accordance with the aims of Policy SP9”.
In addition, the Councils Economic Development Officer writes in strong support stating:-

Proposed business park development:
° Both the Ryedale Plan: Local Plan Strategy and the Ryedale Economic Action Plan highlight a
need for additional employment land:

- The Ryedale Plan: Local Plan Strategy includes an ambition to achieve “Improved choice and
availability of employment land and premises including high quality business space,
managed workspace and a Business and Technology Park”,

- The Ryedale Economic Action Plan identifies “Provision of employment land” as a key aim
under the objective “To have economic structure and supporting infrastructure in place”.

° The proposed site for the development is identified within the Ryedale Employment Land
Review (2006, and updated 2010) as one of the best potential sites for higher quality employment
development and is consistent with the Ryedale Plan.

° A business park close to Malton / Norton will capitalise on, and strengthen, the links to the York
economy and existing high technology operations in Ryedale.

° The development would contribute towards the diversification and strengthening of the local
economy.

Proposed agricultural business park development:

° Given the rural nature of the area, agriculture and land-based industries are very important to the
local economy and, although the numbers employed in the sector have declined, its importance to
the local economy persists, with a greater requirement for a workforce with specialist knowledge
and technical skills.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 15



The land-based economy is recognised as “integral to the District’s economy” within The
Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy, and is highlighted for sector specific action in the Ryedale
Economic Action Plan.

The development of an agricultural business centre will support this important sector by housing
a range of complementary uses and support services. This in turn will contribute towards
enhanced efficiency and resilience of the sector.

Proposed links with an agricultural college will promote continued development of skills for this
ever evolving sector — ensuring that the local workforce have skills appropriate to the
opportunities available now and in the future. This is a priority in the Ryedale Economic Action
Plan, recognising the impact of low skills levels on the wage base.

The development will provide further opportunities for growth and employment in companies
specialising in rural / agricultural goods and services.

There are clear synergies between the proposed agricultural business park and adjoining business
park and the development of the National Agri Food Innovation Campus at DEFRA’s Sand
Hutton Site and the proposed BioHub at York University. These proposed commercial facilities
at Malton will provide further development and expansion opportunities both for local businesses
and for business that outgrow the facilities at York University or Sand Hutton and / or are seeking
rural facilities with a close connection to agri-food / agri-tech.

The proposed agri-business park is an extremely important element of the wider ‘agri-tech’
theme within the Local Enterprise Partnership’s Local Growth Fund bid of March 2014. This
development, linked to the Sand Hutton Campus, the BioHub at York University and enhanced
agri-engineering training facilities at Askham Bryan College, York, form part of a corridor
(focussed on 25 mile section of the A64) of significant and mutually supporting opportunities in
the agri-tech and agri-food.

sectors in North Yorkshire. This offer is at the forefront of the priorities of the York, North
Yorkshire and East Riding LEP Growth Deal Implementation Plan and combines with the
BioVale Initiative in Yorkshire and Humber.

Proposed development of a new livestock market:

The landlords of the existing livestock market site, close to Malton town centre, have secured
planning consent to redevelop the site, primarily for retail uses. The existing livestock market
operation is subject to a short rolling lease with no security of tenure. An alternative site and a
modern, purpose-built facility is therefore required to protect the livestock market by facilitating
its relocation.
The Malton Livestock Market is the only such market in Ryedale and its loss would leave this
predominantly rural District without a key element of its economic infrastructure. The scale of
the District adds to travelling times and therefore transport costs associated with reaching
alternative livestock markets and further reinforces the need to retain such a facility within the
District.
The Council supports efforts to ensure that a livestock market is retained within the District. This
is reflected in Policy SP9 of “The Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy” which states:
- “The retention of a livestock market within Ryedale on a site which is convenient to users,
well related to the main road network and in a location which is close to a Market Town but
will not harm its character, landscape setting or the amenities of nearby residents”.

It is understood that the Malton and Ryedale Livestock Market Company will own the new

facility and this should help to secure the facility for the long-term.

Development of a modern, purpose-built facility will also result in the following benefits:

- Relocation from the existing site will facilitate redevelopment of the existing site (as part of
the identified ‘northern arc’) to strengthen Malton town centre’s retail offer and improve
public realm,

- Reduced town centre congestion on market days,

- Better environmental controls, including effluent management and treatment,

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 16



- Increased biosecurity and reduced risk of spreading disease,
- Enhanced animal welfare standards.

Relocation of the facility from the town centre may result in a reduction in the use of town centre
facilities and services by users of the livestock market, however, the location of the proposed site,
close to the market town of Malton, should mitigate the scale of such impacts.

Overall development

It is understood that the proposed development has the potential, over the next ten years, to:
- create in-excess of 800 full-time equivalent jobs,
- attract investment of circa £20m into the District.

The proposed development will require construction of a new roundabout on the A169 and
supporting infrastructure. Council officers have supported this via the submission of a £2.1m bid
to the Local Enterprise Partnership for funding from the Local Growth Fund. The bid has been
submitted for Year 1 (2015/16) of the LGF and will not proceed if planning permission is not
granted for the site and the package of inter-linked development.

Council has recently supported a feasibility study into improving the access by cycle from
Malton to Pickering. This would link residential areas in both Malton/Norton and Pickering with
some of the key employment sites in the Vale of Pickering, including this proposed business park
development.

The proposed business park / agri-business park development is linked to the three proposed
residential developments at Malton and Old Malton which, if granted consent, would provide up
to 300 new homes, including 45 affordable homes. Provision of new homes helps to address the
supply and demand issues which have contributed to a significant affordability gap for homes in
the Ryedale area, with this package including a significant number of new affordable homes, and
assists with the supply of an appropriate work force for local employers. New house-building is a
direct provider of jobs in construction and its supply chains. Furthermore, the service needs and
consumer demands of the new residents will support existing service and retail jobs, including
those in local shops and facilities such as Malton Hospital, and support new jobs.

The overall combined package of development would contribute strongly towards

The Council Plan, Aim 2: To Create the conditions for Economic Success and the following

Strategic Objective/s:

- “Place of Opportunity — economic structure and supporting infrastructure”, specifically “To
improve the infrastructure and strengthen the role of the market towns” and,

- “Opportunities for people — increasing wage and skills levels”

The Council’s Economic Action Plan:
- “Objective A: To have economic structure and supporting infrastructure in Place” and
particularly
- Al - Provision of employment land
- A2 - Provision of Work space
- A4 - Communications and Transport Infrastructure

“Objective B: Opportunity for people and business” particularly
- B3 Supporting the business life cycle — Support business growth
- BS5 Sector specific support — Agri-food and land based industries

In summary, the development of a business park, agricultural business park and livestock market at the
proposed site, together with the supporting package of residential development, is in accordance with
the principles of adopted Council Planning Policy, contributes significantly towards the Council’s
corporate objectives and the objectives of its Economic Action Plan, and would contribute greatly
towards strengthening the District’s economy:

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 17



I would therefore strongly support this application, which is of strategic importance to Ryedale’s
economy, agricultural sector and community, and which is closely linked to the promotion of agri-tech
as the growth sector for this LEP area.

These comments are made purely from an economic development perspective and are made without
prejudice to the Council’s role as Planning Authority in considering the application”.

Health & Safety

The Health & Safety Executive does not advise against the grant of planning permission on Health and
Safety grounds.

Ecology

No objection is raised - conditions are recommended with regard to habitat creation.

Members will note that Natural England had raised an initial concern/objection which was responded to
by the applicant’s agent (see attached letter dated 15 July 2014). Natural England’s response has

resulted in conditional support for the proposal subject to the imposition of a planning condition.

Third Party Responses

Malton Town Council recommend approval to the proposal making the following detailed points:-

1. Full consideration being given to the recommendations of the NYCC flood impact report in
respect of the Old Malton surface water and foul water drainage arrangements and any impact
this proposal might have, and consideration of the opportunity to seek from the developer
assistance towards permanent remedies to meet current deficiencies in a system upon which this
proposed development will rely.

2. Appropriate consideration of the application of a weight restriction on Ryton Rigg Road.

Point 1 is considered to have been satisfactorily addressed by the responses by all of the formal drainage
bodies insofar as it relates to the impacts of this application . The planning system cannot be used to
address other existing deficiencies in the locality.

Point 2 can be addressed to NYCC Highways for further consideration.

In addition, the Council has received 38 objection letters and 58 letters of support raising the following:

Objectors

Concern in principle;

Further risk of flooding;
Traffic/Infrastructure Deficiencies;

Loss of Agricultural Land - better brownfield sites;
Possible smell/odour;

Ecological impacts;

Alternative livestock markets elsewhere;
Facilities at Thirsk/York;

Visual impact - harm to museum; and
Adverse impact on farming enterprise.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 18



Supporters

Clear need for new livestock market and associated businesses;

New facility will ease congestion in the town centre;

New job creation is highly desirable;

Associated enabling development is necessary;

Malton ‘food capital’ needs modern facilities for 21* Century;

Site is close to town for linked trips; and

Closure of livestock market without replacement will have wider adverse effect on the economy.

These issues have been dealt with elsewhere in the appraisal and approval is recommended subject to
conditions and the completion of a S106 agreement relating to developer contributions.

In summary, this application (which also comprises EIA development) is considered to accord with the
policies contained in the adopted Development Plan. It is also considered to satisfy national planning
policy as set out the National Planning Policy Framework taken as a whole, which seeks to promote
sustainable development.

Conditions and developer contributions will be imposed and form part of the decision notice in order to
satisfactorily mitigate any impacts arising from the development and to offset any major adverse effects

that may otherwise occur as detailed in the officer report.

RECOMMNDATION: Approval subject to completion of a Section 106 Agreement relating to
developer contributions and conditions

DETAILED CONDITIONS TO FOLLOW IN THE LATE PAGES

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 19



 2pom|ounoon\
1 AWEIDVNYIN

~ InandoTEA3a
T st

W@ FIVa3Ad




WG ZVOIAd




YA E.mv_m.owmwz/,

e ovtumg

ERTER
s

wdosek
s

clozistony 08,

NY1d NOIL¥OO13LIS

s

NOLTVW
QY0¥ 3SNOHN3A3
1S3MMdvd N3a3

wdoig

Q3LIAITSL03M0¥d INFNAOTINIQ IOHINNOD
YA
a

402 ¥dv 62 iy

[

wkeé/\,iaﬂw,o& ;e
SIS
@G@g@@@g@g

Bipiial

wos RSBl e

QLTSONNES INANAOVNYH ONITING

ooy

QIS LHONAIOD \

NOLIYW 8N 'LSIM Mdvd N3a3 © Nv1d NOILYOOT 3LIS

~ Page 22




VAR 20-5S-028ZN
o

g

sl _

eI
Sl SEDIAIOR
LUeMRBRMEM
Blpiiinia)

o peeresuDyeu e
2

~

[

Page 23

o wmm




B
| SRE L i il

409 leysie
uojep
evDOSZL:L
app( Bmg

eg uondp
noke ayg
dWvO N3a3

SOION

Page 24



SN Ajuep
juawle)s sse0y pue ubisaq

juawdojanaq [eruapisay pue yied
ssauisng ‘ajuan) ssauisng Uuby ‘JoNiep H201saAl]

$3]1S uoneiodio)
ST, WELIMZ)L] uojjew

Page 25



h... oo e ! EAES .-._h.a—u.. e ol 4 - 5 = e ) pr T e el T o e oy Fekrreer W T o T 4 md
= LIS B2 EAN I LB e T e S R AT SR G L TR e R e ¢ NI S T A IO A Tk aNT T O NI

Sl Fik ge Siald B S R e R LS g ; - Rl St R T O L T N SRR R 0 R NG [ g\
SRR AL e e (PR S e RN Ul Il LI U A T L B B SRR A

VIR0 31 S10adEa s ABM B 6 LOYEY 0 DUB UDRERN
o saqog; mau weufas ven ssaooud ulisap asqeiogRIN
pue sl ‘e B w0y SERSUGWIEN O) 5 WE 0 ‘SWEcL

PUE )% B4 J0 S8AIBUE ParEIEp © O) SOURISHHI WM PIOAD SBY

BuiyIs pasodnd ag jo ubisap sy '9eeD YRS U] TUBLISSESSY
et (EURLUOINS snsuSIdL) & ja siseq s pawity ()
OSE S8y UOHELLIL BAIRASOE SIL) SUO! spie |

pus “sease Ao 10} $90is Budena peneRp aow sucges
Bursssus ‘node) pue sueyd s eprEs s (D)
383y, spesodoud u| 0 SUOIEdI) Ay} j0 ojEaside T3y

1y & MO8 O J3pu0 1 PaiRdRA] LoaT ey SBumEID ©
BARENPU: SHOUEA SUIID W S8 SuonEl e e yBnougy Dl

iain & senieng o dnaubl jeysep ay) jo ued - 400} sPalig
tusidopasg Ermwwe iq spew fuaq sie suogeldde
BUJ LOINE ENEINEL) UG S SBY B RS R e
UBFINROIK S 1 Uail & mainsing idual v Susnoy mau oy
padd 5 B0sE 94 Led 1 Buvamsug pue 59| [euoaippe Bupwosd

CKEY P50 P LOHEN Ul SIS DwAMaI 20 |0 dncsb
E 10} uordsiwag Buseiy aupng so; suoesedde jo poddns
Ul paskdad Usaq SBy ARG Ssacoy pue LBsaq S|

Juswnao(] siy) jo asoding ayy ||




A SEaA P USRS

auioad @o| 0 SAWOY AgepRyE
G "2 UROD O 51 Sy Aaseag) aue) mogueey @ puE v

siuyjamp
[EUBRISR) GED UIFUOD O 51 YOODPE PUE LUEJ UOBUDIT)

‘Shuliamp [eqUapse) 177 '3 UIENOD O] S TYS PIRGWOUS S| »

sy pue Uyl ) wed ssaueng

& (7w |g°g) aqueo ssausng-ube paenosse w2 1Z0cEZ)

AL Yoo o 24 URUD 05 S B VBI L ¢ I\
ey s Aaseag e mar) moguiey jo ssew O\

84 0 UBL BUE "UDHER PID Ul SIEGISANA 12 Y00DDEG PUR g4

uaieus) ‘Ui ‘aUET airseg jo uou piapeous oy ‘duey (D)

usp3 Buwiolpe pu; &S naj jo pesudwed sl uolexdde syl )

siesodoig ay) Jo uonduosaq Jeug €| %

‘sLOgEIndce SIS PAASEE BUNINY WIOpS

1 e sauepend uleep jo jos e sesodoud vy pue aus sy
[ InolE] AREAST| AL SSQLISSP § "SIl 1wWoi4 SUIRASU0D e
DUB INBIOZ S ‘RAS] S5 Bu Bmanay | 'SRI0EU0 S8 EADInDY|
WaNbasaNs sng Ul S yIES oy sresotud au) of punadieq
By SISURULING LAWY PUE BiesDoc aus SquIsD fyaug
"S3:8 Y] SSYRLA0 ) UOMDES LOMIND0A! FAR U| PRRALONS
Buiag & UogEddos Buuued B aaym wod syl 0) pasosa
BWBySS Byl MOy Sueidke pug 555500 ST SDIOD3) JUBNICD
Sii] wen s o) Ly w shew sjeudeidde jsow g

PR SPEBU SI U] 0418040 11 ‘SIDSUPE SY pue
fAMOZ) PSI) EaAY TRl YOmISan) 940 SaMEUBEaIda
B, 2 UDTDUNLIOD Lt 'l juaudojshan 17 80 A
papusdes US3q SBY LOYD PUE S J0 |LNCWE BIGE9PISUC0

Juswnaoq au jo adoag 8yl Z'}




WBLBIENS 544 0 SuOHOes ayEud0Ioe au) Ul
O PRLAE 048 #53) DU (S:89UI6US Dl fq Aaleng abeueig

PR PUHISSESSY YSiy POO|4 4] PUB SISNODY JETISULRY
Ay UBWISSBSSE SEI0 BU) ‘O A priedeid memiddy (ensia

i-o!.__._...-_l..lltt Bued - aug Buisoddng suwraop
“d 1 pBumies @esi4 Aq paiedad
e g fuikuediaae s ul o jas s

diud v wan jo seshjeve vy

hanod Guiueld [B907] juersiay yZ

98D B0 Wk DISSTOSIP JE DSENOXB UDIEWTSUCS NGOG BUL G PAOPE SIUBLIGOSASD [EYUAPISS 84) 0 ge AQ paabas) Bursnoy

B SERAEUR WE ..-ﬂu.]llllt! et
TR P Pug Uy G peusysdi Apeae
W0 3BEUIP A HEQEIEN 10U PIOYS UBLdoENED

K jing sem (gUBpuodsa) 0 Saqwny ews B A yege)

PeION 00 edrud 21 sESdoud g o rone U Gian
Haug 1e1a pres %65 ‘SUmULIDY UL papiwd Dk asou jO
unig e papUBEE atoad EI0| GHE PUE LoRdaca) Bulain

13 01 0 BUIPIn € ut UBGIRSRG) Uiyt PUB WIS WZL e
40 PRy SeM SSTuAKS UDIERITSUZO 4gnd @ ‘9GS aleudoidde

Aiqeeoye s spinaud of paposp sew )| Busnay aden
[FLOGERE JayE-Bros YInw Jo; SIS (BSp LB MBRK O] LINOS L)
o AjaEpawsn ¥O0ppEd PASNUN UB | 0 PAPPE aw pUE 'DyDjLIod

1Q Ut BPARUI OF BUS SNOMG0 UE U0JRIGL) BN §| ‘jodap

sABMBIM AJNoD PISTSE B DUE WIB4 LOGRUDIO] jO Led o

P JOBLLL 13U B 0 UDGEA Su) PR UBS SUBLINDBASP
Bussnoy Buiumues ‘sdh) s jo sbeysed pawuariaiui us Ajug

SN PUR BUINISELU 180 pUE
lizgoaie sease Bued ‘speo) mou ol 10) uossi 053 -

HASY LI OIEIAY S 0] oS § T

LOGELID B SEM SIL LOYE PIO U G € 0 juswooassga) ;

964 Joj B UB Bunsind UG PR LOREIOCIO] 1| LIBTY
L AU BUIOS JDJ “ROLNBAD EILONSEI JO 3216 pue dd

e o padojasap aiw SiESOBC U Yy e
HOCISBAT S| PUE [SUND7) BU) LA PASSATSIH AR fadoanan
BN SINGAR, (B3 249 PURiwap i ‘abieueip ‘satsnode

‘uogents ay; o g

4ibe pEARIIOSSE [0 SHUES B BWEW YOIEAN| BU] BIEPOLILCITE

uogIeles s 7

SiLA 0 JeLh BjEs oS saoyed By, -
DU SEIU0 BB PUe) jLsLIASdLa, Ma |0 BUgly PUE

Y UG D PO DUE IOMIB DEOS LIEW 3L} U] DSIBHRI-#3M
SN O} JUBIARALID S LN BUE € LD L XS WA B

1 AUBPUNC Y S LG PUE SLIMG) B2 PUNGE Sajs o950 wem unog . ABRIRA URid 2507 pauope Kikeoal

LZ02 PUE MOU LBBNISG SISN0Y

00519 Suipymg 53 o) SmENbe Yo ‘awalnbe; Busnoy
4410 %05 PREI0)E LSS BrRy (DR B0 SBDTRE

L) UCLON PUE UOUEY SEPaKY Ll uma) jedowud g By -

ATOZ A 1oUIS B gk g 89
) Sawoy ek 000 € seuinbal ABeag ueid 18307 unod
s sepsty suawannba; Busnoy jsew o s U .



UayE B0 syl Lidtie BU]

MUCHERY IO RS UMD |

08| R OB

ewog o) seak Avew soy uma)

a0 Apadscud sy Ansus LSy UED oy e & Ul sdoed
Buidsey seauoy pue sqof mau ERD YoM STem Ul uoEeN
doecap of uepnden mopRay) 1 Y PUE; By yom adoad
samey pug Guuee e Buddoys o swaed Bulueys s &) 0
shem sabumm@u eoe) s80p § NG 'seoeds uado pue 8aas 5
By sSuiping Jumsiy AUBW Uji BARSERIE 1 BULEI WD) )
S{EpBAY (0 BAUBD [EDMRULIDD PUB BUNWLLOD U] B35 51 (nes
B 0] LOLAOM PUB (AL L 40 LW S OF) UOYERY Fepo |

LOMON pue uoye uSemBq KajEn B

Ul panuag) saal By Buusag jo 2y, 2 o abpe weyinos
2 12 punaali yiny uo sy uayey fudeiSodo; o suuay u
UORERY N0 0 USNOS By Of Jung SEM [AED0) SBAMINS LM 0
G0 syl ous v saced jeyeil S8 Win S0Ei oy 30ue
juepndiul UE Suenaq Wao| sy| PaUSHOWAp Ajuanbasgns sEm
S ING L0y UBWOY Bl 0 AN 81 UG PEjngsuU0d SEw BRSED

¥ uasuag ay ssnuoe afipug wall 8 U R B Ul N0 D)
s (Lo uiec Juasaud Byl uogeyy men Lnjuag Wzl W vl

NOUSIUBYY S8 DORATID: SEM | LBy
¥0Og AEDSIUD(] ORDE 4 40 B g 4] ANER HOEAMIELED

#0 SEM DM LD IO §2 PRUSISEISD TR UaBniaT

8 Spousd Enseipat pue uBm-sod sy Buung puepsy
eurynoubie Bupoddns e se Bugoe sesue Buipunours s uiw
IO Wi 0% By f pue Buissou Jsal au) PunaiE DajE0|

B |UBILAEE UBjud PUs Jaj & 'U0qednion by s
Buung “safiy wou pue azucug oyl Buanp Quewaes [=ini jo
sauapna Bumb spuy Jeo pue Sy dosd G SALWE TRRI0aN
SOUS PEPEUAN Uaq aney few ae ay) ey jsaline weo) sy
(NG Spuy s, sun Sunsumse; 8 siuagepy jo Loty syl

Jewemas ay) jo AoISIH 8YL | '€

Page 29



g i Wil _r. _m ._.:_._.. :.__-.m.....S . i LR S st Ao pas (Rpasapy SRR PO e g ._...f.;._.”_m.__..._ﬁ.q..

SWwaMd Aue AEqIE0RED

10U Dp B 1By} Binsua o pauBisap ag pinous ABajeas

€ PR UOER PIO B ige Swanad o Sulngunen Bq pnoa
EaiE ) UBPT B4l W) BBEUIRIP JeBM GOBNG JBV) SIUBNISH
1204 Ay passaudna asam Smaim pouad LogENsUD B Buung
“UORIUN Y B i ADUNDG Bu) O} JESU SHOED PESKAND
RIS 2 LN B S AU OIS WALINDS 3yt o 5alps wegnos
PLE LS L] 5040 LI SUOVD LBBMIAN PAPUBCSNE
"saiqea abeyan ubsj jo Nas ow ORIE AR | PING Iou
FSMIL BUD U3H4/M UM 3018 S LO BAsE SRIaISUOD & Eiy
1| "8IS WALBEB BU) 40 IBLLO WISSIHIOU BU) PUE SYS LaSam
] 0 SBOD WHSesNOS SU) 85008 sur: wew sed amssa
by L e e any)

‘woppuas Suuverd e g8 pesnba;

2Q DINCM UOGETIEAD LOLRY (8] B S Lueo 0y ‘vew jsebing
fau Ry jeadiopeeue s fequsiod wor arey seps sy O
1) umous Sey fanins earskuydost € jey pue 'asn jumynaue (Y7

U u3aq SABME K3y [SOL B AR 3L 18Ul PAEMOUDD
seu Abomoeipry pedsig Aq juawssassy sbewsy sy v Q)
ficpeau oy vy fue oy e Jou way) unaim sbuoing pas)  O)
ou 8 2554} By 94 10 WiNos 3 01 voneny O o a Busa (D)
VS oug Baay UOREASIUTY B UM BIE SIS I D SO, (1)

1y fpabue ave saps sanp 1y Sy weinos

814 j0 afipa usuines oy o geve Supued agesspsuny

"8 Lizysam au) jo afips wagsampnes sy sypsoddo

DUR SBUS WS DU Walses 2y 2 sfipe usLou sy Buow
see) ainjew Buueoo seg ssyeys desp peuTIgEIss o e
ey saUBpUnog 2y o 0w Suoe un) salipay paysigEIse
poeqy “sdeuo Jg) o Bueil se Jage asn praube

sapun fguesns a8 SEKS 9.4 1y "adeys enbiaas e

£ SEy DU BAIE S SAUEIDAY 99'E 1 GYS LBLINOS By “Lepunoq
WBINS PN € DUE SIS LIBISER 5y U0 3600 pajeTs

& ‘sabips waysam pus wayLou iieas L adeys jeinbau

UR 5] PUB BRSE LY SIEIO0Y G [ & BUS waises By) adeus

W WeSECRRIRG B 51 DUR POVR U SRUEISSY D B BUS LSS
. peny ssnouuapg Aq Auo pejeiedas ale pue g0

\oED wolpe By LANOS DU JSaM '|SES SpIBY PEYu| B840
sasutluos W) uapg o) juaselpe pus ut juswdolarap sy |

salisaul 'y

T &
- I\

» _



SRR GO 1O

S WAGnog w0 K03 W UL

¥ |

jseayuon Buyon sig waises sy

3 -
oo
e
i oy .
- - {
e 7 .- - N
! i (35
Ly AT
AT R
5 -
3, i
4 .

a5 wisyse3 au) i 8603 Laynog sy

SAYS [BREMPUL B O
Sa0UEIUB Bl 58 48 58 Je0R.B0N B 0) PABU DiNDM JBS) PECY
BEN0LUB0T DU GOLY B} PUE Peds SnoLuAnS o uogaunt auy
TE pE0D9U 30 g JNOCEDUNC MO B SIUSLUISINOW JENSLEA 0
SOWNU PASERIOUL SU) AEDCLILIGIOE O) SN0 U] SIS wWaynos
) Bunsoipe sooys Sng aue misy pue gg) y o Buoje uru sssng
|0 ISQWINU ' B8 LOBH Oju| PROY SSNOUUBDZ WaY §EIY

34} ek Uma) j0 100 sagno Bugsie ey Buom sy paused s

(1 (BIGESEI0F AuEEs LONE |0 BIDUM AU] SEHEW LI SSEI0E

ko g Jaupabio ‘s wom 0) sdu) sadoduie ag fjewiud
o) Aeyi) ave st yons pasodaud sasn o sy g OF 2anp NG
RS B 0 BOURISH Dunyiem uilm 51 pakBY PID SIuBYNSUOD)
b0 A paedaud LGS SEY IaSSASSY LodsuBIL

$S300Y i

BUS WWIINGS B TR
sz andl e Lo a0 povesa Bucr Aew o wibiu Segnd &
S1AGEUY WD)RYY SPAEMOY EEoudne pUELIOdUR UE B S 5B 5R|Y
B w0y BYSIN BAJTRIIE UE PABAID PRI SI) Ul JLSLIOCRABD
Al jeu) Uasy assw Aay) |BU) 2Eme SN apew IInTD

U] i SUDSENTSI] U0NDBUD Apawuiou B w EeLy i Buoe
speosud euo 58 swounSoay Bl amoge mai B el aopey
(1% B s PN BUIDUNCLINS Byl O] OFEM U pajessia
ApuBifs 5! SDB0) 0% B53U] UBBMST UDNTUN YL I Y ) Due
1O 3L L B U SIS Sy, SpIeme) smain ngnd diutd ey

sabips wapnos pue

Lusgsee ay| ) S1E0 mEyeys (0 Loippe By Ag paawnduoD
80 pINGM SSeyj [y pue Sasnjes; Boaiyd PUE BORTSPUE|

A PO ik ADaE S48 SB)IE B SE KUBMOET Ul
10} BG0TS £ B8 1B SEPMIUCO YIA] Byl oy Asng B pue
SRIEIRLD [BUISDU ISOWIE S) L) UORIBIME JoNsia tues) uapg
Bussolpe 2u) seop 58 ‘Bulles B UO J394D UB B BRE Buyj U
suod fpuzoam jo Aisuep au 1ew siybyuby ose pang _sieg
JBBYS PUE SYIOH] PUBTPOCM L Buidi-mo) pust jey Apessusll
g uSdn papons, Enynauie Aake e bud) se saus

4 SIGIUBR PUE [RUNDD PRSI Hepady Aq PRUCTESILALICD
e aepeky Lo 0 Sa0EISPUET U SMBInR

Hidd 4G jusLssassy el ETEA DUE A0BISPUET AU,

SMBIA £'p

‘IPEQ Eau) 0] JUELDOW 2Jam

BOLY Ul PUR Y B0 LUGH WS 0SB 115y fow JBw) Sieme
50 Bpew Appoe; sng Jo seaqeuasmda) yiw suossas]  Gwes
1B jo jBuosud B SE pasn Asnonaid sSiuppng kasos-aibus
Ajbiae] |0 SBuHE B LM DEUIRILIDD S1 IUE JBAY DHON, Puoses
B e SBENDG; 2o LOYRE (SNl eindod dias e s S
SRS N0 40 1SIMANOE Syl O) SIS Yomm JWED) LaPT S8 UmoUN
UOSORINE JOpSA SUL O) DU SuuRy SNOUER O) N0 Japaa) &

S PUR GLY 94 O SPE) DB SENOYUBDT paY Ml Lk YINos
) ul uogon sy o Bupea) 58|y au) AQ pauyap & Lepunog
wwaises ay ) sBuppng (einyroube abie; suiuoo jsam sy

o gy Byl pue) IRiminoutie 5oy S PUE 1582 UNOU S 0L

seay Buipunaung ay| 7'y

Page 31



g S s 2

1 i ntl e e f __........“2_ | i _.. e R el flLis .. = ._|.. = = ..‘.___“ (M .u_.r. ..».._ VPR ] 4 _.J....,.:._ R e T Y LY Rt _‘...,...".ﬂ._._........-,:._. i ARSI |
. T T R e 5 U B i Bt i A i

N - i e — R B om0
# T _
o 11 |-|I1||Iu|_.1llul111]..‘|l|.|||nl|||i|.1n-ﬁ-.. B =
—1 5 amp.

SN

i e R &~ |

By

iiiii BT VP FUEMDL Swies SR UA

e puod maw Y| anongsequ) beup Sugsim sy uo
s e Bund prone o Kfareas N0 0 uD0¥IRE Ol B
‘SOUDG UNNUBKS! AEM BOBUNS 0 53140s nd 4o sada By

0] NOJEIGY B0 UR Bpecud JBnEMOY ‘§30D )| 8IS Wanos
au) Lo puswdoiAap g jo uucy kue asadasd o jou pepiDag
S LB USPT SHRMOY SRGW UBBO LERUIBL D) JBRIT 1|

‘peoy ssnoyuend jo afipe ey buoe

PeIERL B0 [ 49 aeys pedeaspue; v spaau abewesp pue
L) e Jna jo ued Asoes ond s o afioe wayinos sy
U spund BUruemeg o] UEpINOn WisSam By uo sEuping

1) P Ueppy s Bupeny-yo pue Bunued #0e404 58 (NS
« ORI S 0 SERUR UBURINN Siow 4| “sEupIg SsBLISNG

-ufie paje|as BupunaLns aus ig paieys ose Bunyed jBuuaucd
3 efiueipend € o) ud Boe) g Bupang ) W wEe

B4 0 By WIS AU U0 PRI @G O 1 NI WDOISBA B |

‘goeds FIuRIE
A g seysi anpoegie aab o afipe wejseaypos sy Lo
Py Asnomgn| aq Hnos s 1N 'SiS ay) 0 Sabee wasam

PUB [BUISNOU) BINYY @) 553008 seai spen) aLids jo sauas
9IS DU O JBUN HER; Jaem mEu & o) o Buoe je
uo o o) siapenbpeay By sebuis) auy pue bl sy o $8040
Ui B2.C POCEISPUE) B ybnou) Buissed peoy BEnowuSp3 3
oy BRUBIUA 5 IS LBISED U] 694y Byl ol aos Ayent ubu

£ Buipinnid pUE NOGBPUNG] MBL By JeaL PaED; STCWES #alj0

dan<iEme s B LSS walsia ey} cyud sBUIPNG soyo pue
BOBCSHIOM |BLISTDUN O LIONENAQUIoD B 308 Of 350U ol 3m
sewe padoeap Awmau sy ow Kewaed anjoege ve wER 0|

th_.,i!—hiﬁl.-i

By] 58 ') € pauspim B | pROY
WOGORINE NS DWIBT) U303 G4 0) SN0y BaI-HONDY @ apanid
DU FAYES U0 SIL) BWEW OSFE 981000 0 M SN DR U
SEEROE P MEPOUALDDIE O GALY W PUB pEOY BSnOLyuEp3
0 wonaun! a4l 8 pasoocud Buieq 5 \ROGRRUNM MEU v

1daauog feIsAQ au) §

dINVO NI

Page 32



Gumas padesspuer) u slivping sy Awenn iy sy ssauisng-ully peis) sagun SEED)inG [ELENEL| Jooy paddi SRMED 4 JEIEN,

ungoes Dussey yuon Bunoo) ang wapseg &y

vonaag Dursseyy oy Duoo apg warsan au |

o

Page 33



Gl SRR e G TR LR R ey SR TR Loty
snduiey SO o Ui 5 1S

TSLIEAEE | |0 SRR [EIRAD
ayp 0 neuedwls 90 ¥ 'CO0E 2+ 0221 i
[ sauepioooe u) peubisap og | w seas paieys jo

i PURIODM SALE J0 5180 JaYOyS Hpa ‘adrospLe)
HEIBND 343 O JUBLBORINGD S SieiBay o epio L)

539U, AR

pueipoom pu s 3 Bugued [ELciUl SrsUEK

Buiueed w0puwsa uaasb apw € ybinaag seed jm

SPeC [PUsNLE By 8 o ) Bunuo adecsp

el jo Jue ue oy aure) sagem abie) @ ss00E BES
SAGIELE UE LU U0 B (| BU0 B0USMS BB Sl -

Sl Uy pajeas o] m Budeospue;

jo sease snaseued ‘o, paadse Kenb yfiy eseso ay
o SPPE SEAME PA/BYS B JO JIDRIED g JE MINBUB 0] .

1w fadh wep fg saps o g uo pue ‘sefipay
oy g IS JGNd g LD PAPUNCG BG [N SIS ENRINDY] @
abipu oy 0 W) o) on abuw g swbey Buping -

“paanpogL

g pinom: Sjaued Buippen uanwwnie ‘paysIg-Aaib
‘Aypenk poot ‘sBuppng soedsom safiie) eyl o swos U -
LMUIINIE PAECT-N0I3 B4 0 BG [ STWEY MORAN, =

Kzenb poob e jo
PUE PENEISD (80 OMAILG NG 3 55N SASLKE BYEW
puie ‘sepaly wess Buipuess faib ep 0 3jers EOyLE
smgps Ui ‘syoos peddiy aney g sEUpENG BG O Y -
L]

*SBUIPING B J0 € 40} KRINGESOA VOUANO © SERI) »
2015 NE3LEVI

UOREDHIIE SJE pRaEsal, jsanbasqns fue apinb o
| (Ui 0 sauss B spiscd of pue “Aent pue ubisap sweudosdde
| e jo aq) o Sugias newy pue suping au) ey ‘sleis
BUIPN0 S 8 'SOURINGSY BRWOK! Of ) LOGOSS SAR 0 WIE B

e S — . sajdiound ubisag 9'y

. TA ".,n_u \ " :. __ -

i W / F | _
L1 3 L L

Page 34



T SR T O A R AAET. AT NI S s T A e T
ARSI e Sl M BRI S s L

Gunueyd afips ssoege pue sefipe pagdnos ypw paea)
ABONSRINEL 9 4 PUDT LOUUIAL IR SOBJNS By | L

LIS MEIHLNOS
JUBLACOIEAAD Ay, |0 BIEELD ([RAEAD

By} oy Megetwhs aq g TO0Z Z-LOZE)L MISH Ui
souepsoaoe U peubisep oq | seee paveys o BugyBn .

Page 35

] y ] s
TR A | A aqs jo ofoe waises sy bucie pajued ag jw sguus pue
. 534 PUESPOOM BAREU JO SIS0 JaIBYS Bpun ‘DOBISTUR)
[lBsBng By o wawdniaap sy eibequ o) Bpo W .
SE SR PUEPOOM DU SEUGS 0 Buduiid
1eusn $a603 2o Buop Brey (U SPE0J (BB B .
1oy faufi wep Ag saps iauio ay) uo pue 'safipay
w0y A 4S 2AGNT 3L} LD PADUNOG 3G M SIS ENBAPL  ®
wbipes 0y) 0F Wit | o dn aBues s sybiey Buging  »
UL PIEOD-NDIOD TN JO 3G M SIUEY MOPLY,  *
(B paggoud Aoull WED M0 WES BIGLE
Jay)a v ‘S00s papd ey j sbupina g oy .
BAAB0R;D SOOUE DAEANN PUB WOMEUT YN Augenh
pea 40 uoREUIGLOD € i 3G W 'SUn ssausngube
Bustunauns oyl Jim ie@ebo) jiosy e ey -
‘Yo R Ao Agufins
€ anEy BNOUE SIS JEpE 0isany S o sBuipIng By -

LIS NHILEIM

saydoulg ubiseg 9y



7

= RETURIET ey P T S R S AT ek S s T e e R S
! ey LGk el R 15 : . _.:_.H_._. 11y W :._.._w__;. AL : 7._ __..:._:#.ﬁ_.;:‘; S LA m..f:_/. 3 Ll | a.w.u..”._-..._

UopU

ate1sa Buisnoly mau e 58 Buluuest & 5 pRunbas Bg prow, UngenEss o b

padagnen Busaq Ajuauinm are spig el pecy Bueting puaden & ‘544 aguso o e (sabiBns Kauy Kumioe jeaibogaeys

IS 0 NOABAPLA DINOYS M LDIgM RIDRAYD R Aian 0} [ERLEAG t3) S4EY SAUS AU I8 LS ey fanins

B paiEyR; SEU PUB PRGMOUS j0 SBDE LS BUl 0 DI B arsdydash B g pue "esn jeanyroube u s AseE fjay

Buoe sun. pess siy paoy Bueling o uo ase; youy sBueng YL g oy 8y v abieioy

Hasys-0omg-pue-aifuss DISIUIR JO JBGIINU € I8 BIBY) B N0 AU LnaT WG Ul W PaITISU00 iow BYs A o AR

2 10 ISIMYINOE BU) 03 ARIEPAUL| A0} J0 SEC ON) 3] UBEMIAQ wensaw ol uo sBussing aul jo Auolew ay) Bunue amew

| RIS 40 s aL AU} sud sanif playmiys i PRIMIS WIE SN IR B WI TG TS B4 0 ySuOnErR

i 10 TR DIADBAIPLIN BRI S0 L PRICCD 'SIy| 98 e ey 'auEr) e J0 WS ing 0 ey 40 Sdeud

o] & “usiawag uajeyy jo eare uaaul paea s aoe) aw ebimuo, P jadeyD Riapeuwsas uoyel mak; au) uo ‘asl 10 'WOSY

S 10 1o fpuolew 943 10} 10G 'SARIDIS £ DU 7 J0 riUDD Gz BjE V1L TS 808 0B 'auS 9u) kg SBUIDENG pars] ou Big Bl
2 e Wity $EUIPENG EUIHISE YU WANOW J0 SILOS E ME B ‘aue) aunysey Buore Bupuend aumew jo peye Bupaus oy (O
| JSEmMUN0s Bgj OF MEIEIPEWLLY UTHENN PYD T oy Mau Bunuy PUE S9UBISID Bl 04 NP Y wey sMa uo jedu fue aney jeus (YY)

= DOy gy SIS BUEY SMSE 0K OM DS G 0] Buisnoy O 1B PRAARSIO0 10U §| I SGUNGNS UBLIIYA ) 40 PaSItu
3 MU IN0 Wa, AESRSIOE pUE AYENSn Loq BUpIBS pasy SO By uogeniesun woE o 0 v eay s e ()
o 1 BUE e A Apsaual S WaUCIMLE BU] BueY oL e soypuap iBopeeyasy etsa g wewssessy )
= PRGNOUS 0 SRS 2naa v SEING faued (BRI PUE YU aeay wu, wany uolEnasUO E AU S S B (T

(el : 2

Aimisa Yz S1e) J0 5903 € j0 Buisltuod BRgMouS o abpa S PR— ] o

wisyses s Buoye Bunauns sBuPING j0 S9uas € 51 i8Sy EISe SRS
AT 2u, SSe0R ST LOSRP SUl DU IO SRS ..Ilnlil- s!.ﬂl”«li. o=
IPRNREIR 0 A S g e i e Y 0 Aewe Spj G ‘jana miaual s Y UIROS-UUON

S S B N3 JSWO] B 1 5 PO ong LBRONY w34l .
; iy {50 Oyl U JAMD| PUE 1508 U} W SUE SIniEEg LeY) Aaybiy
punte ssedin @ sty yile Py ou) wolpe am wou 51 0| ___i....__.._ b D S A
sealy Buipuncung 1563 OF 1S8M W 55| AURiaund By By 1SSIArS
unoung SULZ'S 814 04 53670y BuRsIng ) PUE BU'S BLY LSENIBQ PR ATiEW
10 SN € 088 R sy RpUNDY WajiEs &) 0 UOIDES
wignos aul fuoe seay pue sfipay faqruys jo purq & pue

KA 1IN 0 §0u PINOYS DM T5em 01 5583 Buassan - samas Aspunog wmsam sy Buore abpoy @ sey ays ey sBuping
G 170y UIBL € PUR 3Ly JAMOK JJOADEY || LB - SUN SIMIRS i) PRSITSID 40 S3UAS B SURIUCT ISAMUINCS B Ul RaIE
PG M ' IABIDY BB GIBU| AIBLMISIS IO O NS fews y rgsed e se pasn pue pusissi Auasno s
5 % B43L) I PAUBDISUOD J0U 5 | SUDE0] e Ul S0 Ayl ] yHoU By} Spuema; Buusde) BaeyS U JRnBiea)

ut sy ay) Bussous saige sowod 1By Bwos we aiau) ubnoyly Aiinn 52 pUe BAE s SR P L) SHINSBOWL TS Bl
g eyl L's

A LIS A TAIHMOHS dHL ¢



T UL 0 AUS B LM |y BLL peny Sueling ug sBuppng uuey sy

paay) Eueling way |seauuoy Bumsnoy ays ayL

WOMU PECY JBP By} O SEEwnin ‘U uogEw

D O 'Suua0 W) S ol ssacoe anll v U aniseg Ay
WG4 500 LIBISEINDS B4 Ul INOJBPUNCS € 0 Wiy Il 1
papintud B pR0UE Sy By Babins o) seubus femuBily ino o
D4 Ay "PROU BU 40 UMEAIND Su] LW 1815850, “saLifiybis By
] NSRS WY DILLICY 3 0L PRBU A0 |l wosoun]
SSE008 aYs mau AUy aps Bl Of SEEI0R JEVINEA BB € SE
asn sp sapnpasd peoy Buefing jo aenges e pue MouBU 8y

uoido sjgen Laa 8 5 podsues

g jeg BuLNEL peay s Gl a)us 0 sasnn adeuntous

01 N0 IR B [ S 10 Uil SDEGH oy | Eelinay pue pecy
wonfinnig Un |DOYIS BuG I8 SA0IS SN ME May) Amgtauude
B2A3 pook LG S4By DIIE |0, BUE B SRR AR |0 S3uaS
 fjite LOGELOLLIOD U "B BIMiSE O AjLucisd SH G 1005
i SPE 3 0f Sissod Se Siuy Aulil 58 aBRINIOLS M i
) 2 0 Knunecud 3 Yes S S s 40 suow jeadd ey o
auQ Tees el o) uoyew KO pue sease Buwolpe 2y woy auen
aunseg Buowe 20 - Assawan sy ybnouy pue uneg VoSG
i jeang yuowuang "uBbigmen S - ays sy jo ynos sy
spaewn) sease Bussnoy Suunipe sy pue anuss una sy woy
pEs SPEDY PUB WENINCS §) Wiy 8 sy wecudde Aeseust
i SUBUISEPSC] UCLON 0L (1M IUE UOREY J0 $j0um 52
PR UBD SUD JLLED W pagdoo By ungim Aiprssanoe
weuisapad pool SEy BIS PRGMOUS By SWERNSUeD

pauun] A peeEdaid UBeg SB ILALSSISTY pOdsuR ]

SS90V '

“Soedw (ENSIA EUEI0d

A b g 8s sy jo abpa Bl pUnE pue e yog
BLuet wau jo Seade Yim DOLMAUCD “SUE" SIMSed 0 s
44 UD aceds uado sy o) dusuoge Jayedws § w9
DASHD BUJ M PRGN “LOTEID| § HIE M) |IBIBAG SUDGIRIA

OS[E AEIR jjn 1M §(BG I3 BUS JO WD) BUDS DuBWaR

jin sanonuSau sADeIgEUn PUE SUNDS SEI0U i UOGBUKRUGI
1) JSER DU YUOoU 3yl 0 1S3 3U) 0) BUS By 0 12

10 Tl BAA ESHEDD) SLLOT A0 (jiM Red) NAUI0IanaR Buisnoy
Busiiinipe s ;0 ssei auy} pue peoy Bueling Buoe seossbpay
B ) SN AV AU Oj 00f (e 15ER Byl L Bunpeasdde
i003d JBy) SUBBL FBO: DUl J0 uMBAINT Byl Irg ‘Bbeuny

U WMSeg B Guoe euaiiue aq Ew Swaw S By uew
JEawAEnos Byl W specs ay) jo Aewosb ay| oueq ansey
W0y, BS0U) BB SIS BY) WOy puE SpeEmO) Swa [BOEU0 By |

. S ays sy g8 fuiew

“safiDaL DUl 5854 ALOS LW SIS L UILLM 1SAIRN SdEISDUE:
JNSUL || FRUMGER) B SE /3y UONEI0) UBGN 5 Bpdsap
sagadosd may Gangeas Ag PeN0oUSAD S| BEUE BUL Py

Ayl 0 Yt BpEALn0n [Buru B0 AU| UBL) SRR BISN DUk
uegs BupunoLnes sy| A PAUILUSIAD AUl B SORIBYD B
iy B g oeds usaill paresd & suw; aus B iRBAD,
ey saes a7 By | AudesBoday Ag peuyuos Aefie am aps
B LU0l BNCTY B4) ey s, saysent enads ssems dexdsip
10 530D PUE LOYEIN JO o) g B g paguoo fiebe 5
5 uonEIsddE By |, PRV SIENRUCD ING TEIEI0) § UOEYY LU
i apisduna Bupunouns a0 Sagiient ey saguosep pue
SO SHiH UBRIEMOH BUL W0 SRS B0 )0 NDUAL B 0 paaU
2y salipamouyos 'SpOde: BOEISPUE] JURNGIRS STOURA SHMWE)
MO A0 uBwssansy et ENsy pUe J0BISDUET Byl

SMIIA E'S

Page 37



PEH0 Bumesp uo uakib § unopyERIq

Jmigny ' paanpaid a0 o] A 208 SEn (22 )G weous

SEY AESUID UBLGGRASD J0 UBLISSISTE SLISUSS B PUE BaIR
B0 Al D) P 0 PanEa “sBuaend Aa0is- o, 7 OUE oy
“afiurs j0 pauiscy sn0ke jo seues @ aimas w ubisap payeiep
18 auiE By, e BUSNOY 0y ABUBNAIIE BE LM
SUDFSLBUIP U S0 S POSER BABY Ak ‘UOTEDNIOR |0 B S
10} pue a6ES SA T8 SISTOY EADINPUI Ire ARy o) RRudosddEw
yENDIAR WOWDBATD B O FIBIES FRE O PaEs
Y By Seaeds padessiue) waall anTDEINE SUDHES DM Jy
SR SEAI0R SBELE JO LONINDGIL B A peuusy sl BAey
)04 [ENPAIPL 'PEJERIS SEAME BU) WL SEAS BEUOIIDE
12 Buissoia pue aps ay) jo afpe ay| o) jyesed Sunun, sdoey
16 58USS € BLULIO) UGN PROL JOINGUIST LB € TSBAINGS By

4 INOGEPUNGS 0UBIUE Ma AU w4 uaas abegs @ o jeey
S} IAEY (VR SI| SUTIELL [720] U1 JING SASN0Y Aq pepunoLng
PUE 'SOIIYS DUE 5881 L PojUBK A@npenyy eais

S 40 GuIFmay [BIR-ALISS JLBUNT BU WA 0] BUEY BINSEy
Bunsmipe sas pedevspun abien @ Spre 1% ) DAL LG BN

S e T R S T

S B 40 189U B

U ORI BSI0U [UERNLIO 0 JHUR B W) *||951] Ul DS(E Bos
Bursnoy saawuad sa o IN0AR Y| SpUEpUEIE Aessaieu
e L Ko Buam 2} Uiy SuOQPUOD B 181 insua
0} BUIGLICE Y3y EMODUIN [Bu0 30s paullisap Ajereds W
saujafioy sioop uagseti jee) sy ano yiod pazelb B Sey Ry
padojanep uay| sem aanoy sajewniad (XA € 10 UBRED BUL
© A podda) punow PRIER B j9 UCHEWQICD £ WOJ, HEuI0)
G (it JBLIE0 INSTO08 U JEq edeaspus A i sadamas
0 UOGRUIGIOT B YBIL] PRNBIIR USE] S S| ‘SN G
uniajos aeuSdde U dojaABD AU G B UD Siana| AU
B A0 T PRIUIDTON BUOBLB AUBM SHIENDTY KPEL LSy

ey B (e KuOlew By | SSUEDUNOY LBISES PuR WRUHOU 34

Buole peiRoud 3q 1w k9GS paed NesuEo ‘apm agsw
Db “whem 0ag Ui auop Buisg s S| S8 ELISHDW RO WOy
10 P B woy, ey SujeuBiua ‘asI0U LUCY BJUBGSID O
S50 3U) pue ‘SMew BHJBINEUN By passaippe o Aisag

idauog |leseng 8yl §'g

dTAIHAMOHS dHL ¢

Page 38



ﬂm._ HNUESTLTG =0 ._..__.W..p.,_mﬁ_wwr_”wy__ﬂmwﬁ.nﬂ.wrw. e T

i R Rt ] b et L b b e [ .uﬁ.n._m...:__.....w_ COL L st
1 ChS o S, O Chi i (LA b Er R T J | AN (LR g
AR A oL A ey R P P S ﬁmr...-uﬁ S T i) o

Lo Bunpor g syl ubnoag uoloeg bussey

Apmg w8noy @idwuad

saylss |Puonipe ; w Busnoy wiepol

Page 39



. AR ) _ M_wrw;_a.uhrﬂﬁ.m&lwn B R e L L R R W R ) B ] 6 S

IMBLIdORNER BY) J0 SRRIEYD AN

U B Wiy BUSToy maN) 42 LS 5% UY el Yo ¥ e i
ouBRLEIZE U2 paisan B | SEAE paseys jo Bugubn "

S Ay} 0 1520 8 (DRI 0} PUR 'SIUEDISAl g8 10

WBLIUOALA HqEda30e U AN 0f 14oq ‘SaIpNS BSN0Y

10808 Bl i PayS¥IESe sediouud ayj MOfio) g B
B 40 saoe Wiasea pul wawoy ay; Buom Dusnoy *

‘s au jo salips wagou put

wagsea oy Suope payueld aq . 'aousy 3gsnoIe saauI

e Ag paddo pue yueg & Buiseucs ‘SSal PUBIPOON.

AU O SIS0 JeIELS SuSURIALG anssaibte

L seaie Buiuinipe woy sis syj JsBYS puB  SEECEPLE
122840 81 04 juadapeasp ay) siebaps o ey

ey

anii pue Auader pe of s 2 SS00E [SAM-GHISED

ullbl,! #9026 E BUNUSEG OO Buoey -

15 33 UL pegeRD an i Buedenspug)

j0'seas snosauall ‘ol paidse dusent yu (risno o

0) SOPE SEU PAEYS B3 10 JBRRIRD B VB AMSUB D) ®

Ay Jaouwi, 0 sabipay

42 SuSQUED JEBY 'SIIEM SUOIS J0 H2UQ MO) 10 SEuvel

“sabipay g papunod oq Aieseusd pm suspreb sy

Sunoyoo |0 Kjaues € u peyued Bg [iw SI00p junid v
$/I19 BUYS [EDYIERINIE DUE SN [EOLE RNEY

40 S8UIE LDSEIL J0 JOURY0 SEEDL BARY . SMOPUIY

Page 40

gﬁu!i%ﬁ!ﬁ W

sa|diouud ubisaq 9'g

(ITAIHMNMOHS TH.L



MR L _._._:r___.y._,._:_ N __:i_f SN ...“.:....__.n..._,.e._..u W] _.._,....— J(:.,wﬂwwuﬁ

aps
14 10 LT UUIN0S SU) i ABafied ‘200 EsdonemyIE
LNy fiig j0 Aitrasod aul Suluges 0] 0D PaLED

50 o voEBIsAN| UL PR SPUALILIOTAI OSE | WaUBg
20w jodap Aemgbing Ke:e0 sl jo uawutofapa) 34) pue
‘b 2up o Gudsey 1 5 ubisap 3y j ieaneu 0 3qiBau
24 i sBuging pejsr] pue Bany JBEUOT) U
o s|ESO0nI B} 101388 U g SAONDUEY OB ) POSRH
afieey o ui uan e seiuadud aseLg 1o SIBIGQ SEIIUED)
UBE PUB 142} 8u) woy sosnoy Aieiouat ae sseyl uowen
DI 40 158 8y svow puw ‘efiisan, fgueeu ) saininis

11 BPEIEY 1EsEnEE e BuBuy) ING AV ou wukw sBuipjng

PElSd DU BI8 BBY| 'BEIE BLY 0 ISIORIBLD B BIUBYUS
30 BruBsRsd O} AU AU0EIAY) irow SweLs By 0 ubisap
| PIEIED 3u) PR Bl LOJERIZSUED) DU PO DU UL

0] B8 9140 LDAI9S JOU B Ul ity U
POEIDSSE B0 G| ABPUNDG LuEANDS By Buswss ssunpe)
B2 G4 3 L Aia1BUia0 B 10 WKudoianap au) L. suapuel

pUE SPI@Y JO dN aoew waeg ey o) Areubiuo seedde aps
] e uogRuCIT 1o spunail sy u punoy uasq Asnowad
ey suiewas Buiping EAsepaL Ui #u0g 054} 2

W PBUSIGEISS SEM /00 SULBOEE) Buf i Aoud € |sEaunos

44 0| “Gefisay, pue 13205 Um0 | Luapous Buoje pautije

AESOd LOISEAL WBULON L) Ci JOUS WDWBIRDS FANELTEISE
E SEM UGIER DIC) JBU SMOUS GEYY AQ LOGEY abelLe By)

aiuE0 By} Ui 08 10 aiew e 4g Kuab

Bursu iy Aiefum 51 ais ay) saa) e awos yw stues
pu sijem “salipay Jo A & we sauepunog ey ' Lepunog
UIBEINOS 5 U0 SOUREMIND FEsE D) IO SUD SUEILCO LDAM
WIOPPE BISIUN UE 5| 2UBU| N0S 3yl 0) pug SBuIpINGINg

Page 41

C
B
=

DTS PUB §OUG ABIOS-0 DUE EUS 0 S0 B SUIEW00
PUE Wi} LOGEEOIOT 10 Wed j6 0N BPEwW 8| 84S Sy [SEBEIOL
o) o3 sBuippng kuiesodus pue UG Liruss WG age Aok

-4y PUE BiBIS J0 JBGIINL | SueLuos Y j0sap dewubss

unog) auyswo ), DISNSIP B S 8JaU] ISSMULOU Ay} D) “puE|
10 S0 usp By Jo dn apew 5| pue odeus Ul seinBass
5111 SeumRay § | A@iewmoidde j0 B8 LB SBY S 94|

aus eyl L'g

ALIS NOLITVIN A'TO JH.L 9




r4 Ak

abuua: 3 apbisam

PIOjSaA SpURMO) BUS Al ssamy Bunjoo]

by, Byl o auen

ay) spuema) 53 aoueus Bugsis vy UG Agua ays EnoEn
UIEN B g LDE) 2 B AIROYS S PUR JeEIsaN 5w
g Buuapuog peo solew Auo ay) S00s 51q AQUPau SUE ey
UB DUE S3IMCS 510 (0 JOTWINU B SHLED LI B8RS UMD |
w0y WiEm pous e B 5 ) Asiewes s o Gupes; peos ay
Wiy MR ANT-URiasa0ad U Builwog A SUIBT o jI0ME
Bunspe aus 0wl JaMeg 3 By Ui 0] SISNE 0se Apunuoddo ay)
g “afiewoy medisay oy woy aq Aueunuocaid pw s53308
oo pue ueuISapad pooE fish Ba | 3w g 10} Aagissaasy

S50V 9

PANSIKIERSD 30 0y pasi; SImtoud Bugsis jo 1B g pue

SBUIDHING Wy UBANE] SHILSLORHR) BEL0LA0R [uB ARILED o)
IO DU 04 S b Py g Oy Spaeu ase ulsen aui yiedhoo
g B SE0IIE UCHRYY J0 ADDE By) Pue SN AesiRg WOy puE o)
TFAIANGS S| U1 50 [ S L0 J0 110 PUE L jog Seai edould Byl

SMalA £

L)
0 SEEDNG Sy} R §lu LIMUST ENZ-Pi Hasois-om aul

0 suapeh yoRY Gl Sie0i0q ABDUNDS WIS BU) O JOPUELLG.

e wug e Ag wedioo) Tpgnd B wog palesedes s IS 00
UGS LByInos BU) W PUR |Sam BY) 0] SuBuiDads aAlDEdiE
[Enpipus a8 gusyy LRpunog Majawss ay) Buoge agung
EUBLLONE By Jeau AEPUNOC Byl UD B3| EFTYEIL O AEASINDY
aupee Ausraned e s aay) uedasel sy o ulnong
frupes 12aag uno | sl woy Bununi peos MoWEY B j0 Bps
A aa un e ‘vaned mrusosa e e segpeba swauope
B PUE AW S SARIOG 3% 3U) UINOE Gl 0} WOmes
LUBNOS A U AJBNILE AEpLCY Bl Buoe W Sunuea
BB j0 SRRl JeRULS uMO| au) o uo Dumey seuBdod
0 SPIRY j0 TERIE BNpisal pue suamed weg sy swoipe
aps ay ‘tees g o) sBunanna joos peuiey) pue pemwed fej
POy ypm poMpILT Pes puE Buns B30 Bupow geueew
§o Rjinma € Ui SaBRoY pue smomeiung fauos-om pue aibuis jo
s9ups @ fig afipa uwayuou s o peu asepfincoy) peusiaesa
i 2 aefsan) Ag POpUNDG 51 SN AU YHoU Ay 0

sealy Buipunoung 8y] Z'9

Sumppng rimynaube muun) Acis-owg pue

aifus @ ‘aEfisag £} JQWINU DU 'S1S LB UBLTIOT B
Ly saguiny, Bupyng iemyroufie s e ‘aps sy o uopcd
4 uoneuniod sy jo sbewuey afisam au) uo Joos peyayd
portued pue syem auoks s Guippng reingnoube ssuug)
Raucis-aiLs & ‘Diojsany pue ajeBisan, 40 woaund sy e 18w
ISBMGLOG BL Ul PN DS  UBIOTASD MBU B DI
pasesGann BG pINOUS SISO J DM IS B (0 Ved waguou
iy v SEDNNG DD INKSIIBSELD [0 SAGUIN B U8 2uBy |

penuuos™ alg eyy |'g

Page 42



B s R S e

153 Busgoo uoRag Bussep

UEHLAISEYN S LOUIBW DO

U PIC O SQELGHAGD 1) BIOM PUE BB

DU WG] U1 O] [EUDYIPES B DNOM SAEN0Y By RS LML
B AsaiBUIB2 Sl UBEWIE] B0 BU) DIUI U PrIow aesiog
00D LIBISESUIN0S B8 U 1 oo Bupey sBuping pavtisan
AENPIP MO JC SUDS B (A JUI0d B30} § SjE8LI oM S08ds
uoad ay) souadard Gunsoe oyl jo Bs0u G jxeu susnsl
Wl ey Suoer UE sanSeas Butyne B Bujees
eyl Peoy BU| CUO B36] pincm 9snoL Aaiots-oml 0 Kiauen
¥ ESN SILSHISS) 0F PANSMI0D DUE PRUIBR 3G PINOO WA
jo b shiuscng Sussie JBu) SMous NG| BAETIG. N0
a0l 4 40 N0 364 Ul ol BunuiLioD € o) Um0 HEBjsan,
Lt} SPEB) Bi0jRIBL) PRI BLNLLS GuLBUEDW  “SEa.e
BUDUNOLIN a4, o B4 PUE 1NOAE] 84 440G PEuBCLD
o ‘Buisnoy o eaue paSurLe fesuefio ‘mucu

g Jo Bunasy ul 0893 & peEm o, kemaes Bugsoos ey 0
w528 au) o 157 “mefisan o paosid S BOUEALS AFS WL B[

1d80U00) /I8N0 BUL §'9

LTVIN 1O JHL 9

Page 43



ey A _....,_:__ﬁ_r_..“.u”....._ﬂ ] PPN .J.H.H"...._“__._,._...,.A,.,.J.“_.r....._.,.m._ I :,f _,mwx?.gwM.mme.m_

afieguos 4 swefisam o o uossaidu § LY Wy

ARLGORNG Sl 0 AL [[RiRA0

JUBORIpE e o) SPUBSW ||iM SpE0L Byl |0 Bus

SRR SOBMMS-PRILYS, WS BRNOW Aew put
pajees o siomed w0 U ag A speod Ueipsgng .

‘aussed B U0 sqETS

jaucs Agend poob pue SQisY P LORBAIISLIOD LM
‘DEULEY Ul 30 [N G BU) LW SPEDY JOQUISD U =

‘SQIULS PUE 599 DUEIPOOM

0 sdnouB Euunp) g pae)d ‘eae Bunwwos pesseil
o2 B 8 M aiBy) S Ay jo ued wagIs B W .

~mjefisap uo punn) uwabuese

g, Busoiyod ‘oS Bu) L pajEa 8y jim Buidesspue)

o seaie snauaual ‘) palidse Aend iy EieaD s
O] SPPE SEAJE PSS BU) J0 SORIBE AU JBY AnsUa 0] .

BN BIUADISE O} PARANGY

PLsE DREROA "PIUEIR G | S5 AU 0 Yuou

Ut saingarus Bugsate j@iasss ‘b ay) o) Ssetuis
55 0) pul usudopseep S O JSRE PpE DL =

sa0uay saquif s sabipay

iy sisagel ey Syem SUG) 0 You woj 40 Sl
‘salipay 4q pacunoq aq Ayesaual | suaniel oy =
SINGRA [0 fiEUEs B U PAURD 9G M SO0 sy -

S DUOS [POYEEIMEU PUB " SI0JLI BEE BB
10 59U LUDSEW 0 JUYS SPESY BB [[M SRODUAL =

‘Sapeus sed

| o vomodeid & Wi Weud 0 Bpym A)eseusl pue iaguwy
Dajued 15 B0 || SPUNGUNS JOO) DU SSWEY MOPUY,  *

pRquied Jo Japual YOu] PR 40

Y o asn s ylinoag paless o4 [ AjauEn I aunys
1230] [EogheMRInEY Ul 3 Aeuiwopsad | SN 0

equed fia 10
S (AL TRITEL SIS W PR PAuIN 90 | ¢ o0y &

IBIMIBWLAA (B3] TR G PRSI
R ) PuB aungey i [euDgipeq Bq g sbupmq B oY o

ususlurie RIBA0 SnououLRy B Suan

1NQ BB B Laiv UORELEA 0] Apunuodno ey Buuso

———e - = A = = ‘SEUPEnG B 10 11 J0) AIBINTEDDA USUALDD B HESD

i.ni.bsa:
ALIS NOLITVINA IO JHL 9

Page 44




T ..____...,::.:.._.‘._ LRI T R R R L R B N ._._.__._ r_../.“..,.“._._“.._._._..ﬁ._..w "

5

'\\l. =
\_\

‘,"-'.a:\ \J

W\
A

&

YIS Buy Spuieg) 8ve; spua siel Jay) ey Buskeos POl
17 SRS B ) POIC) B2 PLE 500 AyuRd AR AUE YOUT Mg
& A2I015-0M] DSIE B8 MB, AUNISE LD E2IA00ID UL SME
o J0 SB1GS B Of PAIDISNTINE 3 i A s
Ayejrofed sape00:0 88Ul D 186 B PUE [WALKIORADR MBL.
2yl aawgaq diysuBTER Bveuta.toe U USIGESe O) ewadw)
B3 SO0 Aqued JIIDU00 L WOMEIU LUNMDUG Ut SISToY
pum swajebung Airuar) WIDZ &%) ;0 sbuky v as sBuiping
DROK SUBYI] B mEY BAEEEY |0 d80u) SuE mOduiE
SS00E e peny suano] Buore seadon s o suopiefl e,
4 J3puaq e oS o | “ayuBnaiend palipay Jows ing
BAORAIE LB AR MOQUIEL A3 [BDUNDG 51 NS UL 1S8A Ay} U|

R MGG 0 U0 308 SEUDING BARDIR 0 BANSLAS BI0W
a4} jo Auolew ay| spas RIninoube ueds-ate o powny

&y saugafio) ‘SBURING Bued Pue JBPUG) BUDIS “IUG KAGlS

=0 putr 35S 0 $3088 B BSL0WS 95U "SWAWdD|arap
AUBUEan PUE WIS 3] 0 YORS G IIGE B, ISPENLIOU BY]
0L "pug jeinioutie ) Puakaq Bue POy Bl SUN WOL BUj 0L

‘09pIOAH 8 POUS SPITED ) LERLET UMLTOPAI] 10U
waysesinos o Buineno sudvd usamad Buuieds SHGE
Aupupigs ebenjon Y6y o SR U 8] PUE by Buioipe
05 S0 S S5 B4 0] SRISUCD BADUL 0N B 8.5k

U0 B O NS ) Wiy Sk )| Agpunog

¥y i Guom S98U BB BLIOS \iw 530U} |18 puE

ssod aqug pue salipay J0 USHRUWOY B S8 B3UBPUADG 81|
“piay snynude e Kpaund 5 ) adeys v abuma lenbai
U | PUB SRR £'E PUNCUE /0 B U SR 8IS UL UOYE00)
Sl ) o) 3y o) afis DalspISIDT Sucw I BRI O Gunpodds
ol Bu ‘wgy 8L pUB Ly MOOUIEY ‘BUBT MOGUIEY

o vayduiod ABuLaEn Bl puE saadasd Bugsies ey uaamag
i [ 1) Buisnoy qEpaaye ) NEPGLICIOE 0) B0
LnuAH0 3U) SEM ‘S ADSEa 1B BUE MOGUIEY J0 JSaw Bu) O}
£56Y & FEUL PEPNDLDT G, SUDGD SNOUBA J0 UOREIDRISUDD By

oS euL L'L

ALIS STIIH XdSViAd dH.L £

Page 45



12

WS G O UORIOS WISET )]

BUET MOCUIEY W04 BYS Sy} SSDITY LON MBIA

0RITIG AIBLILGIEN D) STUBMD LIDN Wl

BUET MOGUIBY WLIOJ) BTG LY SSOUTY [SBMMIION M3t

PO, SEEI0E

B S W wuE o B Gunuogag (Lwe oy o) SpES|
Yoy BueT moquiey Bunsms ay) o uanses Busiewal Ayl Y
PIBEA SIS (PUIGRE URU DU S0 ) JENG UONS BUE7 MOGUEY

0 LONESIPOWS BU) AG pEDCL B | SRS STH faEEaY Su)

o $5a0y “Euany Ausy) un AQeeu SA0ME S M AL BUEY
moquiEy e AjGssacoe ajka pue LBWSADad UR(BOXD BAEY
w8 B “uogiepy ;0 afipe wayuou By LD WOYEI0) S & AN
JBLY SMOUS SIERNSUD?) PRULCT) Al IUBWSSIESY JRRIL By |

SS900W €L

‘Bunued pasodor ay &g pesdus Bg

Bungdue j pnos wawdmesap Bugsios jo sas e JUBLND
By 'FEES Bu w 'UORE M0 Wiy Pl aq W Fdy S Wy
A JUSSURY EUOD0e Uy sBa BupunUNS S W06 WAd
B SDIBMO) SMBIA O] LSS MSU E DPE DIOM 3)/S JnD (Peoy
praymer) Buipnmui) yaou sy Wy 'pue pasesuso (inees ag
00 PABU INOM SUET MOGUIEK WWSH SHaI JAID LUBISEREN0S
B CBS B SPUBMO) SMEW [BOLLT oW B Busy |

iy By BuoE PUBIDODM [0 BOAE UE Oy IUBLSEISSE BORISIUR|
PUSIY g 0 ugEIsE Bl BUisHes Se e 58 BoeIspue)
M B LD SPaRE [Brsi Eyusod Aue selig w ss 8y jo
safipe ay) punose Buiuend anEUBIE jD B5T BUL LM PEUGLLCD
uAudo@aap ) O ANTEY WL B JBW SEIN U0 YIAT

By abos sy weyos of Guiued EERRS BPADU BiNOUS
IUBLIORASD WaU B 81| ful LS Eumalu0s 80 UeD pundif
saujbiny sug wo woyieyy jo alips wegin paund a4 ey elipe s
Buoe |yul oy 0008 g ABw R} Buuendig o ey B Wy
uoieyy 0 aBpa weou auy o) dn Buisy pue) uo sa) Bis Buy
1B} SBSUBLILNS §| Sp00a) adEISpue| jUBsSs SNOUEA SMBIARI
W4 Ag juswussassy Pediy| ENSL, PUS S0EISPLET B4)

SMIIA Z'L

papet

5 uorswad Buuueyd § vorpues & yinauy pasnsue ag pnco
uonebgsanul Jegny NG samwoue avsaitng esbooaeie
U payRUBH! PR By o fuoew ag o Aauns Eastudcet

W SPy uedo uaag aney 0) kel Ky § ) SuSLaKes
uoysiy au) o epsro Buseq 1 o4 ang Aqueeu sBupeng pagsi]
O Bl By B PUB 'Ry LONBASSEDT) B U) U & 85 o
e sy ABopaeyosy 12adsig A Loday aBElak BuL

peNUUCY"™ SIS BYL |'L

Page 46



NP SSad RIS

l
[ i 2
s

Lo R R TR R

RAUME|E
papiod BUSNOY LagewL LB B © BE0Y) S8 3NPRILE

52 A|jEnDs 81 Yonm SUBPSE; 5 J0) IUSWLIDAALS UE 3180 UEd
BLISnOy BGECICHE (0 Base UE 12U MOUS 0 5 Afajens saneipu

S W LR RIBAD B PlARMOUS JE Saadc JaewuRd

a0 paleass apow pewdean AEILSNO0E BU) MoK (M, BT

S Buuapsog SBEN0Y J|E PUE 30U3) USTCIE UB PUE PUNow

Ay € LIBIU0T (i SAABL €| 0 100D WL B Wi ji8g
adeIspue) @ pens AQUeey Bu) JO SS0U B! WAy SISNOL MaU
oo 2 pedowdue 5| Abwens e upebe soug Sman

| RSP Wk, LG 94 j0 Wed S 01 afipa papoow, feagaeie ue
R 0 PUE iy B Wy asou jsuebe anseaw asioao.d

& g8 yjog snoqubieu Bugsne ay pue wawdojEnep wau B

Ui JSgng & Ly pedenspioty Alaasuies oa | a8 i)

‘vapaBy
| 0 0 A S| 308 L BLISNOL (0 SLAD; SNOUEA S o) ia5ea o)
| syoid o ebues B Bupaaud ays au aw: puaie seuds AT

Jo s2ues & pEQ) Japas) Ay} 4O “SBuIENG PO pUR MAU LEAMRG
SOUREIP JALNG BIGESGITIE B UBIUIEW DUR LSLBENID MaL

4 10) SN0} PUNLOD USRI SATIEIE LB AB2ID R i DD
Kgoaup Buroe; "uisou ey 0 SIo BuiDeng Ino 1o 198 BuGRIBE

SN DUE BTIE DASWIBONS € B0 {HN0US SIL] I JBABNDY
D B B CSEIB00T PROY SRR BU j0 S B pue

sfiuppng mau due usswag adEIspuE] Yado |0 suoE Jagng &

7 BRUADT O FRIGSI B WS 00 JO IBUIOT WESBRENCS 8L 0l
g [ pect sapsa) & aced u uogoun] Kemgbing meu Bl UM

Jdaouoy jjeisag Byl '/

ALIS STIIH AASVidd AH.L £

Page 47



- AHEATLLA QRS AR e T Sy ___..._.__.__._f :__.._:._..__..._.. W B G RS S £ i _..,__:_..__.)._ s (Rl _._ ._.,....,f _M_._ _I_J/.:_ :.._..."m:._m.

uompag Bussew

Page 48

ALIS STHH AdSVidd TH.L £



JUBWCERIR B O JBTIEIRLD [EIBAD
A o Mayeduigs 59 100 T00Z:Z-LOZTL NISE M

SOUEPIOIOR U paufisap aq [ SEAE pamys jo Bujyfiny ¢

wsspacy au3 Buoge pejueid g jjim ‘aaua) Jysnooe wguy
© i pacdoy pue yueg e BUIEWO? 'S38Y pUEIpOOM
AU O SIEG SRS 'SUBWULINS A jssilite

i seasl Bunioipe Wwoy; aps syl mieys pue ‘adisspue

IEUBAD U Ol RLOEAGE B mbaqU oy JepiD . .

pajued ag i saa) dayn salips walb

WRIRIPE BIEGLT O AOUEDILI [0 SPR0Y BUJ 0 BU B | ¥

DRESE IO LIDNET ¥ION Ul 3] AP SPEC ABpisang .

juswaned Bu LD OB

aausuod fyenb poofl pue sgay aped vogeaiasud Wim

LU U} 9 [ B B} UG SDECL SOMGUISID LR+
SRS PUB S381) PUBIPOn

o sdnaud )y paE)d ‘B BuRwws passil

sie # a0 (M 2iay) LiEpunog wewnes sy oo Bupey  «

‘B Q) U pajead oq |jun Buideaspuey
o seai sncauall ‘o) pandse Auent yBsy e s

1) SPPE SERIE PAUBLS B} j0 ARIRG By By SR ) =
SanIn 4B 10 safipay

A suapiet jeay Siem aUD|S 40 §oLY MO| 40 SBUjE

“cofipay Ag papunoq aq Aieseudl yom suspieB oy
SIN0J00 j0 RAUEA @ U pared o0 W S00P udiy ¢

gﬁE%E_.i_%

0 S940UE RILUDSEL |0 SLS SHBGY BABY | SADDUR, =

sapeus e

Amosew pejuied jo BpuR ‘Yaug pa o
1§ 0 asn e yBnoulg perReLs Bg j AAuURs NG ‘SUDis

B0} EIOGMENRIMIEY i B9 AJUEULOpad [ SIEN, ¢
i

HET [BOGURMRIMEY AL W

Ajjued fejz

PUE GUNIEY Ul [BUOIPRS 9 W SBUIDINg B0 Y *
usualivese e snoucuwey & Buless
11 BB, B Ui UGB 10} Apunkodao sy Buuags
‘SELIDNG 844 0 8 iy LRGEI0N UOUAKS B BT v

sajdiound ubisag 64

Page 49



‘I BjEassaIn) BLY 0y U 0 JatRegD
pug Aadsoid au: josoud m Suswidogaasp S5aul 1Byl Snaaq
am apalio] peronasLed sewoy Kiwe, mau pue pReI0

ooy e Sqol mapy  woueyy 40 8 AUl jo ued og (95 ek Huoy
A PUB WU B Pl [ R BUY | a0 DIN0D DUTIE
LSk} |0 B0 L UONIOS Blaoumiand e 0a0s 0] saj}aba)
SaNssi Bsay) |0 KAy € MmeIp of #ge Buaq jo uosod Addey
) W e g (Buisnoy soepeoye Bupnpuy) sesnoy pue
SANSHION L0G 40} PASU B SEY IS B LIREI0| IIGENNS
SU0LL B Y papincud SG 0 SP98U PUE WpLE0 UMO| Bl W A)S
§) 950 0 UOCE 51 )] "LCI|EYY [0 /SIEUBLD BU| 0 [@ALETUTY
uann ‘siemd fumw Joy ‘Sey jew Yo0isan| 3y L pepiose

B JOULES B B0 % | 10q “ausyeu B siemE 5 sumy
|5 PUOIE PUE Dl JUBWAOEABD AU 0 UDGEIBaIUI By L

Page 50



Malton Fitzwilliam Trust
Corporation Sites

Livestock Market, Agri Business Centre,
Business Park and Residential Development

Town Planning Statement
Freeth Cartwright LLP

Page 51



MALTON - FITZWILLIAM TRUST CORPORATION SITES

NEW LIVESTOCK MARKET, AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS CENTRE AND BUSINESS
PARK ON LAND ADJOINING EDEN CAMP, MALTON; AND RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENT ON LAND AT PASTURE LANE, MALTON, LAND AT RAINBOW
LANE, MALTON AND LAND AT WESTGATE, OLD MALTON

TOWN PLANNING STATEMENT

ON BEHALF OF
COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS
AND
FITZWILLIAM TRUST CORPORATION

7 APRIL 2014

Freeth
Cartwright
LLP

PREPARED BY

Freeth Cartwright LLP
Planning and Environment Group

Cumberland Court
80 Mount Street
Nottingham
NG1 6HH

DX: 10039 Nottingham
Tel: 0115 9369 369
Fax: 0115 8599 641

Page 52



CONTENTS

1. INTRODUCTION ...ttt e st er e e e 3
2. SITE AND SURROUNDINGS ... et e 5
3. PLANNING HISTORY ...t e 6
4. THE PROPOSALS. ... e 8
5. GENERAL PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT ...t 11
6. TRANSPORT AND ACCESSIBILITY ... 17
7. NOISE ... e 18
8. AR QUALITY i e bbb 19
9. HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT ..ot e 20
10. NATURAL ENVIRONMENT ....coiiiiiiiiren e e 22
11 LANDSCAPE AND VISUAL ASSESSMENT .....cccooiiiiniiiin e 24
12.  GEO-ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY ...ocooiiiiiiieoe e 25
13.  FLOOD RISK AND DRAINAGE ........cooiiiiiiiii et 26
14.  PLANNING OBLIGATION ISSUES ... ..o 27
15, CONCLUSIONS ..o e e s 28
APPENDICES

1. SCHEDULE OF PLANNING APPLICATION DOCUMENTS
2. DEVELOPMENT SITES CONTEXT PLAN

Page 53



1.

INTRODUCTION

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

This Town Planning Statement is prepared on behalf of Commercial Development
Projects (CDP) and Fitzwilliam Trust Corporation (FTC) and is submitted in support
of 4 no. outline planning applications for an interlinked package of development

proposals which will provide for:

1. Relocation of the Livestock Market to land adjacent Eden Camp, Malton
along with the creation of an associated Agricultural Business Centre and

new Business Park;

2. Erection of circa. 227 residential dwellings on land north of Pasture Lane
(Showfield site), Malton;

3. Erection of circa. 35 residential dwellings on land south of Westgate, Old
Malton; and

4, Erection of circa. 45 affordable homes for local people on land at Rainbow

Lane (Peasey Hilis), Malton.

For ease of reference throughout this statement the sites are simply referred to as
the "site adjacent Eden Camp”, the “Showfield site”, the “Old Malton site” and the
“Peasey Hills site”.

The scope, format and content of the planning application proposals (as set out in
Section 4 below) is based on detailed discussions with Ryedale District Council,
statutory consultees, stakeholders and local interest groups.

Both CDP and FTC have worked in partnership with Malton and Ryedale Farmers
Livestock Market Company Limited and the Local Enterprise Partnership to bring
forward these applications with the objective of relocating the livestock market to a
new Agricultural Business Centre and Business Park on land adjacent Eden Camp
which will create circa. 800 — 1,000 new jobs. That development will, in part, be
funded by residential development on both the Showfield site and the Old Malton
site.

The retention of the livestock market in Ryedale is an objective of the recently
adopted Ryedale District Council Local Plan Strategy. That strategy also identifies
a requirement for the provision of up to 45 hectares of new employment land and
3,000 new residential dwellings, with 50% to be provided in Malton and Norton.
Accordingly these interlinked applications accord with and facilitate the delivery of
that strategy.

Page 54



1.6. Importantly the proposals have also evolved through a programme of extensive
public consultation (as set out in the Statement of Community Involvement
prepared by Freeth Cartwright LLP) in which 93% of those who have made formal
comments expressed strong support for the proposals.

1.7. The purpose of this Town Planning Statement is to provide an overview of all
planning application documents (as identified in the schedule attached at Appendix
1) insofar as they are relevant to the accordance of the Masterplan proposals with
relevant planning policy and guidance.

1.8. Throughout this statement reference is made to other planning application
documents in order to avoid repetition.

F-s

Page 55



2,

SITE AND SURROUNDINGS

21.

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5.

286

2.7.

2.8.

The application proposal is made up of the following 4 no. sites as identified on the
plan attached at Appendix 2.

Site No. 1, Land adjacent Eden Camp is located to the north of the A64/A169
junction and is accessed via Edenhouse Road from the A169. The proposed
development site comprises 17.80 hectares of relatively flat agricultural iand
bounded by hedgerows. The site is outwith the identified development limits

boundary.

Site No. 2, the Showfield site comprises approximately 11.90 hectares of land to
the north of the town centre. The site is bound by the A64 to the north and Pasture
Lane to the south. Showfield Industrial Estate adjoins the site to the east and land
to the west benefits from planning permission for residential development (in
respect of which preliminary works are underway). The site is out with the

identified development limits boundary.

The Showfield site is roughly rectangular in shape rising from south to north and
comprises an agricultural field with a collection of barns on the western boundary.
Various services cross the site.

Site No. 3, the Old Malton site comprises of 2.0 hectares of land, part of which is
within the defined development limits of Old Malton. Part of the site also lies within

the Old Malton Conservation Area.

The site includes the old North Yorkshire County Council Highway Depot and
associated buildings, Coronation Farm and associated buildings and Coronation
Paddock. Westgate forms the sites northern boundary. There is a cemetery to the

south of the site and residential development adjoins to the east and west.

Site No. 4, the Peasey Hills site comprises of approximately 3.40 hectares of
agricultural land. The site falls from south to north towards the A64. Agricultural
land adjoins to the east and west whilst residential development adjoins to the
south. Various services cross the site.

A detailed description of each site is set out in the Design and Access Statement
prepared by Clarity NS and the Landscape and Visual Assessments prepared
by FPCR and attached as Technical Appendices 13, 14 and 15 of the
Environmental Statement.

Page 56



3.

PLANNING HISTORY

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

Whilst both the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site have been put forward by
FTC as potential sites for residential development as part of the preparation of the
Local Development Framework the site allocations element of that process is still

at an early stage. Both sites are currently in agricultural use.

The site adjacent Eden Camp, Malton has, in part, previously been the subject of
an application (Ref: 07/00656/MOUT) in July 2007 for a “business and technology
park” on a 9.54 hectare site. That application was subject to a resolution to grant
planning permission, albeit was called in for determination by the Secretary of
State at which point the application was withdrawn by the applicant. The site is

currently in agricultural use.

The Old Malton site has also, in part, previously been the subject of an application
(Ref: 13/01176/MFUL) for residential development on the site of the North
Yorkshire County Council (NYCC) Highways Depot and Coronation Farm. The use
of this site by NYCC has now diminished and in 2013 an application was submitted
in conjunction with FTC for housing on the front half of what now forms the
application site. This application was withdrawn when it was decided that a more
comprehensive scheme to redevelop the whole site, and to include Coronation
Paddock to the south, would be submitted to Ryedale District Council.

Both the site adjacent Eden Camp and the Old Malton site have similarly been put
forward by FTC as having development potential for consideration as part of the

site allocation element of the Local Development Framework.

All 4 no. sites have also been the subject of public consultation with regard to the
current proposals and full details in that respect are set out in the Statement of
Community involvement.

Importantly, the submission of these applications follows an extremely successful
public exhibition in December 2013 at which 93% of those who made formal
comments expressed strong support for the proposals. Whilst concern was
expressed by a small number of residents in respect of traffic and flooding issues
the Commercial Development Projects design team has worked closely with the
Environment Agency, Internal Drainage Board, Highways Agency and County
Highways prior to submission of the applications in order to ensure that the

proposals are acceptable from a highways perspective and that they will not result

6

Page 57



in increased risk of flooding. These key issues are addressed in detail in the
Transport Assessment prepared by Connect Consultants which forms Technical
Appendix 3 of the Environmental Statement and the Flood Risk Assessment
and Drainage Strategy reports prepared by JPG Leeds and ARP Associates
which form Technical Appendices 24, 25, 26 and 27 of the Environmental

Statement.

Page 58



4.

THE PROPOSALS

4.1.

4.2.

43

4.4,

4.5.

4.6.

47.

All 4 no. applications are for outline planning permission; albeit a significant
amount of illustrative information is provided in respect of matters which are
reserved for detailed consideration at a later date i.e. fayout, scale, appearance

and landscaping. Access is for detailed consideration rather than reserved.

The exception to the above is that the application in respect of the site adjacent
Eden Camp is a “hybrid” application which, although technically an application for
outline planning permission, includes full details for new premises to be occupied

by The Ginger Pig for which detailed planning permission is sought.

The extent of illustrative information provided is necessary to inform the completion
of the Environmental Impact Assessment of the proposals and establishes
parameters as a basis for that assessment. It is expected that those parameters
will also form the basis of planning conditions with regard to maximum building

heights on the new Business Park etc.

Whilst a detailed description of the evolution of the Scheme is set out in both
Chapter 3 of the Environmental Statement Main Text and the Design and

Access Statement the proposals are summarised below.

Land Adjoining Eden Camp, Malton:

At the site adjoining Eden Camp it is proposed to construct the new Livestock
Market and associated agricultural business centre on the western element of the
site (to the west of Edenhouse Lane) whilst the new Business Park will be located
on the eastern element of the site (to the east of Edenhouse Lane and the west of
the A169). Water retention ponds which form part of the drainage strategy will be

located on the southern part of the site.

The new Livestock Market building will comprise circa. 2,850sq m of floorspace
with a height of circa. 8.30m (measured from finished floor level of the support
building) or 9.25m (measured from ground level of the loading dock to ridge vent).
Circa. 6,010sq m of additional units will also be provided as part of an Agricultural
Business Centre. The Agri Business units will be a maximum of 11m in height tc
ridge.

The new Agricultural Business Centre which provides 6,010sq m of floorspace
requires flexible planning permission to facilitate the occupation of the proposed

8

Page 59



4.8.

4.9.

410.

4.11.

units by a variety of uses linked to agriculture. Specifically, uses fatling within Class
A1, A2, A3, D1, B1, B2, B8 and Sui Generis Uses are envisaged.

Clearly, not all of the floorspace will be used for one particular use and it is
suggested that planning conditions, as follows, are imposed to ensure that the

units are occupied in the manner intended:

1. No more than 25% of the floorspace of the Agri-Business Units to be occupied
for Class A1 use. Such use to be restricted by a further planning conditicn
limiting the rage of goods to the sale of agricultural supplies including tools
and equipment, animal feed, country sports equipment and associated
clothing.

2. No more than 10% of the floorspace of the Agri-Business Units to be occupied
for Class A2 use i.e. a rural land agents office, auctioneers office or similar.

3. No more than 10% of the floorspace of the Agri-Business Units to be occupied
for Class A3 use i.e. a cafe.

4. No more than 25% of the floorspace of the Agri-Business Units to be occupied
for Class B1 use with addition restriction on maximum unit size.

5. No more than 50% of the floorspace of the Agri-Business Units to be occupied
for Class D1 use i.e. veterinary practice and/or agricultural education facility.

6. No maore than 50% of the floorspace of the Agri-Business Units to be used for

sale of agricultural vehicle or machinery (sui generis).

290 car parking spaces will be provided to serve the Livestock Market and
Agricultural Business Centre along with 75 car and trailer spaces and 39 HGV

spaces.

The new Business Park will be constructed on the eastern element of land
adjoining Eden Park and provision will be made for 19,040sq m of new industrial,
office and associated workspace along with 320 car parking spaces. Local
employer The Ginger Pig have already committed to taking a unit of 1,790sq m in
this part of the scheme with that unit being for detailed consideration for Class B8

use. Building heights on the Business Park will be a maximum of 13m to the ridge.

In respect of the new Business Park flexible planning permission is sought for
Class B1, B2 and B8 use. It is not considered that any limit should be set on Class
B2 and Class B8 use but that a maximum of 4,000sq m of floorspace within Class

B1 use should be set by planning condition. That maximum has formed the basis

Page 60



4.12.

4.13.

4.14.

415,

of the Transport Assessment and Air Quality Assessment which in turn form
part of the Environmental Impact Assessment.

The new Livestock Market, Agricultural Business Centre and Business Park will be
accessed via a new roundabout junction at the intersection of the A169 and
Edenhouse Lane. The latter will also be upgraded between the A169 and the

entrance to the livestock market.

Land North of Pasture Lane, Malton:

Circa. 227 houses are proposed on the Showfield site. The masterplan for the site
indicates that the new dwellings will be faid out around a series of communal green
spaces. Access would be taken from Pasture Lane with landscaping and noise
mitigation at the sites boundaries with the Industrial Estate to the east and the A64
to the north.

Land South of Westgate, Old Malton:

The Old Malton site is proposed to be redeveloped to provide 35 new dwellings
including the conversion of one existing building into two dwellings. Access is

proposed via Westgate to the north of the site.
Land at Rainbow Lane, Malton:
Circa. 45 new affordable homes are proposed on the Peasey Hills site. Access is

proposed via Rainbow Lane tc the south with landscaping and noise mitigation at
the sites boundary with the A64 to the north.

Page 61



5.

GENERAL PRINCIPLE OF DEVELOPMENT

5.1.

5.2.

5.3.

54

In so far as the determination of these applications is concerned, the proposals will
be assessed against National Planning Policy set out in the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) and associated Practice Guidance (PG). They will alsc
be assessed against the Development Plan, currently comprising the remaining
saved policies of the Ryedale Local Plan (2002). The adopted Ryedale District
Council (RDC) Local Plan Strategy (2013) and other emerging documents in the
Local Development Framework.

With regard to this scheme national planning policy and guidance provides broad
strategic themes and objectives that are reflected in the more site specific planning
policy and guidance set out in the Development Plan. As such, whilst broad
accordance with the higher tier of guidance is noted below (and in the various
other planning application documents as referenced) it is principally the local
guidance which is relevant to the determination of this application.

National Planning Policy Framework

The NPPF was pubtished in March 2012. It sets out the Government's planning
policies for England and how these are expected to be applied.

Achieving Sustainable Development:

Paragraph 6 describes that the purpose of planning is to contribute to the
achievement of sustainable development. The planning system needs to perform a
number of roles:

An economic role - contributing to building a strong, responsive and competitive
economy, by ensuring that sufficient land of the right type is available in the right
places and at the right time to support growth and innovation; and by identifying
and coordinating development requirements, inciuding the provision of

infrastructure;

A social role - supporting strong, vibrant and healthy communities, by providing the
supply of housing required tc meet the needs of present and future generations;
and by creating a high quality built environment, with accessible local services that
reflect the community's needs and support its health, social and cultural wellbeing;

and
11

Page 62



5.5.

5.6.

5.7.

The Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development:

Paragraph 14 states that at the heart of the Framework is a presumption in favour of
sustainable development, For decision taking this means:

- Approving development proposals that accord with the development plan without
delay; and

- Where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date,

granting permission unless:

- Any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this Framework
taken as a whole; or

- Specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be
restricted.

Core Planning Principles:

The Framework sets out in Paragraph 17 the core planning principles which
should underpin both plan-making and decision- marking. This includes the
principles that planning should "proactively drive and support sustainable
economic development to deliver homes, business and industrial units,
infrastructure and thriving local places that every country needs”, “take account of
the different roles and character of different areas, promoting the vitality of our
main urban areas, protecting the Green Belts around them, recognising the
intrinsic character and beauty of the countryside and supporting thriving rural
communities within it” and "actively manage patterns of growth to make the fullest
possible use of public transpert, walking and cycling, and focus significant

development in locations which are or can be made sustainable”.
Supporting a prosperous rural economy:

Chapter 28 of the Framework states that planning policies should support

economic growth in rural areas in order to create jobs and prosperity by taking a

12

Page 63



5.8.

5.9.

5.10.

5.11.

5.12.

positive approach to sustainable new development. To promote a strong rural

economy, local and neighbourhood plans should:

- Support the sustainable growth and expansion of all types of business and
enterprise in rural areas, both through the conversicn of existing buildings and

well designed new buildings;

- Promote the development and diversification of agricultural and other land-

based rural businesses.

Local Planning Policy

Whilst the Local Plan Strategy (LPS) document does not identify or allocate land
for development, nor set out site specific policies, it does influence the location,
amount and type of new development in certain places, and sets out both a

strategy and suite of strategic policies to achieve this.

Primarily this inter linked package of development proposals has been put together
to facilitate the relocation of the Livestock Market from its current site, to a more
secure and suitable site within Malton.

Land based econcmic activity has been identified as being integral to the District’s
economy, cultural heritage and identity. The Local Plan Strategy identifies that
Malton’s Livestock Market is the last remaining market in the district and is greatly
valued by the lccal farming and wider community as it provides a local sustainable
focus for the sale and purchase of livestock, reducing food miles and encouraging
the trend towards local food production.

Ryedale District Council have acknowledged that the current Livestock Market is
an important use that should be retained within the District and that, following the
granting of outline planning consent for redevelopment of the current Livestock
Market site, it is very likely that the market will have to vacate its current location.

The retention of the Livestock Market within Ryedale is therefore one of the key
strategic polices of the Local Plan Strategy. Policy SP9 states that the council will
support the retention of a livestock market within Ryedale on a site which is
convenient to users, well related to the main road netwoerk, and in a location which
is close to a Market Town but which will not harm its character, landscape setting
or the amenities of nearby residents.

13

Page 64



5.13.

5.14.

5.15.

5.16.

5.17.

“Mailton Livestock Market is the last remaining livestock market in Ryedale and is
greatly valued by the local farming and wider community. It provides a local
sustainable focus for the sale and purchase of livestock, reducing food miles and
encouraging the trend towards local food production. The Council considers that
the current livestock market is an imporiant use that should be retained in Ryedale.
Foilowing the grant of outline planning consent for redevelopment of the current
livestock market site, it is very likely that the livestock market will vacate its current
focation. It is important that any new site for a livestock market reflects the balance
of maintain links to a Market Town in Ryedale but alsc ensures that it is acceptable
taking into account other matters such as highways, amenity, visual impact,

character and setting.”

Land adjacent to Eden Camp provides an opportunity to relocate the livestock
market in line with the specifications of Policy SP9. The site is well connected to
the main road network, being located just north of the A69 and west of the A169.
The site is still well connected to Malton, and development on this site will not
harm the character of landscape of the area (Landscape and Visual
Assessments prepared by FPCR and attached as Technical Appendices 13, 14

and 15 of the Environmental Statement).

It has been acknowledged that the costs associated with the redevelopment of the
Livestock Market site, which include new road infrastructure and the creation of a
new Agricultural Business Centre and Business Park are significant and would not
be financially viable in isolation (see Secticn 14 — Planning Obligation Issues
below). Ultimately these elements of the development can only be delivered
through residential development providing essential cross subsidy.

The twin towns of Malton and Norton are identified within the LPS as the Principal
Town for Ryedale and as such will be the focus for the development of the majority
of new development and growth, including new housing, employment and retail
space. The LPS sets out strategic policies for the delivery of a significant quantum
of both employment and housing land over the plan period within Malton and
Norton.

As such the interlinked nature of these proposals which delivers both economic
growth and housing growth alongside the proposals for the livestock market are

acceptable in strategic planning terms.

The Employment Land Review recommends that between 37 and 45 hectares of

employment land should be allocated in Ryedale. This is to enable a step change
14

Page 65



5.18.

5.19.

5.20.

5.21.

5.22.

5.23.

in the diversification of Ryedale's economy. The largest concentration of new
employment land is to be directed to Malton and Nerton as the Principal Town. It is
also due to the availability of employment sites, the potential to attract inward
investment and the ability to forge links with the York economy and to cater for

sustainable expansion and relocation of existing businesses.

Strategic Objective 8 of the LPS looks to support new and existing businesses with
the provision of a range of employment sites and premises, including higher quality

purpose built sites.

Policy SP6 of the LPS states that approximately 80% of the requirement for
employment land should be positioned cn site within, adjacent to and on the
outskirts of the built up areas of Malton and Norton. This equates to the delivery of
approximately 29 to 36 hectares of employment land in Malton and Norton over the

plan period.

Proposals for new employment development and in particular Use Classes B2
(general industrial) and B8 (storage and distribution) on unallocated sites, will be
supported in line with other requirements of Policy SP6 and if they are of an
appropriate scale to their surroundings, having regard to their visual impact, are
capable of achieving suitable highway and access arrangements commensurate
with the nature of their use, without an unacceptable impact and satisfy the
provisions of Policies SP12, SP17 and SP18. These policy criteria are considered

further below as detailed development control considerations.

The LPS establishes a housing target of 3,000 new homes over the plan period
(2012-2027) which equates to a build level of 200 units per annum, approximately
50% of which will be provided in Malton and Norton. This equates to the provision

of approximately 1,500 homes.

The pattern and distribution of site allocations for new homes will focus on sites
within the current development limits and small, medium and large extension sites

around the town and within the A64 boundary at Malton.

The two sites being proposed for housing in Malton as part of these interlinked
proposals are the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site both of which are on the
outskirts of the development limits of Malton. However they both sit between the
development boundary as defined by the Local Plan Proposals Map and the

natural boundary created by the A64 and are appropriate sites for housing

Page 66



5.24.

5.25.

5.26.

5.27.

5.28.

5.29.

development. Moreover land adjacent to the Showfield site has also recently been
approved for housing development.

The Old Malton site sits partially within the development limits for Old Malton and
again represents a suitable site for development for housing. Part of the site is
already developed and this application will provide an improvement to the
appearance of the surrounding area, in particular the Old Malton Conservation
Area.

Moreover Strategic Objective 3 of the LPS is to focus development at those
settlements where it will enhance accessibility to local services, shops and jobs
and which provide sustainable access to major service centre outside of the

District by promoting the use of public transport walking and cycling.

The three housing sites proposed therefore provide the opportunity to provide
housing growth within Malton in acceptable and sustainable locations.

In respect of affordable housing there is recognition that there is an immediate
need to increase the supply of affordable housing in a meaningful way to ensure
that communities do not suffer imbalances in their population. Moreover, in the
face of high external demand for housing, emphasis must be ptaced on addressing
the accommodation requirements of local households. However Ryedale District
Council acknowledge that local housing needs and requirements will only be
addressed for as long as new homes are delivered, reinforcing the need for the

plan to support the consistent supply of new homes and deliverable housing land.

Policy SP3 states that where local need exists, the LPA will seek the provision of
new affordable homes by negotiating with developers and landowners o secure a
proportion of new housing development to be provided as affordable units,
supporting registered social landlords in bringing forward wholly affordable
schemes within Ryedale’s towns and villages and supporting in principle ‘rural
exception sites’. The provision of circa. 45 affordable homes for local people on the
Peasey Hills site will clearly contribute towards the objectives of this policy.

As such these applications are in conformity with Policy SP1, SP2, SP3, SP6,
SP9, SP16, SP19, SP20 of the Local Plan Strategy (2013) and overriding policy in
respect of sustainable development in the National Planning Policy Framework.

Page 67



6.

TRANSPORT AND ACCESSIBILITY

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

6.6.

6.7.

6.8.

6.9.

The Transport Assessment prepared by Connect Consultants Limited
(Technical Appendix 3 of the Environmental Statement) provides a
comprehensive assessment of the implications of the proposals on transport and

pedestrian amenity.

The assessment has concluded that the residential proposal sites are all within
walking distance of a wide range of facilities including supermarkets, schools,

leisure destinations, employment areas and Malton Town Centre.

The developments including that on land adjacent Eden Camp will be designed so
as to be permeable to pedestrian and cycle access as well as accessible to service

vehicles, such as refuse collection vehicles.

No pattern of accidents has been identified within the study area which might have

a negative bearing on the acceptability of the proposed residential developments.

Weekday AM and PM peak hour person trips likely to be generated by the
proposed residential developments have been disaggregated by purpose,
destination, mode and route. Employment and Livestock Market trips have been
assessed using the TRICS database.

The residual vehicle trip rates have been added to the surveyed network base,
along with the predicted effects of traffic growth as well as several committed
developments which have been identified during scoping discussions with North

Yorkshire County Council Highways Department.

Junctions at which the proposed development results in a net change of circa. 30
two-way turning vehicles or more, except Butchers Corner, have been assessed
for capacity.

Sensitivity tests have been undertaken for the scenario with the proposed
Wentworth Street retail development in place, concluding that the proposed
development would not result in any severe, adverse cumulative transport effects.

On the basis of the above it is concluded that the development is acceptable from
a transport perspective and as such satisfies Local Plan Strategy Policy SP2,
SP10, SP16 SP19, and SP20.

17

Page 68



7.

NOISE

7.1.

7.2,

7.3.

7.4.

7.5.

7.6.

7.7,

7.8.

A Noise Assessment has been undertaken by Peninsular Acoustics in respect of
both the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site. This document forms Technical

Appendix 4 of the Environmental Statement.

A detailed noise survey was carried out in February 2014 and showed that the
most severe noise exposure for potential dwellings would occur close to the north
boundaries of both the Showfield and Peasey Hill sites due to their proximity to the
A64 dual carriageway.

On the Showfield site, due to its proximity to the existing Showfield Industrial
Estate there is also the potential for exposure to industrial noise where properties

will be built along the sites eastern boundary.

Mitigation of ncise, whether due to industrial noise or road traffic noise, will be
achieved through the use of noise barriers at both sites, which will comprise an
earth bund and an acoustic timber fence. This will reduce the external noise to
levels which are at or below the WHOQ criteria for outdoor amenity spaces and

gardens.

The resulting internal and external noise levels will comply with the
recommendations of the World Health Organisation Guidelines and BS8233:2013
and are therefore commensurate with the ‘No Observed Adverse Effect Level
according to the NPPF and the NPSE guidelines.

Calculations show that some slight modifications to the design and layout of
houses which are closest to the A64 and the Industrial Estate has been necessary
in order to achieve acceptable internal noise levels and as such a ‘perimeter’

house type has been designed (see Annex A, Technical Appendix 4).

The resulting internal noise levels will fully comply with the recommendations of
the WHO and BS8233:2014, while allowing for natural ventilation by having at

least one open window in each habitable rcom.

On the basis of the above the application satisfies Local Plan Strategy Policy
SP20, NPPF paragraph 123 and Noise Policy Statement for England.

18

Page 69



8.

AIR QUALITY

8.1.

8.2.

8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

8.7.

An Air Quality Assessment was undertaken by Air Quality Consultants in respect of
all 4 no. sites which form this package of planning applications. The document
forms Chapter 10 of the Environmental Statement,

The assessment has demonstrated that the scheme will not cause any
exceedences of the air quality objectives in areas where they are not currently
exceeded.

The construction works have the potential to create dust. During construction it will
therefore be necessary to apply a package of mitigation measures (in the form of a
construction management plan) to minimise dust emission. With these measures
in place it is expected that any residual effects will be insignificant.

The operational impacts of increased traffic emissions arising from the additional
traffic on local roads, due to the development have been assessed. Concentrations
have been modelled for 59 worst-case receptors, representing existing properties
where impacts are expected to be greatest. In addition, the impacts of traffic from
local roads on the air quality for future residents have been assessed at 13 worst-

case locations within the new development itself.

The proposed scheme will only increase traffic volumes on local roads by a small
amount. These changes will lead to an imperceptible increase in concentrations of
PM;; and PM;; at all existing receptors, and the impacts will all be negligible. In
the case of nitrogen dioxide, there will be imperceptible increases at most
receptors, with small increases at 28 receptors. Assuming that vehicle emissions
reduce between 2012 and 2019 the impacts will be negligible at most receptors
and minor adverse at Receptors 57, 58 and 59. Without a reduction in vehicle
emissions over this period, the impacts will stilt be negligible at most receptors, but
are predicted to be minor adverse at nine receptors (15, 27, 40, 56, 57, 58, 59, 60,
61) as identified at Chapter 10 of the Environmental Statement.

The impacts of local traffic on the air quality for residents living in the proposed
development have been shown to be acceptable at the worst-case locations
assessed, with concentrations being well below the air quality objectives.

The overall operational air quality impacts of the development are therefore judged
to be minor.

Page 70



9.

HISTORIC ENVIRONMENT

9.1.

9.2

9.3.

9.4

9.5.

9.6.

9.7.

A Heritage Assessment has been undertaken by Prospect Archaeoclogy in respect
of the site adjacent Eden Camp, the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site and
MAP Archaeology in respect of the Old Malton site. These documents form
Technical Appendices 5, 6, 7 and 8 of the Environmental Statement.

Geophysical Surveys have been undertaken at the site adjacent Eden Camp, the
Snowfield site and the Peasey Hills site. These surveys have used a
magnetometer to determine the presence or absence of magnetic anomalies that

may have an archaeological origin.
Archaeological trial trenching has also taken place at the Oid Malton site.

Despite being located on the edge of an important historic town no archaeological
activity has been conclusively identified within the site adjacent Eden Camp. The
site lies outside the historic core of Cld Malton and is believed to have been in
agricultural use through the medieval and modern periods. The potential
archaeoclogical features identified from cropmarks, a ring ditch, trackway and road
were not identified as such by the geophysical survey.

In respect of the Showfield site there has also been no conclusive identification of
archaeological activity. The presence of a possible double-ditched feature in the
North Eastern Corner has not been confirmed by geophysical survey and there is

no evidence for other archaeological activity.

Archaeological evaluation was undertaken on part of the Old Malton site in 2009.
The evaluation uncovered archaeological features in the five trenches, the results
of which suggest that the proposed development site may have unknown
archaeological deposits. However it is unlikely that the remains are of national

importance and will prevent development of the site.

Within the Peasey Hills site the geophysical survey identified the Ryton Stile Balk
as a former field boundary, which is of no more than locat significance. Other slight
anomalies of uncertain origin were recorded but none of possible archaeological
significance. The position of the site means that it is unlikely to have been
developed during Roman and Medieval times. Based on the evidence above the
site is considered to have low potential for archaeological activity of any period.

20

Page 71



9.8.

9.9.

A programme of evaluation at all sites is likely to be required, in particular to test
the results of the geophysical survey, and this can be secured through a planning

condition.

No archaeological research or investigation has found any evidence of any
nationally important archaeological remains on any of the 4 no. proposed
development sites. Having regard to the scale of any loss and the significance of
any heritage assets which have been identified the proposal reflects the
overarching principles in Section 12 of the NPPF ‘Conserving and Enhancing the
Historic Environment and in turn accords with Local Plan Strategy Policy SP12
‘Heritage’.

21

Page 72



10.

NATURAL ENVIRONMENT

10.1.

10.2.

10.3.

10.4.

10.5.

10.6.

An Arboricultural Assessment has been undertaken by FPCR in respect of the
site adjacent Eden Camp, the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site and by
Barnes and Associates in respect of the Old Malton site. These documents form
Technical Appendices 9, 10, 11 and 12 of {he Environmental Statement.

The proposals shouid all be considered as arboriculturaly sound, with minimal tree
loss being required to facilitate the construction of the development and new tree
and hedgerow planting set to significantly increase tree cover on the site. The
impact on trees associated with the development at Land at Westgate, Oid Malton
can be mitigated in line with the recommendations set out in Technical Appendix
11 of the Environmental Statement.

An Ecological Appraisal has also been undertaken by FPCR in respect of the site
adjacent Eden Camp, the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site and by Wold
Ecology in respect of the Old Malton site. These documents form Technical
Appendices 16, 17, 18 and 19 of the Environmental Statement.

The land adjacent to Eden Camp is dominated by arable land with limited
ecological value. Habitats of greater value including hedges and mature trees will
be retained with the design proposals. No direct evidence of protected species

were recorded and these is little potential habitat for such species.

The Showfield site is dominated by grazed grassland of limited ecological value.
Habitats of greater value including hedgerows, scrub and mature trees will be
retained within the design proposals. Evidence of badger activity was noted, but
there are not expected to be significant adverse impacts to protected species.
Further survey work is underway to ascertain the presence of bats and appropriate

mitigation will be clearly set out.

The Old Malton site is dominated by improved grassland and bare ground of
limited ecological value. Updated survey work is underway to ascertain the
presence of bats and appropriate mitigation will be clearly set out going forward.
Further Potential bat foraging habitat will however be retained. Proposals will not
adversely affect the overall nature conservation of the local area, or affect the local

conservation status of any fauna using the site or local area.

22

Page 73



10.7.

10.8.

10.9.

The Peasey Hills site is also arable land of limited ecological value. There will only
be small loses of hedgerows for the access. No direct evidence of protected

species were recorded and there is little potential habitat for such species.

Accordingly the effects of the development will be negligible, with habitat creation
leading to overall biodiversity gains at the sites. Survey work is underway in
respect of the presence/absence of bats at both the Showfield and Qld Malton

sites and mitigation will be agreed as necessary.

On the basis of the above it is concluded that the proposal accords with the
overarching objectives of Chapter 11 of the NPPF ‘Conserving and Enhancing the
Natural Environment’ and Local Plan Strategy Policy SP14 ‘Biodiversity’,

23

Page 74



1.

LANDSCAPE AND VISUAL ASSESSMENT

11.1.

11.3.

A Landscape and Visual Assessment has been undertaken by FPCR in respect
of the site adjacent Eden Camp, the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site.
These documents form Technical Appendix 13, 14 and 15 of the Environmental
Statement. Due to the location and setting of the Old Malton site and, in part, its
previously developed status no such assessment was undertaken, albeit impact on
the Conservation Area with regard to built heritage was assessed by MAP

Archaeology at Technical Appendix 8 of the Environmental Statement.

Development on the site adjacent Eden Camp would have a limited effect on the
wider landscape or countryside as there are no significant distant views from the
wider landscape. There would inevitably be some close range views from the
roads that pass the site, where there would be a higher degree of visual change.
Users of the roads are however transient and would soon pass the site and
mitigation would arise though a high quality design and successful perimeter
landscape treatment. The southern portion of the site which would contain the
proposed water retention pond as part of the overail drainage strategy would
remain undeveloped and will therefore maintain the visual connectivity between
Eden Camp and the A169.

Development on the Showfield site will inevitably change the site but the
magnitude of change would be no greater than ‘low’ as the essential
characteristics of the wider landscape would be unaffected. The interaction of the
landform, woodland and existing development result in a very restricted visual
envelope and development of the site would have a limited effect on the wider

landscape or countryside.

Development on the Peasey Hills site will involve the loss of some arable land on
the northern edge of Malton. However there are no features of landscape vaiue
within the site itself and the proposal would retain the majority of landscape
features and include them in a new landscape structure. Planting is being
proposed along the noise bund on the northern edge of the site, once established
this feature would soften views to the existing fairly stark urban edge and provide
local landscape improvement.

The comprehensive Landscape and Visual Assessments further supports the
schemes accordance with Chapter 11 of the NPPF ‘Conserving and Enhancing the
Natural Environment’ and Policy SP16 ‘Design’ of the Local Plan Strategy.

24

Page 75



12,

GEO-ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY

12.1.

12.2.

12.3.

12.4.

12.5.

12.6.

A Geo-environmental study has been undertaken by JPG Leeds in respect of all 4
no. sites. These documents form Technical Appendix 20, 21, 22 and 23 of the
Environmental Statement. These documents consider the potential impacts of
the proposed development on baseline conditions and the effects of any existing
contamination, ground stability, or ground gas issues based on the underlying
geology and historic land uses of the site, on human health, controlled waters and
the wider environment.

The potential sources of contamination identified in the baseline conditions of the
sites are:

Made ground associated with farm and depot buildings and roads; and

Effect of agricultural land use, in particular in respect of pesticide and herbicides

associated with farming.

The report which forms Technical Appendix 22 of the Environmental Statement
states that the Old Malton site is to be considered low to moderate risk with
respect to contamination. This is due to its previous use as a Highways Depot and
farm and the classification is largely dependent of the nature of any made ground

associated with the former councii depot and farm.

The findings of the reports have concluded that in respect of the site adjacent
Eden Camp, the Showfield site and the Peasey Hills site no significant made
ground materials are expected to be encountered on any of the sites. As there are
no significant potential contamination sources, there are unlikely to be any
significant effects on the environment or end users of the site during the

operational phase.

No visual or olfactory evidence of ground contamination was noticed during the

walkover survey undertaken on any of the 4 no. sites.

These reports therefore demonstrate full compliance with the overarching policy in
the NPPF and Policy SP17 ‘Managing Air Quality, Land and Water resources’ of
the Local Plan Strategy.

25

Page 76



13.

FLOOD RISK AND DRAINAGE

13.1.

13.2.

13.3.

13.4.

13.5.

13.6.

A full Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy has been undertaken by
JPG Leeds in respect of the site adjacent Eden Camp, the Showfield site and the
Peasey Hills site and by ARP Associates in respect of the Old Malton site. These
documents form Technical Appendix 24, 25, 26 and 27 of the Environmental

Statement.

Land adjacent to Eden Camp lies within Flood Zone 1 and is therefore at low risk
of flooding from river and sea. Surface water shall discharge to the Internal
Drainage Board controlled drain at the equivalent Greenfield discharge rate, this
being 15.23 litre/second for the development proposals. On-site attenuation in the
form of open balancing ponds will aiso be provided.

The Showfield site falls within Flood Zone 1 and as such is not considered as
being at significant risk from flooding. The impermeable area of the proposed
development, once complete, will increase and lead to increased run offs. As a
result soakaway tests have been undertaken which have established that
infiltration is an appropriate method for the discharge of surface run-off at this site.

The Old Malton site is mainly within Flood Zone 1 and as such the sequential test
is satisfied. The SUDS system of infiltration techniques are considered unsuitable
on this particular site but surface water discharge shall however be restricted to the
existing run-off less a 30% betterment.

The Peasey Hills site falls within Flood Zone 1 and as such is not considered as
being at significant risk from flooding. The impermeable area of the proposed
development, once complete, will increase and lead to increased run offs. As a
result soakaway tests have been undertaken which have established that
infiltration is an appropriate method for the discharge of surface run-off at this site.

These reports demcenstrate full compliance with NPPF Technical Guidance in
respect of Flood Risk and Policy SP17 ‘Managing Air Quality, Land and Water
resources’ of the Local Plan Strategy.

26

Page 77



14. PLANNING OBLIGATION ISSUES

14.1.

14.2.

14.3.

14.4.

The broad heads of terms with regard to the Section 106 Agreement are attached
as a separate planning application document and it is envisaged that the detailed
negotiation and associated legal drafting will take place in tandem with the
determination of the application. The issues to be considered include highways
contribution {to Brambling Fields scheme), education, public cpen space and
leisure, and affordable housing.

It is proposed (and agreed in principle through the Planning Steering Group
process) that in respect of both the Showfield site and the Old Malton site the
affordable housing requirement (where applicable) will be met off site on the
Peasey Hills site. That is the mechanism by which an element of cross subsidy is
created to fund, in part, the relocation of the Livestock Market and the necessary
infrastructure to facilitate the development of a new Agricultural Business Centre
and Business Park.

The costs associated with the development of land adjacent Eden Camp are
significant and funding is also being sought from the Malton and Ryedale Farmers

Livestock Market Company Limited and the Local Enterprise Partnership.

It is agreed with Ryedale District Council that detailed financial viability analysis will
be required in order to support the proposed “off site” provision of affordable
housing and, in turn, the creation of cross subsidy which will contribute to the
development adjacent Eden Camp. Clearly, that analysis will be commercially
sensitive and for that reason will be submitted on a private and confidential basis
for review by Roger Barnsley and any such independent review as may be

deemed necessary.

27

Page 78



15. CONCLUSIONS

15.1.

15.2.

156.3.

15.4.

15.5.

15.6.

This inter linked package of development proposals which facilitates the relocation
of the Livestock Market to land adjacent to Eden Camp and offers a significant
proportion of the quantum of housing and employment land as proposed in
Ryedale’s Local Plan Strategy represents the realisation of longstanding objectives
for a vital and viable economic future for Malton.

The costs associated with the relocation of the Livestock Market which include new
road infrastructure, and the creation of a new Agricultural Business Centre and
Business Park on land adjoining Eden Camp are significant and would not be
financially viable in isolation. Ultimately these elements will create 800 — 1,000 new
jobs but can only be delivered as part of an inter linked package of development

proposals with the residential development providing essential cross subsidy.

These proposals have evolved through both ongoing discussions with Ryedale
District Council and extensive public consultation, which has resulted in revisions
to the various schemes prior to submission of planning applications.

Access arrangements are for detailed consideration as part of these outline
planning applications. Layout, scale, appearance and iandscaping are not for
detailed consideration at this stage however a significant amount of illustrative
material has been provided to assist Planning Officers, Members and Local People

to understand what is being proposed.

The extent of illustrative information provided has also been necessary in order to
inform the completion of a comprehensive Environmental Impact Assessment of
the proposals and establishes parameters as a basis for that assessment. It is
expected that those parameters will also form the basis of planning conditions with

regard to maximum building heights on the new Business Park etc.

Overall the application proposals accord with relevant national and local planning
policies and guidance, and we request that planning permission is granted.

28

Page 79



APPENDIX 1

Page 80



MALTON - FITZWILLIAM TRUST CORPORATION SITES

OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR LIVESTOCK MARKET, AGRI BUSINESS CENTRE,
BUSINESS PARK AND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

ON BEHALF OF COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, FITZWILLIAM TRUST
CORPORATION AND NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Schedule of Planning Application Documents
(as submitted on 7 April 2014)

Document Technical Relevance to Site
Author Land “Land at Land at Land at
Adjacent Pasture | Westgate, | Rainbow
Eden Lane Old Lane
Camp (Showfield) Malton (Peasey
Hills)
Planning Application Freeth Single Combined Letter
Covering Letter dated 7 | Cartwright LLP
April 2014
Planning Application Freeth Yes Yes Yes Yes
Forms and Ownership Cartwright LLP
Certificate
Town Planning Freeth Single Combined Statement
Statement Cartwright LLP
Design and Access Clarity NS Single Combined Statement
Statement
Masterplan and Clarity NS See Schedule of Drawings
Drawings
Statement of Community Freeth Single Combined Statement
Involvement Cartwright LLP
Environmental Freeth Single Combined Statement

Statement Non
Technical Summary

Cartwright LLP

Environmental Freeth Single Combined Statement
Statement (ES) Cartwright LLP
Main Text
ES Technical Appendices
1 — EIA Scoping Report Freeth Single Combined Statement
Cartwright LLP {(includes Air Quality Assessment)
2 — EIA Screening Freeth Single Combined Statement
Opinion Cartwright LLP
3 — Transport Connect Single Combined Statement
Assessment Consultants
4 — Noise Assessment Peninsular N/A Yes N/A Yes
Acoustics
5 — Heritage Prospect Yes N/A N/A N/A
Assessment Archaeology
6 — Heritage Prospect N/A Yes N/A N/A
Assessment Archaeology
7 — Heritage MAP N/A N/A Yes N/A
Assessment Archaeology

Page 81




Document Technical Relevance to Site
Author Land Land at Land at Land at
Adjacent Pasture = | Wastgate, | Rainbow
Eden Lane Old Lane
Camp {Showfield) Malton (Peasey
Hills)
8 — Heritage Prospect N/A N/A N/A Yes
Assessment Archagology
9 — Arboricultural FPCR Yes N/A N/A N/A
Assessment
10 — Arboricultural FPCR N/A Yes N/A N/A
Assessment
11 - Arboricultural Barnes N/A N/A Yes N/A
Assessment Associates
12 — Arboricultural FPCR N/A N/A N/A Yes
Assessment
13 — Landscape and FPCR Yes N/A N/A N/A
Visual Assessment
14 - Landscape and FPCR N/A Yes N/A N/A
Visual Assessment
15 - Landscape and FPCR N/A N/A N/A Yes
Visual Assessment
16 — Ecological FPCR Yes N/A N/A N/A
Appraisal
17 — Ecological FPCR N/A Yes N/A N/A
Appraisal
18 — Ecological Wold Ecology N/A N/A Yes N/A
Appriasal
19 - Ecological FPCR N/A N/A N/A Yes
Appraisal
20 - Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds Yes N/A N/A N/A
Desk Study
21 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds N/A Yes N/A N/A
Desk Study
22 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds N/A N/A Yes N/A
Desk Study
23 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds N/A N/A N/A Yes
Desk Study
24 — Flood Risk JPG Leeds Yes N/A N/A N/A
Assessment and
Drainage Strategy
25 - Flood Risk JPG Leeds N/A Yes N/A N/A
Assessment and
Drainage Strategy
26 — Flood Risk ARP N/A N/A Yes N/A
Assessment and Associates
Drainage Strategy
27 - Flood Risk JPG Leeds N/A N/A N/A Yes
Assessment and
Drainage Strategy
Structural Survey Jacobs NA ] N/A [ Yes | NA
Planning Obligation —- Freeth Single Combined Heads of Terms Document
Heads of Terms Cartwright LLP

Page 82




APPENDIX 2

Page 83



Page 84




jole

masterplanning w»
environmental assessment =
tandscape design =

Qur ref; 6038 urban design s
ecology &

architecture =
Gary Housden arboricullure =
Ryedale District Council Lackington Hal
Ryedale House Lockington
Maiton Deby DErs 2RH
North Yorkshire Tel: 01509 672772
YO1 7 7HH fax: 01509 674565

maii@fncreo.uk
W ICre0.uk

15" July 2014

Dear Gary

Your Ref: 14/00426/(788)MOUTE: Housing and Industrial Developments in Malton

I am in receipt of Natural England’s letter to you (8" June 2014) noting an Objectionfurther
information in respect effects of the proposed development and in particular the Pasture Lane site,
on an internationally designated site (the River Derwent SAC) and the nationally designated River
Derwent SSSI.

| subsequently spoke with James Walsh, Land Use Operations on 10" July to discuss his
comments. James' main concerns appeared to be around two things - the commitment te using
SuDS at this stage and potential effects on the SAC/SSSI. His other concern was around potential
effects on otters using the SAC/SSSI as a result of increased recreation. James appeared satisfied
that further information regarding both of these to provide some additional clarity and confimation
would be satisfactory for his needs, the other matters being noted and for information, rather than
requiring additional information. | have therefore provided further information as requested below
with respect to the proposed effects on the SAC/SSSI.

$uDS

The Flood Risk Assessment (Flood Risk and Drainage Strategy — Showfleld (Pasture Lane); JPG;
March 2014) for the Pasture Lane site states that surface water discharge for the site shall be using
infiltration methods into the ground via soakaway, and at paragraph 6.5, that:

Sustainable Urban Drainage System {SUDS) may also be used in conjunction with conventional
drainage systems to improve water quality as well as manage surface water dischargs. This should
be considered at the detailed drainage design stage.

At this stage, whilst the exact form and nature of the SuDS for the site cannot be determined (this
will depend upon the detailed site layout and drainage design forming a part of any future full or
reserved matters application for the site), an audit of SuDS suitability indicates the following types
of SuDS canbe used at the site, which will feed into detailed design proposals:

...cont'd

FFIR Boviararpal and Desiga neind.
Fogdafoend 16 Engiamd H0s 2mBerd, Rogivtend Gfdes Wckingl sedungtia, Gerky. Thrg ol

S Fhed Rach, BA, B 9L LD, ORI Tony Peassam, BA, B Anh, fiBa
HamsEeis, PAD, MIEEM, CHLE; Tin (Hene} Tep 1A, SHU
A gilunsh W8 MIEERE Fnnue Ausattate Sties v Lo, BA fHans)
- i 33 MA CRL jaemes joiion RSe (Bowsd Bip LA CMU, Saoh Swaet 84 (Hona) Dip 1A DK
Hagan fhmurds B3 Cnnal Tupla TR e My DA (Rons) fig 48 TMLE Kiie Seceman B3¢ (Hown) M5 MIFEM, Jamas Eaias RS0 hude Darwand 850 (Hony) MEe MiZin

face B ihilay B8 K P LD, CWLY
TE. Dip LA, MEIPL Nate B

Assoii

Page 85



G. Houseden 20f3
15" July 2014
DRAINAGE METHOD DESCRIPTION / SUITABILITY PRCPOSAL / FEASIBILITY
Preiminary socakaway tests indicate this method
1. Infiltration. may be suitable Applicable,

2, Ponds and wetlands.

Not appropriate for residential developments
satety {ssues)

Not applicable.

3. Infiltration Basins.

Not agpropriate for residential developments
[safety issues)

Not opplicable.

Noft appropriate for residential developments

4. Detention Basins. {safety issues) Not gpplicable.
Prefminary soakaway tests indicate this method
may be suitable for infiltration and also may be
5. Swale. yliised to convey waler. Applicable.
Prefiminary soakaway tests indicate this method
may be suitable for infiltration and also may be
6. French drain. utilised to convey water. Applicable.
7. Pervious/Permeabie Preiminary soakaway tests incicate this method
Pavement. may be suitable Applicable.
Preiminary soakaway tests indicate this method
8, Geocellular Systems/Tank | may sbe uitable for infiltration. Suitable for surface
systems. water attenuation Applicable
9, Oversized pipes. Suitable for surface water atternuation Applicable
10. Box culverts. Suitable forsurfoce water attenuation Applicable
11. Purpose aesigned tanks. Suitable for surface waler gttenuation Applicable

In addition the FRA nctes the following at section 6.8 with respect to surface waler drainage:

The proposed on site drainage system shail be designed in accordance with the requirements of
Sewers for Adoption and shall demonstrate that.
« No surcharge of pipes ocours in the 1 in 2 year rainfall event.
s No surface fiooding occurs in 1in 30 year rainfall event.
s No flooding fo buildings and adjacent properties oceurs in 1 in 100 year rainfall event
{inciuding an allowance of 30% for the effects of future climate change), as defined in
NPPF Tachnical Guidance.

There would not be expected to be any significant effects on the SAC/SSSI as a result of adverse
water quality andfor changes in surface water run-off arising from the proposed development.

Otters

The decline in otter populations from the 1950’s has in part been attributed to the increases in
anthropogenic disturbance. Recent evidence now indicates that otters are less sensitive to human
disturbance than previously thought (Ecology of the European Otter, Conserving Natura 2000
Rivers, Ecology Series No. 10, Paul Chanin, 2003). This publication highlights research which
indicates that otters do in fact habituate to increased human activity, as seen through their
increasing recent colonisation of a number of urban river systems and from their response to
disturbance. This response was noted to typically involve the otter diving below water to move up
to 50 metres away from the disturbance, before resting on a quiet bank until the disturbance has
passed.

The most recent national survey of otters (Fifth Otter Survey of England 2008-2010; The
Environment Agency) shows that since the initial survey in 1977-79, there has been a steady and
considerable increase in the number of otters using the River Derwent, which are now found
throughout the catchment.

We consider that there will be no significant effects on otters using the SAC/SS$! (otters being a
qualifying feature of the SAC) from increased disturbance by walkers and specifically dog-walkers
for the following reasons:

.cont'd

Page 86



G. Houseden 30f3
15" July 2014

Recent evidence indicating that otters are |ess sensitive to disturbance than once thought
and the evidence that otters have successfully re-colonised the River Derwent catchment
in the last 20 years, induding more urban areas.

The relative distance (750m) of the site from the River, separated from it by the Town itself,
with no direct public pathways leading to the river form the development and no designated
parking at the river which will limit the extent to which this area is used by the new
community and therefore reduce the potential for disturbance.

Only one public pathway follows the river, The Certenary Way (a national trail created in
1989), along the southern river bank, which leads downstream. Therefore sections of the
river have no accessibility to the public and will continue to provide quiet habitats for otters.
The proposed development is served by an existing public pathway along Outgang Lane to
which there will be direct access from the development. This pathway leads immediately
into the open countryside north of the A64, where a considerable network of public
footpaths is present in much greater proximity and with easier direct access and therefore
likeiy to be of greater interest to the majority of new dog-walkers at Pasture Lane.

New public pathway signage will be installed at the access point along Qutgang Lane from
the development onto this pathway to promote its use.

As stated within the ES chapter, when considered in combination with the other residential
developments proposed, it is considered that the smaller scale of these and the combination of the
presence of more accessible footpaths also from these other developments also will not lead to any
greater effects on otter disturbance at the River Derwent. There will be no significant cumulative
effects on the SAC/SSSI| as a result of these developments.

I trust the above is helpful to you. If you require any further information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Jude Dorward
Associate
FPCR Environment and Design Ltd

lude.dorward@fper co.uk

Page 87




Application for Outline Planning Permission With Some Matters Reserved
Town and Country Planning Act 1990

Malton — Land Adjacent Eden Camp

Application By Commercial Development Projects and Fitzwilliam Trust Corporation

3. Description of the Proposal

Erection of new livestock market (sui generis) comprising circa. 2,850 sq m of floorspace;
Agricultural Business Centre comprising circa. 6,010 sq m of floorspace for uses within Use Class
A1, A2, A3, D1, B1, B2, B8 and agricultural vehicle sales (sui generis); and new Business Park
comprising circa. 19,040 sq m of floorspace for uses within Use Class B1, B2 and B8 including
premises for The Ginger Pig comprising 1,790 sq m of floorspace (for uses falling within Class B1,
B2, B8 and A1) along with (in respect of all elements) all associated development including
drainage, provision of services, landscaping, boundary treatments, attenuation ponds and access
and associated highway works.

R

29 AT 2
N, o
\% &QOLVLQ ((,U\OU\'T@

Page 88



Freeth

Cartwright
LLP
For the attention of Gary Housden
Head of Planning and Housing Freeth Cartwright LLP
Ryedale District Council Solicitors
Ryedale House Cumberland Court
Old Malton Road Nottingham NG1 6HH
Malton United Kingdom
North Yorkshire DX 10039 Nottingham 1
YO17 7THH
(e ( @0 (4(16 ( UAGATE
7 April 2014 RY B i
Our Ref: PJB/1242/2069778/1/jw 9 g LPR 2014
N R O
Dear Gary DVl g‘:w
MANACER -
MALTON — FITZWILLIAM TRUST CORPORATION SITES
SUBMISSION OF INTERLINKED PLANNING APPLICATIONS ON BEHALF
OF COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, FITZWILLIAM TRUST
CORPORATION AND NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
We are instructed as Town Planning Consultants to act as agent for the
submission of the foillowing applications for outline planning permission:
Cffices atr
‘%1. Relocation of livestock market to land adjacent Eden Camp, Malton along Birmingharn
with the creation of an associated Agricultural Business Centre and new
Business Park. _ Derby
Leed
2. Erection of circa. 227 residential dwellings on land north of Pasture Lane o
{Showfield site), Malton. Leicester
London
3. Erection of circa. 35 residential dwellings on land scuth of Westgate, Old e
Manchesier

Malton.

4, Erection of circa. 45 affordable homes for local people on land at
Rainbow Lane (Peasey Hiils), Malton.

You will be aware from the series of Planning Steering Group meetings and
Design Workshops at pre application stage that Commercial Development
Projects and Fitzwilliam Trust Corporation have worked in partnership with
Malton and Ryedale Farmers Livestock Market Company Limited and the Local
Enterprise Partnership to formulate an interlinked package of development
proposals. The objective of which is to facilitate the relocation of the livestock
market to a new Agricultural Business Centre and Business Park on land

Direct dial: +44 (0)845 050 3676

Direct fax. +44 (0)845 050 3270

Switchboard: +44 (0)}115 936 9369

Email: paul brailsford@freethcartwright.co.uk Il -‘i
www_freethcartwright.co.uk ‘u' Lf« :\ﬁ;sg)gg
Doc Ref: 16503675.doc b4

Lexcel

Practice Management Standard

l Silver
Law Society Accredited

Page 89

Miilon Keynes
Nattingham
Oxford
Sheffield

Stoke On Trent

Faor full address details
visit our website
v freethcariwnght.co uk

Freeth Cartwright LLP is a imited liability
partnership, registered in England and Wales,
partnership number 0C304688.

Registered Office: Cumberland Court,
80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH,

Autharised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Autherity.

Afull list of the members of Freeth Cantwright LLP
is available for inspection at the registered office.



7 April 2014
Page 2

adjacent Eden Camp which will create circa. 800 — 1,000 new jobs. That
development will, in part, be funded by residential development on land at
Pasture Lane, Malton (the Showfield site) and land at Westgate, Old Malton.

The submission of these applications follows an extremely successful public
exhibition in December 2013 at which 93% of those who made formal
comments expressed strong support for the proposals. Whilst concern was
expressed by a small number of residents in respect of traffic and flooding
issues the Commercial Development Projects design team has worked closely
with the Environment Agency, Internal Drainage Board, Highways Agency and
County Highways over recent months to ensure that the submitted proposals
are acceptable from a highways perspective and that they will not result in
increased risk of flooding. These key issues are addressed in detail in the
Transport Assessment and Flood Risk Assessment and Drainage Strategy
submitted in support cf the applications.

The retention of the livestock market in Ryedale is an objective of the recently
adopted Ryedale District Council Local Plan Strategy. That strategy also
identifies a requirement for the provision of up to 45 hectares of new
employment land and 3,000 new residential dwellings with 50% to be provided
in Malton and Norton. Accordingly these interlinked application accord with and
facilitate the delivery of that strategy.

For ease of reference, we set out below a summary of key issues relevant to
both the registration and determination of these applications.

Application Format:

Whilst all of the above are applications for outline planning permission a
significant amount of illustrative information is provided in respect of matters
which are reserved for detailed consideration at a later date i.e. layout, scale,
appearance and landscaping. Access is for detailed consideration rather than
reserved.

The cne exception to the above is that the application in respect of the land
adjacent Eden Camp is a “*hybrid” application which, although technically an
application for outline planning permission, includes details for new premises to
be occupied by The Ginger Pig for which detailed planning permission is
sought.

The extent of illustrative information provided is necessary to inform the
completion of the Environmental impact Assessment of the proposals and
establishes parameters as a basis for that assessment. It is expected that
those parameters will also form the basis of planning conditions with regard to
maximum building heights on the new Business Park etc.

The scope, format and content of all of the applications, with reference to the
redevelopment masterplan and associated drawings, Environmental Impact

Page 90



1

7 April 2014
Page 3

Assessment and supporting Technical Appendices, and other supporting
documents is set out in the accompanying Town Planning Statement which
provides both a guide to and overview of the planning application submissions.

Planning Application Fees:

Attached to this letter are 4 no. cheques made payable to Ryedale District
Council in respect of the relevant planning application fees. The fees have
been calculated on the following basis:

1. Land adjacent Eden Camp — “hybrid” fee of £35,212 based on the outline
planning application fee for 16.8 hectares of land which is the iotal site
area less the 1.0 hectare of land for the new Ginger Pig premises in
respect of which the detailed planning application fee is based on the
creation of 1,790 sq m of new floorspace.

2. Land north of Pasture Lane — outline application fee of £20,337 based on
11.9 hectares of land.

3. Land south of Westgate — cutline application fee of £7,700 based on 2.0
hectares of land.

4. Land at Rainbow Lane — outline application fee of £10,562 based on 3.4
hectares of land.

Clarification:

A Schedule of Planning Application Documents and Schedule of Planning
Application Drawings are attached to the planning application forms.

You will note from the planning application forms that the new Agricultural
Business Centre which provides 6,010 sq m of floorspace requires flexible
planning permission to facilitate the occupation of the proposed units by a
variety of uses linked to agriculture. Specifically, uses falling within Class A1,
Class A2, Class A3, Class D1, Class B1, B2, B8 and Sui Generis uses are
envisaged.

Clearly, not alt of the floorspace will be used for one particular use and it is
suggested that planning conditions, as follows, are imposed to ensure that the
units are occupied in the manner intended.

1. No more than 25% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class A1 use. Such use to be restricted by a further
planning condition limiting the range of goods to the sale of agricultural
supplies including tools and equipment, animal feed, country sports
equipment and associated clothing.

Page 91



7 April 2014
Page 4

2. No more than 10% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class A2 use i.e. a rural land agents office, auctioneers
office or similar.

3. No more than 10% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class A3 use i.e a cafe.

4. No more than 25% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class B1 use with additional restriction on maximum unit
size.

5. No more than 50% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
occupied for Class D1 use i.e. veterinary practice and/or agricultural
education facility.

6. No more than 50% of the floorspace of the Agri Business Units to be
used for sale of agricultural vehicles or machinery (sui generis).

The new Business Park comprises 19,040 sq m of new floorspace in respect of
which flexible planning permission is sought for Class B1, B2, and B8 use. It is
not considered that any limit should be set of Class B2 and Class B8 use but
that a maximum of 4,000 sq m of floorspace within Class B1 use should be set
by planning condition. That maximum has formed the basis of the Transport
Assessment and Air Quality Assessment which in turn form part of the
Environmental Impact Assessment.

As above, the submitted Town Planning Staterment provides an overview of all
submitted planning application documents and should be used as a general
guide to the scope, format and content of the application.

Planning Obligation Issues and Financial Viability:

The broad heads of terms with regard to the Section 106 Agreement are
attached as a separate planning application document and it is envisaged that
the detailed negotiation and associated legal drafting will take place in tandem
with the determination of the application. You will note that the issues to be
considered include highways contribution (to Brambling Fields scheme),
education, public open space and leisure, and affordable housing.

For the avoidance of doubt it is proposed (and agreed in principle through the
Planning Steering Group process) that in respect of both land at Pasture Lane,
Malton and land at Westgate, Old Malton the affordable housing requirement
(where applicable) will be met off site at land at Rainbow Lane, Malton. That is
the mechanism by which an element of cross subsidy is created to fund, in
part, the relacation of the livestock market and the necessary infrastructure to
facilitate the development of a new Agricultural Business Centre and Business
Park.

Page 92



<

7 April 2014
Page 5

You will be aware that the costs associated with the development of land
adjacent Eden Camp are significant and that funding is also being sought from
the Malton and Ryedale Farmers Livestock Market Company Limited and the
Local Enterprise Partnership.

It is agreed that detailed financial viability analysis will be required in order to
support the proposed “off site” provision of affordable housing and, in turn, the
creation of cross subsidy which will contribute to the development adjacent
Eden Camp. Clearly, that analysis will be commercially sensitive and for that
reason will be submitted on a private and confidential basis for review by your
colleague Roger Barnsley and any such independent review as may be
deemed necessary.

Ownership Certification and Notice Programme

Ownership Certificate B has been completed in respect of land north of
Pasture Lane (Showfield site) and land adjacent Eden Camp. The relevant
notices have been served today.

Ownership Certificate C has been completed in respect of land south of
Westgate, Old Malton and land at Rainbow Lane {Peasey Hills) due to the
presence of small elements of unregistered land. The relevant notices will be
published in the Malton Gazette and Herald on Wednesday 16 April 2014 with
notice on known landowners having been served today.

Determination Programme

The applicants will welcome continued constructive dialogue with the Council
and other interested parties and will seek to agree a programme of "steering”
and "issue specific" meetings to progress towards determination through
agreement and | will contact you in due course to make the necessary
arrangements.

In the interim, | look forward to receiving your formal confirmation that the
applications have been registered.
Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Paul Brailsford
Member

Planning & Environment Group
Please respond by e-mail where possible

Page 93



MALTON - FITZWILLIAM TRUST CORPORATION SITES

OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR LIVESTOCK MARKET, AGRI BUSINESS CENTRE,
BUSINESS PARK AND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

(& godklg] WA TE

ON BEHALF OF COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, FITZWILLIAM TRUS

CORPORATION AND NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY-COUNCIL . .
i

Lo

Schedule of Planning Application Documents

O A0y B
(as submitted on 7 April 2014) 28 mF20M
: LT
Document Technical _ RelevancetoSite ... = ="
Author Land Land at 'V Land-at: .| vLbathet
Adjacent Pasture - | Westgate, | Rainbow
Eden Lane . Ooid Lane
Camp (Showfield} Malton ‘(Peasey
Hills})
Ptanning Application Freeth Single Combined Letter
Covering Letter dated 7 | Cartwright LLP
April 2014
Planning Application Freeth Yes Yes Yes Yes
Forms and Ownership Cartwright LLP
Certificate
Town Planning Freeth Single Combined Statement
Statement Cartwright LLP
Design and  Access Clarity NS Single Combined Statement
Statement
Masterplan and Clarity NS See Schedule of Drawings
Drawings
Statement of Community Freeth Single Combined Statement
Involvement Cartwright LLP
Environmental Freeth Single Combined Statement
Statement Non Cartwright LLP
Technical Summary
Environmental Freeth Single Combined Statement
Statement (ES) Cartwright LLP
Main Text
ES Technical Appendices
1 — ElA Scoping Report Freeth Single Combined Statement
Cartwright LLP (includes Air Quality Assessment)
2 — ElA Screening Freeth Single Combined Statement
Opinion Cartwright LLP
3 — Transport Connect Single Combined Statement
Assessment Consultants
4 — Noise Assessment Peninsular N/A Yes N/A Yes
Acoustics
5 — Heritage Prospect Yes N/A N/A N/A
Assessment Archaeology
6 — Heritage Prospect N/A Yes N/A N/A
Assessment Archaeology
7 — Heritage MAP N/A N/A Yes N/A
Assessment Archaeology

Page 94




Document Technical Relevance to Site
Author Land Land at Land at Land at
Adjacent Pasture Westgate, | Rainbow
Eden Lane Old Lane
Camp (Showfield) Malton (Peasey
Hills)
8 — Heritage Prospect N/A N/A N/A Yes
Assessment Archaeclogy
9 — Arboricultural FPCR Yes N/A N/A N/A
Assessment
10 — Arboricuitural FPCR N/A Yes N/A N/A
Assessment
11 — Arboricultural Barnes N/A N/A Yes N/A
Assessment Associates
12 — Arboricuftural FPCR N/A N/A N/A Yes
Assessment
13 — Landscape and FPCR Yes N/A N/A N/A
Visual Assessment
14 — Landscape and FPCR N/A Yes N/A N/A
Visual Assessment
15 - Landscape and FPCR N/A N/A N/A Yes
Visual Assessment
16 — Ecological FPCR Yes N/A N/A N/A
Appraisal
17 — Ecological FPCR N/A Yes N/A .N/A
Appraisal
18 — Ecological Wold Ecology N/A N/A Yes N/A
Appriasal
19 — Ecological FPCR N/A N/A N/A Yes
Appraisal
20 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds Yes N/A N/A N/A
Desk Study
21 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds N/A Yes N/A N/A
Desk Study
22 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds N/A N/A Yes N/A
Desk Study
23 — Geoenvironmental JPG Leeds N/A N/A N/A Yes
Desk Study
24 — Flood Risk JPG Leeds Yes N/A N/A N/A
Assessment and
Drainage Strategy
25 — Flood Risk JPG Leeds N/A Yes N/A N/A
Assessment and
Drainage Strategy
26 - Flood Risk ARP N/A N/A Yes N/A
Assessment and Associates
Drainage Strategy
27 - Flood Risk JPG Leeds N/A N/A N/A Yes
Assessment and
Drainage Strategy
Structural Survey Jacobs NA ] N/A | Yes N/A
Planning Obligation — Freeth Single Combined Heads of Terms Document
Heads of Terms Cartwright LLP

Page 95




MALTON — FITZWILLIAM TRUST CORPORATION SITES

OUTLINE PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR LIVESTOCK MARKET, AGRI BUSINESS

CENTRE, BUSINESS PARK AND RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

ON BEHALF OF COMMERICAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, FIZTWILLIAM TRUST

CORPORATION AND NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Schedule of Planning Application Drawings (as submitted on 7 April 2014)

Site

Document Land Adjacent |Land at Pasture | Land at Land at

Eden Camp Lane Westgate, Old Rainbow Lane

(Showfield) Malton (Peasey Hills)

Location Dwg 052 — Dwg 048a — Dwg 043c - Dwg 049a —
Plan 1:2500 @ A3 1:2500 @ A3 1:1250 @ A3 1:1250 @ A3
Site Layout | Option 5a—~Dwg | Option 1 - Dwg Option 4 — Dwg Option 4 — Dwg

044c 013e 045b 054

1:1250 @ A3 1:2500 @ A3 1:1250 @ A3 1:1250 @ A3
Massing Dwg53 Dwg53 Dwgh3 Dwg53
Sections 1:500 @ A1 1:500 @ A1 1:500 @ A1 1:500 @ A1
Perimeter No Dwg 046a No Dwg 047a
House 1100 @ A1 1:100 @ A1
Artists New  Livestock | Showfield Alcng Westgate Peasey Hills
Impression | Market and Office | Development Development

Campus at the | from Pasture

Eden Camp East | Lane

Site
Ginger Pig Dwg 050a No No No
Location 1:2500 @A3
Plan
Ginger Pig M2820-02 No No No
Elevations Rev. A

1:100@A0
Ginger Pig Site Plan No No No
Site Plan Rev. A

Page 96




Agenda Iltem 5

Item Number: 5

Application No: 14/00427/MOUTE

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Major Outline Environmental Statement

Applicant: Commercial Development Projects & Fitzwilliam Trust Corp

Proposal: Demolition of existing buildings and structures and erection of circa 227

residential dwellings (Use Class C3) along with all associated development
including drainage, landscaping, cut and fill, formation of earth bund,
boundary treatments (including noise mitigation measures) provision of
services and access and associated highway works (site area 11.90ha)

Location: The Showfield Pasture Lane Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date: 29 April 2014 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 19 August 2014

Case Officer: Gary Housden Ext: 307

CONSULTATIONS:

LEP Mr A Leeming Support

Parish Council Objection

Highways Agency (Leeds) No objection

Mr Jim Shanks Recommendations and advice on "designing out crime"

Natural England Conditional Support

NY Highways & Transportation No views received to date

Land Use Planning Recommends conditions and comments made

Environmental Health Officer Recommend condition.

Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No objection

Housing Services No views received to date

Tree & Landscape Officer No views received to date

Countryside Officer Concerns regarding planning application.

Head Of Planning Services Comments made regarding drainage and planting and
access

NY Highways & Transportation No views received to date

Archaeology Section Recommend scheme of archaeological evaluation be
undertaken

Economic Development Support

National Grid Plant Protection No views received to date

North Yorkshire Education Authority Developer contributions sought
Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) Recommend Conditions

Public Rights Of Way No views received to date

Neighbour responses: Miss Anne Mclntosh LL.B (Hons) MP,Mr Colin
Jennings,Cllr Paul Andrews,

Overall Expiry Date: 7 August 2014

SITE:

The showfield site at Pasture Lane, Malton is comprised of two parcels of farmland, together with a
small group of disused farm buildings. Pasture Lane abuts the southern site boundary with the A64
trunk road, forming the northern site boundary. To the east at lower level, is the established Showfield
Lane industrial estate and to the west is Outgang Road, an un-surfaced lane which runs from Showfield
Lane and which crosses the A64.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 97



Further to the west is a substantial housing estate under construction by Taylor Wimpey Ltd. Three
separate residential properties are located adjacent to the south-western corner of the site. The site
generally falls from west to east and it is also elevated above the ground levels on Showfield Lane
industrial estate. The land also rises from south to north across the parcel of land denoted as ‘show
ground’.

Plans showing the site location and illustrative layout are appended for Members information.
PROPOSAL:

This is an outline application for the erection of approximately 227 dwellings with associated access,
landscaping, earthworks and highway works covering an area of 11.9 hectares. A 20 metre landscaped
buffer is proposed adjacent to the northern boundary and 10 metre buffer to the eastern boundary with
the rear of industrial properties in Showfield Lane.

Aside from access, all other matters are reserved. Details of the applicants design approach are set out
in Section 5 of the submitted Design & Access Statement, which makes reference to the provision of
single, two and two and a half-storey dwellings to blend with the locality and to reflect the proportions
of existing estate scale developments in this part of the town.

POLICY:

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Policy SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

Policy SP3 - Affordable Housing

Policy SP4 - Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP10 - Physical Infrastructure

Policy SP11 - Community Facilities and Services

Policy SP12 - Heritage

Policy SP13 - Landscapes

Policy SP14 - Biodiversity

Policy SP15 - Green Infrastructure Networks

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP17 - Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP22 - Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the Community Infrastructure Levy

HISTORY:
None relevant
APPRAISAL:

Principle of Development

Applications are required to be determined in accordance with the Development Plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 98



The Development Plan

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (LPS) provides recent and up to date strategic planning policies
to guide development proposals. Clearly the LPS constitute one part of the development plan. The
Council is in the process of preparing the Local Plan Sites Document which will identify a planned
supply of allocations for proposed development. However, the Sites Document is still at a relatively
early stage of production and on this basis, the principle of development is mainly informed by LPS
development plan policies and the policy requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) and National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG).

In terms of the strategic distribution of residential development within the plan, Policy SP1 identifies
the general focus areas for development and specific settlement hierarchy within which Ryedale’s
future development requirements will be distributed. The policy identifies the hierarchy of settlements
and the Primary Focus for Growth in Malton and Norton.

Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of New Housing) identifies that at least 3000 new homes will be
managed and delivered over the plan period to the hierarchy of settlements identified in Policy SP1. Of
this 50% or approximately 1500 dwellings are directed to Malton and Norton.

The Plan’s focus is on reflecting the character of settlements and roles of places. The Vision refers to
Malton and Norton as the principal focus for growth and the opportunity for further growth. Reflecting
this within the Spatial Strategy for Malton and Norton, the Plan outlines the intention of the Council to
“Support the role as a District-wide Service Centre” with a focus on “new development and growth
including new housing, employment and retail space...”

The Local Plan Strategy sets out the overall approach to the strategic residential allocations. The
Council’s Sites Document DPD, however, is not at an advanced stage with specific allocations being
identified in the District. Applications for new housing development are required to be judged in this
context.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is also a significant material planning consideration.
The key paragraphs of the NPPF are:-
Paragraph 14: -

“At the heart of the National Planning Policy Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable
development, which should be seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and
decision-taking.

For plan-making this means that:

e  Jocal planning authorities should positively seek opportunities to meet the development needs of
their area;

e Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, with sufficient flexibility to adapt to rapid
change, unless:
- any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits,

when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or

- specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be restricted.9

For decision-taking this means:
e approving development proposals that accord with the development plan without delay; and
e where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date, granting
permission unless:
- any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits,
when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 99



- specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be restricted9.”
[Note 9 of the NPPF, states “For example, those policies relating to...designated assets...”]
Paragraph 47 of the NPPF states: -

“To boost significantly the supply of housing, local planning authorities should:

e use their evidence base to ensure that their Local Plan meets the full, objectively assessed needs for
market and affordable housing in the housing market area, as far as is consistent with the policies
set out in this Framework, including identifying key sites which are critical to the delivery of the
housing strategy over the plan period;

e identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to provide five years
worth of housing against their housing requirements with an additional buffer of 5% (moved
forward from later in the plan period) to ensure choice and competition in the market for land.
Where there has been a record of persistent under delivery of housing, local planning authorities
should increase the buffer to 20% (moved forward from later in the plan period) to provide a
realistic prospect of achieving the planned supply and to ensure choice and competition in the
market for land;

e identify a supply of specific, developable sites or broad locations for growth, for years 6-10 and,
where possible, for years 11-15;

e for market and affordable housing, illustrate the expected rate of housing delivery through a
housing trajectory for the plan period and set out a housing implementation strategy for the full
range of housing describing how they will maintain delivery of a five-year supply of housing land
to meet their housing target; and

e  set out their own approach to housing density to reflect local circumstances.”

Paragraph 49 of the NPPF states: -

“Housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be considered up-to-date if the
local planning authority cannot demonstrate a five-year supply of deliverable housing sites.”

Ryedale currently has a 4.39 year housing supply based on the most recent review of housing
information reflecting the position as at 30 June 2014.

The implications of this shortfall cannot be underestimated because paragraph 49 of the NPPF is clear:

“Housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be considered up to date if the local
planning authority cannot demonstrate a 5 year supply of deliverable housing sites.”

The net effect of this is that Paragraph 14 of the NPPF is of specific relevance:

“Where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date granting permission
unless ... any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits

29

In the light of the current stated housing supply figure, this application is required to be is considered in
the context of the ‘presumption in favour of sustainable development’.

The Sites Document is still not at an advanced stage. The existing development limits, therefore, can
only carry very limited weight at the current time. Therefore whilst the site is located on the edge of
Malton the proposal is considered to be in line with the thrust of Policy SP2 in that it accords with the
target for new development provision within Norton and Malton.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 100



Achieving high quality development

The NPPF gives weight to quality homes, choice and the importance of good design.
Paragraph 50 states:-

“To deliver a wide choice of high quality homes, widen opportunities for home ownership and create

sustainable, inclusive and mixed communities, local planning authorities should:

e plan for a mix of housing based on current and future demographic trends, market trends and the
needs of different groups in the community (such as, but not limited to, families with children,
older people, people with disabilities, service families and people wishing to build their own
homes);

e identify the size, type, tenure and range of housing that is required in particular locations, reflecting
local demand; and

e  where they have identified that affordable housing is needed, set policies for meeting this need on
site, unless off-site provision or a financial contribution of broadly equivalent value can be robustly
justified (for example to improve or make more effective use of the existing housing stock) and the
agreed approach contributes to the objective of creating mixed and balanced communities. Such
policies should be sufficiently flexible to take account of changing market conditions over time.”

Paragraph 56 states:-

“The Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. Good design is a
key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute
positively to making places better for people”.

Whilst no details are been formally submitted for approval at this outline stage, the proposal has been
accompanied by an indicative layout that demonstrates the proposed form of development that can be
developed on the site with further details agreed at reserved matters stage.

This site has again, already been promoted through the sites document work and appraised in the
Council’s SHLAA document (Plots 581 and 282). The site is categorised as a Category 2 site, as being
deliverable and desirable, but with some problems relating to noise from the adjacent industrial area.
The SHLAA identifies that this compliance is capable of mitigation and therefore the site is suitable and
available for development.

The submitted scheme is submitted as a market housing scheme and the application is accompanied by
a detailed viability study which sets out the cross- subsidy arrangements that are proposed to deal with
the funding arrangements of the re-located livestock market and the provision of a wholly affordable
housing scheme of circa 50 dwellings on other land owned by the Fitzwilliam Trust Corporation. This
is detailed on application 14/00429/MOUTE.

The viability appraisal has bee approved by the Council’s Asset Management Surveyor and has been
the subject of further negotiations during the processing of these applications.

In terms of market housing, it is anticipated that the reserved matters will provide for an appropriate mix
of housing to satisfy the Council’s policy as set out in the Planning Design & Access Statements. 5% of

the dwellings will also be required to be single-storey only.

Highway/Access/Traffic Issues

The proposal has been the subject of a detailed series of reports and further transport modelling in order
to satisfy the requirements of NYCC Highways. The Highways Agency have no objection to the
scheme insofar as it relates to the A64 trunk road.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 101



Members will note that the Town Council have no objection to the principle of development on this site,
but are objecting to the quantum of development on transport networks, sewerage and surface water
disposal grounds.

This view is not shared by NYCC Highways who have provisionally indicated that the application is
acceptable on highway grounds subject to a series of detailed conditions to be applied to any permission
granted. These include the provision of a roundabout on Pasture Lane as indicated on the illustrative
layout plan. Final written comments are awaited and will be reported on the Late Pages or at the
meeting.

Draining/Flood Risk

Similarly, there are no objections to the development on the site taking place from any of the drainage
bodies; these include the Environment Agency, Yorkshire Water and the Vale of Pickering Internal
Drainage Board. Subject to the imposition of conditions, no sustainable planning objection is raised on
the grounds of flood risk or sewerage infrastructure.

Noise/Residential Amenity

As mentioned earlier, the northern site boundary abuts the A64 and the eastern boundary abuts the rear
of premises on Showfield industrial estate. An amended plan shows a 20 metre landscaped buffer to the
northern boundary and a 10 metre landscaped buffer to the eastern boundary. Within both areas, a noise
attenuation bund and fence is required to satisfy day and night time noise within the curtilages and
within the dwellings proposed along the boundaries.

Following further negotiation, a detailed update report is expected which details those measures that
need to be put in place to satisfy the Environmental Health Officer’s concerns. These will need to be the
subject of conditions imposed on the outline permission if granted.

There are no immediate residential properties along its noise sensitive boundaries and it is not
anticipated that a detailed submission be likely to create any residential amenity problems elsewhere on
the site for either existing neighbours or future residents.

Education

NYCC Education have confirmed that a contribution of £771.5k is required to address capacity

deficiencies at Malton Country Primary School. A further contribution is also required to address
capacity issues at Malton Secondary School.

Open Space

Discussions with regard to open space contributions are ongoing with the applicant, and Members will
be updated at the meeting.

Economic Considerations

The Councils Economic Development Officer has written in support of this housing scheme. Aside
from helping to boost the supply of housing and affordable housing the proposal is part of a linked
package of applications that sets out to assist with the relocation of the livestock market and the other
development at Eden Camp.

A letter of support has also been received from the Local Enterprise Partnership which recognises this
point and which identifies the role that housing has to play in assisting economic growth across the LEP
area. Copies of both responses are appended to this agenda.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 102



Archaeology

The applicants have submitted a material assessment based on geological investigation of this site.
NYCC Archaeology have requested further pre-decision investigations on site. The applicants have
responded in writing advising that they considered this request to be excessive in the circumstances of
this site because:-

In respect of Showfield, Peasey Hills and Eden Camp West, my reasons for recommending evaluation
evacuation be a condition of the planning permission, rather than a requirement in advance of a
planning decision being made, are twofold: the lack of any clear evidence for archaeological activity,
and because these are outline applications with ample opportunity to further test the site in advance
development.

The NPPF para 128 states:-

“Where a site on which development is proposed includes or has the potential to include heritage assets
with archaeological interest, Local Planning Authorities should require developers to submit an
appropriate desk-based assessment and, where necessary, a field evaluation”.

The NPPF does not define a ‘field evaluation” but geophysical survey is one technique that can be
classed as such, as defined in the PPS5 Practice Guide (which has been re-validated as Government
endorsed guidance following the publication of the NPPF). Therefore, contrary to the responses from
NYCCHT, a field evaluation has been undertaken and this has not identified any significant features of
archaeological interest. As such it can be argued that evaluation excavation is not justified at this stage.

The clarify, the geophysical surveys concluded the following:-

Showfield - “Apart from ridge and furrow cultivation and a former field division, the survey did not
identify any responses deemed to be of archaeological potential”.

Eden Camp West - “Apart from field boundaries which are marked on 1891 maps, the magnetic survey
has not detected any responses which might be indicative of buried archaeology”.

Peasey Hills - “Archaeological features are evident in the eastern area surveyed only, i.e. beyond the
limits of the application area”.

At Old Malton, the clear evidence for archaeological activity identified by geophysical survey has been
tested through evaluation excavation and the accuracy of the technique confirmed. This is in
accordance with a staged programme of archaeological work, where the need for each stage is judged
on the results of the preceding stage. Where there has been clear evidence for archaeological activity
identified, our client has committed to programmes of work that allow a proper identification and
understanding of those remains. In the case of the sites where no archaeological remains have been
identified, there is still a commitment on our client’s part to commission archaeological evaluation to
test the results of the geophysical survey and, if appropriate, develop a mitigation strategy that will
allow archaeological remains to be excavated and recorded in advance of development”.

NYCC’s Historic Environment Team have responded stating that they consider that the archaeological
potential of the site is not fully understood and therefore, the proposal is contrary to Paragraph 128 of
the NPPF. NYCC Historic Environment Team also make reference to the reasonableness of a
condition, in these circumstances making reference to Circular 11/95, although the circular has now
been deleted following production of the National Planning Policy Guidance.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 103



In this instance, there is clearly an impasse and officers that appraised the submitted information in the
context of Policy SP12 and the overall approach contained in the NPPF and NPPG. It is considered that
in the planning balance, it is possible to apply conditions to secure further investigation prior to the
commencement of any development on site.

NYCC Historic Environment Team has advised that if Members are minded to concur with this view,
that the following conditions should be imposed:-

1.

A)  No development shall take place/commence until a Written Scheme of Investigation has
been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing. The scheme
shall include an assessment of significance and research questions; and:

i. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording
ii. Community involvement and/or outreach proposals
iii. The programme for post investigation assessment
iv. Provision to be made for analysis of the site investigation and recording
v. Provision to be made for publication and dissemination of the analysis and records of
the site investigation
vi. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and records of the site
investigation
vii. Nomination of a competent person or persons/organisation to undertake the works set
out within the Written Scheme of Investigation.

B) No development shall take place other than in accordance with the Written Scheme of
Investigation approved under condition (A).

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

The details submitted in pursuance of Condition no. 1. (above) shall be preceded by the
submission to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing, and subsequent
implementation, of a scheme of archaeological investigation to provide for:

(i) The proper identification and evaluation of the extent, character and significance of
archaeological remains within the application area;

(i) An assessment of the impact of the proposed development on the archaeological
significance of the remains;

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

The applicant shall formally notify the Local Planning Authority in writing within 14 days of the
completion of archaeological mitigation fieldwork.

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 104



4. Within 24 months of completing the archaeological field investigations required by condition |
(above), a report which shall comprise of an assessment of the archaeological remains recovered
from the site and an outline of the subsequent programme of analyses, publication (including a
date for publication) and archiving, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The programme of analyses, publication and archiving shall thereafter be
carried out in accordance with the details thus approved, and in accordance with a timetable
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

On balance, the officers recommendation is that the above-mentioned conditions should be imposed if
permission is granted to ensure that this matter is properly controlled and to satisfy both Local and
National Policy.

No objections have been received on the grounds of Ecology; Landscaping/Trees or Designing Out
Crime subject to the imposition of appropriate conditions and final clearance on the submitted bat

survey information.

Third Party Responses

Malton Town Council recommends that this application be rejected principally on the grounds that it
proposes a development of significantly too large a volume to be accommodated satisfactorily in terms
of the transport network and sewerage and surface water disposal arrangements. This location currently
has restricted access at both ends of the main highway, and recent approvals of a superstore and further
residential development will add to the pressure on the essential infrastructure.

The Town Council does not in principal object to residential development on the site. Its objection is to
the volume of the proposal.

If despite the Town Council’s objection, approval is considered, it would ask that:-

1. Full consideration is given to the findings of the NYCC led flood impact investigation in terms of
any impact this proposal might have, and also to give consideration to any opportunity to seek from
the developer assistance towards permanent remedies or updated to meet current deficiencies in a
system upon which this proposed development will rely.

2. An appropriate and sufficient sum be secured from the developer to assist the provision of new and
upgraded open space and play provision in the immediate locality of the site.

There have been 2 objections to this application on the grounds of inadequate road network and other
drainage infrastructure.

1 letter of support has been received stressing the need for further new housing in the town.

In summary, this application (which also comprises EIA development) is considered to accord with the
policies contained in the adopted Development Plan. It is also considered to satisfy national planning
policy as set out the National Planning Policy Framework taken as a whole, which seeks to promote
sustainable development.

Conditions and developer contributions will be imposed and form part of the decision notice in order to
satisfactorily mitigate any impacts arising from the development and to offset any major adverse effects
that may otherwise occur as detailed in the officer report.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 105



RECOMMNDATION: Approval subject to completion of a Section 106 Agreement relating
to developer contributions and conditions

DETAILED CONDITIONS TO FOLLOW IN THE LATE PAGES

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 106



- : B L R R R e L . R gt S

__ VaTAY

S nwulasoo)y
o IN3WIDYNYW

L0 T1A3a

-

P OTO02E intogclanty n o

Page 107



O S

OMMODAT)

ACC

§ Rural charactor of
-Outgang Road retained

250m

Page 108



Agenda Iltem 6

Item Number: 6

Application No: 14/00428/MOUTE

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Major Outline Environmental Statement

Applicant: Commercial Development Projects & Fitzwilliam Trust Corp

Proposal: Demolition of existing buildings and structures, conversion of retained

buildings to residential dwellings and erection of new residential dwellings
(Use Class C3) (circa 35 dwellings in total) along with all associated
development including drainage, landscaping, boundary treatments, provision
of services and access and associated highway works (site 2.0ha)

Location: Land South Of Westgate Old Malton Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date: 29 April 2014 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 19 August 2014

Case Officer: Gary Housden Ext: 307

CONSULTATIONS:

Building Conservation Officer No objection following receipt of further information

Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards Concerns over flooding

Environmental Health Officer Recommend conditions

Housing Services No views received to date

Tree & Landscape Officer Recommendations made

Countryside Officer No objection - recommends activity survey

Archaeology Section Recommend scheme of archaeological evaluation be
undertaken.

Highways Agency (Leeds) No objection

Land Use Planning Recommend conditions

Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) Conditional support

Economic Development Support

National Grid Plant Protection No views received to date

English Heritage Objection in part

NY Highways & Transportation No objection - recommend conditions and informatives

North Yorkshire Education Authority =~ Developer contributions sought.

Head Of Planning Services Comments made regarding drainage and landscaping

LEP Mr A Leeming Support

Parish Council Recommend approval

Mr Jim Shanks Recommendations and advice on "designing out crime"

Natural England Conditional Support

Neighbour responses: Mr S Watson,Mr P Sanderson,Mr Stephen Watson,Mr Adam

Hall,Miss Anne McIntosh LL.B (Hons) MP,Mr David
White,Mr Nick Greenhalgh,Mr David Sawyer,ClIr Paul
Andrews,Mrs Dorianne Butler,

Overall Expiry Date: 19 August 2014

SITE:

The Old Malton site is located to the south of Westgate, partly on the site of the former Council depot
and the Coronation Farmstead. Further to the south is a paddock which abuts Westfold and the rear of
properties on Town Street. The southern side of the site is bounded by the cemetery, allotments and

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 109



continuation of the vehicular access serving the Royal Oak public house and five other residential
properties.

A public footpath abuts the eastern site boundary of the paddock area. The site has a total area of
approximately 2 hectares. The area associated with Coronation Farm and the eastern extremity of the
paddock area lie within the designated Conservation Area. All of the Coronation Farm complex and the
former Council depot area lie within the development limits. The paddock area is outside of but
immediately adjacent to the identified development limit for the village.

There are no listed buildings located on the site, however, there are four traditional farm buildings
which are considered to be worthy of retention and these are shown as retained structures on the
proposed illustrative plans.

Part of the site is located in Flood Zone 2 and the application has been accompanied by a detailed Flood
Risk Assessment.

PROPOSAL:

This is also an outline application with access detailed at this stage. The proposal includes the
demolition of all of the modern depot and farm buildings with only the retention of those existing
buildings of merit. In total, the illustrative layout shows 35No. dwellings on the site ranging between, 2,
3 and 4 bedrooms in size, together with associated access, landscape and highway works.

Following initial comments from the Council’s Building Conservation Officer, a revised Design Guide
has been submitted together with a Heritage supporting statement indicating key viewpoints in and out
of the designated Conservation Area and a revised layout drawing. These are all appended for Members
information.

The revised layout provides for a ‘tighter’ form of development on the northern section of the site,
reflecting the dense visual pattern of development in Westgate and into Town Street. On the paddock,
the nature of the layout opens out around an open green with the layout more open where it abuts the
cemetery and open fields further to the west. The Design Guide identifies spans, materials and roof
pantiles to match the vernacular traditional of the locality.

POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Policy Guidance
Sections 66(i) and 72(i) of The Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Policy SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

Policy SP3 - Affordable Housing

Policy SP4 - Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP10 - Physical Infrastructure

Policy SP11 - Community Facilities and Services

Policy SP12 - Heritage

Policy SP13 - Landscapes

Policy SP14 - Biodiversity

Policy SP15 - Green Infrastructure Networks

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP17 - Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 110



Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP22 - Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the Community Infrastructure Levy
HISTORY:

None relevant

APPRAISAL:

Principle of development

Applications are required to be determined in accordance with the Development Plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

The Development Plan

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (LPS) provides recent and up to date strategic planning policies
to guide development proposals. Clearly the LPS constitutes one part of the development plan. The
Council is in the process of preparing the Local Plan Sites Document which will identify a planned
supply of allocations for proposed development. However, the Sites Document is still at a relatively
early stage of production and on this basis, the principle of development is mainly informed by LPS
development plan policies and the policy requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) and National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG).

In terms of the strategic distribution of residential development within the plan, Policy SP1 identifies
the general focus areas for development and specific settlement hierarchy within which Ryedale’s
future development requirements will be distributed. The policy identifies the hierarchy of settlements
and the Primary Focus for growth is Malton and Norton.

Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of New Housing) identifies that at least 3000 new homes will be
managed and delivered over the plan period to the hierarchy of settlements identified in Policy SP1. Of
this 50% or approximately 1500 dwellings are directed to Malton and Norton.

The Plan’s focus is on reflecting the character of settlements and roles of places. The Vision refers to
Malton and Norton as the principal focus for growth and the opportunity for further growth. Reflecting
this within the Spatial Strategy for Malton and Norton, the Plan outlines the intention of the Council to
“Support the role as a District-wide Service Centre” with a focus on “new development and growth
including new housing, employment and retail space...”

The Local Plan Strategy sets out the overall approach to the strategic residential allocations. The
Council’s Sites Document DPD, however, is not at an advanced stage with specific allocations being
identified in the District. Applications for new housing development are required to be judged in this
context.

This site has already been promoted through the Sites Document work and approved in the Strategic
Housing Land Availability Assessment (Plots 325, 350 and 243). These are categorised as Category 1
and 2 with Plot 325 only regarded as a Category 2 site because of access constraints. This has been
resolved by the current application which shows a single access onto Westgate.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is also a significant material planning consideration.

The key paragraphs of the NPPF are:-

Paragraph 14: -

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 111



“At the heart of the National Planning Policy Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable
development, which should be seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and
decision-taking.

For plan-making this means that:

e Jocal planning authorities should positively seek opportunities to meet the development needs of
their area;

e Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, with sufficient flexibility to adapt to rapid
change, unless:
- any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits,

when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or

- specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be restricted.9

For decision-taking this means:
e approving development proposals that accord with the development plan without delay; and
e where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date, granting
permission unless:
- any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits,
when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or
- specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be restricted9.”

[Note 9 of the NPPF, states “For example, those policies relating to...designated assets...”]
Paragraph 47 of the NPPF states: -
“To boost significantly the supply of housing, local planning authorities should:

e use their evidence base to ensure that their Local Plan meets the full, objectively assessed needs for
market and affordable housing in the housing market area, as far as is consistent with the policies
set out in this Framework, including identifying key sites which are critical to the delivery of the
housing strategy over the plan period;

e identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to provide five years
worth of housing against their housing requirements with an additional buffer of 5% (moved
forward from later in the plan period) to ensure choice and competition in the market for land.
Where there has been a record of persistent under delivery of housing, local planning authorities
should increase the buffer to 20% (moved forward from later in the plan period) to provide a
realistic prospect of achieving the planned supply and to ensure choice and competition in the
market for land;

e identify a supply of specific, developable sites or broad locations for growth, for years 6-10 and,
where possible, for years 11-15;

e for market and affordable housing, illustrate the expected rate of housing delivery through a
housing trajectory for the plan period and set out a housing implementation strategy for the full
range of housing describing how they will maintain delivery of a five-year supply of housing land
to meet their housing target; and

e  set out their own approach to housing density to reflect local circumstances.”

Paragraph 49 of the NPPF states: -
“Housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be considered up-to-date if the

local planning authority cannot demonstrate a five-year supply of deliverable housing sites.”

Ryedale currently has a 4.39 year housing supply based on the most recent review of housing
information reflecting the position as at 30 June 2014.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 112



The implications of this shortfall cannot be underestimated because paragraph 49 of the NPPF is clear:

“Housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be considered up to date if the local
planning authority cannot demonstrate a 5 year supply of deliverable housing sites.”

The net effect of this is that Paragraph 14 of the NPPF is of specific relevance:

“Where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date granting permission
unless ... any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits

LL)

In the light of the current stated housing supply figure, this application is required to be is considered in
the context of the ‘presumption in favour of sustainable development’.

The site lies immediately adjacent to the development limit for Old Malton and it is acknowledged that
these have been carried forward from the previous Ryedale Local Plan. However, it is also accepted by
the Council that, the development limits will have to be reviewed through the Sites Document in order
to accommodate new allocations.

The Sites Document is still not at an advanced stage. The existing development limits, therefore, can
only carry very limited weight at the current time. Therefore whilst the site is located on the edge of Old
Malton the proposal is considered to be in line with the thrust of Policy SP2 in that it accords with the
target for new development provision within Norton and Malton (including Old Malton).

Achieving high quality development

The NPPF gives weight to quality homes, choice and the importance of good design.
Paragraph 50 states:-

“To deliver a wide choice of high quality homes, widen opportunities for home ownership and create

sustainable, inclusive and mixed communities, local planning authorities should:

e plan for a mix of housing based on current and future demographic trends, market trends and the
needs of different groups in the community (such as, but not limited to, families with children,
older people, people with disabilities, service families and people wishing to build their own
homes);

e identify the size, type, tenure and range of housing that is required in particular locations, reflecting
local demand; and

e  where they have identified that affordable housing is needed, set policies for meeting this need on
site, unless off-site provision or a financial contribution of broadly equivalent value can be robustly
justified (for example to improve or make more effective use of the existing housing stock) and the
agreed approach contributes to the objective of creating mixed and balanced communities. Such
policies should be sufficiently flexible to take account of changing market conditions over time.”

Paragraph 56 states:-

“The Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. Good design is a
key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute
positively to making places better for people”.

Whilst no details are been formally submitted for approval at this outline stage, the proposal has been
accompanied by an indicative layout that demonstrates the proposed form of development that can be
developed on the site with further details to be agreed at reserved matters stage.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 113



Impact on the Conservation Area and Listed Building

Members are advised that the Local Planning Authority has a statutory duty under legislation relating
to Listed Buildings and Conservation Area.

Section 66(1) of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 provides, so far as
material: ‘In considering whether to grant planning permission for development which affects a listed
building or its setting, the local planning authority or, as the case may be, the Secretary of State shall
have special regard to the desirability of preserving the building or its setting or any features of special
architectural or historic interest which it possesses’.

Section 72(i) in the exercise, with respect to any buildings or other land in a Conservation Area, of any
functions..., special attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or
appearance of that area.

National policy and guidance regarding the impact on heritage assets is set out in the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) and the recently published Planning Practice Guidance (PPG).

Paragraph 129 of the NPPF states that Local Planning Authorities should identify and assess the
particular significance of any heritage asset that may be affected by a proposal (including development
affecting the setting of a heritage asset), taking account of the available evidence and any necessary
expertise.

Paragraph 131 states in determining planning applications, local planning authorities should take
account of:
e the desirability of sustaining and enhancing the significance of heritage assets and putting them
to viable uses consistent with their conservation;
e the positive contribution that conservation of heritage assets can make to sustainable
communities including their economic vitality; and
e the desirability of new development making a positive contribution to local character and
distinctiveness.

Paragraph 132 states when considering the impact of a proposed development on the significance of a
designated heritage asset, great weight should be given to the asset’s conservation. The more important
the asset, the greater the weight should be. Significance can be harmed or lost through alteration or
destruction of the heritage asset or development within its setting. As heritage assets are irreplaceable,
any harm or loss should require clear and convincing justification. Substantial harm to or loss of a grade
IT listed building, park or garden should be exceptional. Substantial harm to or loss of designated
heritage assets of the highest significance, notably scheduled monuments, protected wreck sites,
battlefields, grade I and IT* listed buildings, grade I and II* registered parks and gardens, and World
Heritage Sites, should be wholly exceptional.

Paragraph 133 states where a proposed development will lead to substantial harm to or total loss of
significance of a designated heritage asset, local planning authorities should refuse consent, unless it
can be demonstrated that the substantial harm or loss is necessary to achieve substantial public benefits
that outweigh that harm or loss, or all of the following apply:
e the nature of the heritage asset prevents all reasonable uses of the site; and
® 1o viable use of the heritage asset itself can be found in the medium term through appropriate
marketing that will enable its conservation; and
e conservation by grant-funding or some form of charitable or public ownership is demonstrably
not possible; and
e the harm or loss is outweighed by the benefit of bringing the site back into use.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 114



Paragraph 134 states where a development proposal will lead to less than substantial harm to the
significance of a designated heritage asset, this harm should be weighed against the public benefits of
the proposal, including securing its optimum viable use.

In the context of the application and its impact on the Conservation Area, additional information was
requested from the applicants in the form of a more detailed assessment on the setting of nearby listed
buildings and the Conservation Area and its setting. The additional information is appended to this
report for Members information.

The Council’s Building Conservation Officer has reviewed the proposals in the light of the more
detailed assessment and concludes by raising no objections to the scheme. The Building Conservation
Officer’s comments are appended in full and conclude by stating:-

“In my opinion this development causes very much less that substantial harm to the identified heritage
assets and, according to the NPPF, this should be weighed against the public benefits of the scheme. The
Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 requires that Local Planning Authorities
shall have special regard to the desirability of preserving the (listed) building or its setting and that
special attention shall be paid to the desirability of preserving or enhancing the character or appearance
of conservation areas. Given the considerations stated above I am of the opinion that this development
will accord with these provisions”.

It is of note that English Heritage have also been re-consulted in the light of the further information and
whilst they raise no objection to the development of the former Council depot and Coronation Farm
complex, remain opposed to the development of the southern half of the site (the paddock). Whilst
outside of the designated Conservation Area for the most part, English Heritage consider that its open
character is important to the setting of the adjacent Conservation Area.

Both the Council’s Building Conservation Officer and English Heritage’s advisor agree that the scheme
causes “less than substantial harm” to the designated asset. In such circumstances, the level of harm is
required by Paragraph 134 of the NPPF to be weighed against the public benefits of the scheme,
including securing its optimum viable use. In this instance, the public benefits are considered to be
substantial insofar as the scheme generates the provision of 35No. dwellings in a sustainable location;
the provision of 4No. affordable units of accommodation on site and a contribution towards the overall
re-location of the livestock market as evidenced through the submitted viability appraisals. The
Council’s Building Conservation Officer judges the harm to the setting of the designated assets to be
extremely limited stating that due. to the screening, distance and the fact the large majority of setting
significance, can be derived from the fact that the houses are located within a village street setting of
close built frontage development. In my view, there is very much less than substantial harm to the
setting of listed buildings.

The setting of the Conservation Area does derive some significance from the fact that this is the
undeveloped rural edge of the village. I am of the opinion, however, that the benefit elsewhere on the
site from the re-development of unsightly areas, coupled with sensitive design parameters, screening,
existing views of late C20 development results in a minimal effect which is very much less than
substantial harm to the setting of the Conservation Area.

Officers consider, therefore, that the proposal satisfies the requirements of the NPPF and also Local
Plan Strategy Policy SP12, which requires that the historic environment will be conserved and where
appropriate, enhanced. The primary legislation which imposes duties under Sections 66(i) and 72(i) of
the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 are also considered to be satisfied.

Archaeology

Following the submission of an initial report and geophysical survey, NYCC Archaeology requested a
more detailed excavation of the site in the form of trial trenching. As a proportionate response, given
the identified archaeological. sensitivity of the site, a scheme of trial trenching has been carried out and

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 115



the results assessed by NYCC Archaeology who recommend the imposition of a further planning
condition.

Access, Traffic Issues

The application has been appraised by both the Highways Agency and NYCC Highways. The
Highways Agency have no objection and NYCC Highways have no objection subject to the imposition
of conditions.

Drainage/Flood Risk

The matter of foul and surface water has been the subject of a detailed Flood Risk Assessment which
has been appraised by all of the relevant drainage bodies. Yorkshire Water raise no objections subject
to conditions; similarly the Environment Agency raise no objection subject to the development being
carried out in full accordance with the approved Flood Risk Assessment by ARP dated March 2004
subject to mitigation measures detailed including the setting of finished floor levels - no lower than
20.36m above Ordnance Datum (AOD) - at least 300mm above ground levels within any areas of Flood
Zone 2, and the imposition of flood proof/residence techniques as detailed in Paragraphs 14-19 of the
FRA.

A condition is also required to limit surface water drainage run-off from the site - limited to a 30%
reduction over existing discharge - a maximum of 56 litres/second. The Vale of Pickering Internal
Drainage Board, whilst not objecting to the proposal have suggested that the run-off rate should be
reduced further still. This matter has been taken up with the applicants who are in further discussion
with the IDB and Members will be updated on any progress on the Late Pages or at the meeting.

Design Considerations

The overall layout and design has been considered by officers and the Building Conservation Officer,
given its location partly within and partly without the Conservation Area. The layout shows a ‘tighter’
more dense street pattern on the northern section of the site which is considered to blend well with the
form of the existing streetscenes in Town Street and Westgate. Subject to the design criteria set out in
the ‘Clarity Design Guide’ dated 10 July 2014, the proposal is considered to be acceptable.

The Police Designing Out Crime Officer has recommended that a planning condition is placed on any
outline permission that is granted to require the provision of full details of how crime prevention has

been considered and incorporated into the design and layout of the detailed scheme.

Landscaping/Impact on Trees

The Council’s Tree & Landscape Officer has raised no objections to the scheme which is currently in
outline form, subject to conditions. In particular, the detailed siting of dwellings nearest to a group of
Lime trees along the southern boundary should be limited to being no nearer than 15 metres to the tree
trunks. This can be controlled by way of a specific planning condition.

Ecology
A bat survey has been carried out on the site which has identified 2No. single summer bat roosts on the
site, subject to mitigation relating to new roost creation and a Method Statement regarding on-site work.

The final views of the Countryside Management Officer are awaited and will be quoted at the meeting.

Economic Considerations

The Council’s Economic Development Officer has written in support of this housing scheme. Aside
from helping to boost the supply of housing and affordable housing, the proposal is part of a linked
package of applications that seeks to assist with the re-location of the livestock market and the

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 116



development at Eden Camp and is strongly supported.

Developer Contributions

Members will be aware that the applicant proposes that 4No. 2-bedroomed dwellings will be provided
as affordable units.

NYCC Education have confirmed that a contribution of approximately £119k will be required to meet
an identified shortfall at Malton Community Primary School, together with a further contribution to
meet an identified shortfall at Malton Secondary School. The submission of developer contributions as
described is considered to satisfy Policies SP10 and SP22 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

Discussion regarding open space matters are on-going between the applicant and the Councils Asset
Management Surveyor. Members will be updated at the meeting.

Third Party Comments

Malton Town Council’s comments are appended in full to these agenda papers. Members will note that
the Town Council recommends the application be approved subject to:-

1. The findings of the NYCC led flood impact investigation in terms of any impact this proposal
might have; and

2. Any opportunity to seek from the developer assistance towards permanent remedies or upgrades
to met current deficiencies in a system upon which this proposed development will rely.

In addition to the above comments, 10No. third party letters have been received raising the following
issues:-

Adverse impact on the visual amenity of the locality;

Adverse impact on heritage assets - Conservation Area and Listed Buildings;
Site in Flood Zone - increased risk of flooding;

Increased traffic on Westgate - impacts on road safety;

Scale of development;

Impact on archaeologys;

Impact on ecology.

These matters have been addressed in the officer report above.

In summary, this application (which also comprises EIA development) is considered to accord with the
policies contained in the adopted Development Plan. It is also considered to satisfy national planning
policy as set out the National Planning Policy Framework taken as a whole, which seeks to promote
sustainable development.

Conditions and developer contributions will be imposed and form part of the decision notice in order to
satisfactorily mitigate any impacts arising from the development and to offset any major adverse effects
that may otherwise occur as detailed in the officer report.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval subject to the satisfactory completion of a Section 106
Agreement relating to developer contributions and the following
conditions

DETAILED CONDITIONS TO FOLLOW WITH THE LATE PAGES

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 117



Ll A0,
JINTHA Y NYIN
LriiindOnaaad
ol eV B e

QA = ivddAd




409 IIBysien
uojep

ev@oszLil
50 Bma

p uondo noke ayg
WaV4 NOLLYNOY0D
NOLTYIN 010

SNENIEENCIRN
AT NYIN
SOonanad

§l0¢ ¥dv 62

dAd

AT =1 1w
Vi d 8V Aa

wiE £

susples
jusiioliy 8oL/

et L2
i \V“uﬁ\l.l:ltlﬂtlﬂm.lbxo

) ,__,_

Ao SRR DR §60040 54600

)y

Page 119




Land South of Westgate, Old Malton, Malton, North Yorkshire

Proposed Residential Development
Built Heritage & Archaeology

SE 7983 7288

Planning No. 14/00428/MQUTE
English Heritage Ref. P00414535

MAP 5.01.2014

This statement has been produced to respond to the comments regarding the
Built Heritage and Archaeology at Land South Of Westgate, Old Malton to
Ryedale District Council by Kerry Babbington, Inspector of Historic Buildings
and Areas, English Heritage, dated 10" June 2014 (Ref. P00411535). OQur
response to the Built Heritage Issues is based on a revised site layout, a
Design Guide prepared by Clarity NS Ltd. and a Photo Viewpoint
Commentary prepared by fper, and should be read in conjunction with these
documents. These documents now provide the information to assess the
impact of the proposed residential development on the Conservation Area and
its setting addressing previous concerns in Summary of English Heritage
Response, 10" June 2014. Our response uses the same heading as the
English Heritage Letter.

Further archaeological evaluation has been undertaken on the site by means
of Geophysical Survey (ASWYAS 2014) and additional Trial Trenching
(forthcoming), however, initial results indicate that these deposits can be
preserved by record. The additional work undertaken demonstrates that there
is no archaeological or built heritage issue that should prevent the
redevelopment of this site.

English Heritage Advice

There is no Conservation Area Character Appraisal available for Old Malton.
Old Malton Conservation Area has a setting, which retains a strong rural

Page 120



character, which makes a positive contribution to its significance. The
proposed housing development has a neutral impact on its setting and
significance.

Information requirements and Understanding Significance
Para 132 of NPPF has now been addressed by Design Guide prepared by
Clarity NS Ltd. and a Photo Viewpoint Commentary prepared by fpcr.

The Heritage Assessment recognises the positive contribution the
development provides to the setting of the Conservation Area with the
removal of the NYCC depot. All other vistas are bounded by hedgerows and
mature trees, which provide screening to make the impact of development a
neutral affect on the setting of the Conservation Area. This is demonstrated
by the Design Guide (Clarity NS Ltd) and fpcr (Figure 1, Photo Viewpoints 1-
18).

The setting of the Conservation Area is unaffected on the Westgate frontage
as the Barn is being retained and redeveloped, and the removal of the
disused modern farm buildings to the rear will enhance the setting of
Conservation Area, which fulfils Section 72 of the Planning (listed Buildings
and Conservations Areas) Act 1890,

Para 128 of the NPPF has been addressed, the relative Historic Environment
Record has been consulted and the Heritage Assets assessed (Appendix 1).
The significance and contribution that setting makes to the significance of the
Conservation Area is provided by fpcr Photo Viewpoints 1-18 and shows that
the development would have no impact on the Priory (a Grade | Listed
Building and Scheduled Monument: Photo viewpoints 5, 6 & 7), nor on the
Listed Buildings on Town Street looking north through the Listed Buildings
across the road (Photo viewpoints 14 & 15), also on the Conservation Area
fram the public footpath to the west (Photo Viewpoint 2).

As suggested in Understanding Place: Historic Area Assessments 2012, the
Historic Area Assessment was undertaken as detailed in Qutline Assessment

Page 121



{(Level 1), which set out the general character of the area, identified
representative building types and landscapes, identified main periods of
development, identified neighbourhoods buildings and landscapes and
identified any areas in need of more detailed assessment. The document
Understanding Place: Conservation Area Designation, Appraisal and
Management has also been consulted.

This assessment has been undertaken by Kelly Hunter, BSc (hons), MSc,
AIFA. Training in Historic Buildings Analysis at Oxford University (2000).
Worked as an archaeologist since 1990.

Overall, the impact on the setting and significance to the Listed Buildings and
the Conservation Area will be neutral because of the existing screening by
planting and hedges and the enhancement of the area by the removal of
buildings that have a negative impact on the Conservation Area and nearby
Listed Buildings (Appendix 1).

Design of the New Development

This has been dealt with in the redesigned layout and Design Guide prepared
by Clarity NS Ltd.

Archaeology

The Initial Phase of Evaluation in the Northern part of the Proposed
Development Area, for the Planning Application 14/00428/MOUTE, was
undertaken in June and July 2009, which complied with an Approved Written
Scheme of investigation (MAP2009a) and recorded two flint artefacts located

in the subsoil, an undated pit, posthole and gully and Roman, Medieval and
later features (MAP 2008b, p. 4).

A Geophysical Survey has been undertaken by Archaeological Services
WYAS for the southern part of the Development Area, where a series of
anomalies were interpreted as field boundaries’ (ASWYAS 2014). A second
phase of Archaeological Evaluation has been undertaken to a Written
Scheme of [nvestigation approved by Ryedale District Council and Peter

Page 122



Rowe, Development Management Archaeologist, North Yorkshire County
Council (MAP 2014b). A further six trenches have been excavated to assess
the archeological potential in this area. The results have shown archaeoclogy
dating to the Roman and Medieval period was present along with undated
archaeological features. The archaeclogy on the site is assessed as being of
Local to Regional Significance and with appropriate mitigation would not
preclude the site from being developed.

In response to the comment regarding the Prehistoric activity in the area, the
Heritage Statement (MAP 2014a, Section 7: Results Para 7.4.1, p. 14). was
referring to the initial Phase of Evaluation for the Proposed Develocpment Area
(MAP 2009b} and the previous evaluation in the vicinity at Manor Farm, Old
Malton (MAP 2005b).

The information submitted, inaccuracies and issues

Under the section ‘The information subrnitted, inaccuracies and issues', the
comment regarding Para 1.2 of the Heritage Assessment (MAP 2014a, p. 4),
which was an introductory statement including the statement ‘statutory
instruments’ alluding to current legislation regarding Designated Heritage
Assets, i.e. the Ancient Monuments and Archaeological Areas Act 1979 and
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990.

Section 7.4 of the Archaeological Evaluation Report (MAP 2009, p. 17) refers
to PPG16, as this was the Planning Policy in place when the document was
issued and accepted by NYCC Heritage Section and Historic Environment
Register.

The Heritage Assessment Section 7 discussed the results of the Historic
Environment Register by Period, from Prehistoric to Modern. The Heritage
Assessment for each period, i.e. 7.5 Roman and 7.7 Medieval, assessed the
significance of the likely archaeological remains/heritage assets impacted by
the Proposed Development. The Local to Regional Significance was ascribed
to the Roman and Medieval deposits that have been located in the vicinity by

previous archaeclogical work.

Page 123



The setting of the Heritage Assets (7.10.2) can be assessed in conjunction
with the Design Guide and the Photo Viewpoint Commentary: Figure 1.
Viewpoint Location Plan and Photo Viewpoints 1-18. The Proposed
Development has an impact on the setting and significance of the Old Malton
Conservation Area and the Grade !l Listed Buildings on the west side of Town
Street (including Hunter's Hall (65), 67-95, 97, 99 and 109 Town Street) and
on the north side of Westgate (including Little Thatch, Lantern Cottage and
40-42 Westgate).

The views from Old Malton Church (Photo Viewpoints 5, 6 and 7) show that
the existing buildings on Town Street act as screening for the Church towards
the Development Area. Photo Viewpoint 6 shows Manor Farm, which has
Planning Approval for Business Units (Planning Ref. 05/00889/MFUL), which
when developed would act as further screening for the Development at
Westgate.

The established hedge boundaries, mature trees on the western, eastern and
southern boundaries of the Proposed Development and buildings on Westfold
provide cover and screening for the Listed Buildings in Old Malton and the
Conservation Area, with only the rooflines of Hunter's Hall and the tower of
Old Malton Priory visible (Photo Viewpoints 1, 2, 3, 4, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16, 17
and 18). Photo Viewpoint 15 depicts a small gap with a view onto Town
Street, where the Proposed development will have a minor negative impact on
the setting of the Conservation Area, but with the proposed planting on the
boundary and use of sympathetic design and materials as suggested by the
Design Guide, this impact could be lessened to a neutral impact.

The Photo Viewpoints 11, 12 and 13 show the present Westgate Frontage.
The Proposed Development wilt keep the Barn and Farmhouse on Westgate,
which is part of and enhances the Old Malton Conservation Area. The
Proposed Development will also have a beneficial impact on the Conservation
Area and the Listed Buildings on Town Street and Westgate, as it will be

removing redundant farm buildings and a former council depot, which

Page 124



currently have a negative impact on the setting of the Conservation Area and
the nearby Listed Buildings.

The Comments from Emma Woodland, the Ryedale District Council Building
Conservation Officer state that ‘due to ancillary buildings and tree cover on
the boundary that there may be little impact on the setting of Hunters Hall,
and the impact of the Proposed Development would be to the roofline of
Hunter's Hall, as screening is provided by the hedge boundary, mature trees
and the from the later extensions and outbuildings to the rear of Hunter's Hall.
The Building Conservation Officer also states the area is made up of a
redundant farm and council depot and ‘the removal of these will enhance the
Conservation Area and the setting of the nearby Listed Buildings' and that the
retention of the farmhouse and conversion of the farm buildings fronting on to
Westgate ‘'is welcomed and every effort should be made to ensure their

retention and conversion’.

The access to the Proposed Development will impact on Little Thatch, Lantern
Cottage and 40-42 Westgate, but the present twentieth century depot, gates
and office buildings are a negative impact on the Listed Buildings and the
Building Conservation Officer's opinion is that the ‘position, scale and design
of the building proposed will not harm the setting of Little Thatch'.

References

ASWYAS 2014 Coronation Farm, Westgate, Oid Malton, North Yorkshire,
Geophysical Survey.

Clarity NS Ltd. 2014 Design Guide: Coronation Farm and Paddock,
Malton

English Heritage 2010 Understanding  Place:  Conservation  Area
Designation, Appraisal and Management. (Revised June 2012)

English Heritage 2012 Understanding Place: Historic Area Assessments
in a Planning and Development Context.

fpcr 2014 Photo viewpoint Commentary: Coronation Farm and Paddock,
Old Malton

Page 125



MAP 2005 Manor Farm, Old Maiton, North Yorkshire. SE 7956 7252.
Archaeological Evaluation. June 2005.

MAP 2009a Written Scheme of Investigation for Archaeclogical Evaluation.
Coronation Farm and Council Depot, Westgate, Cld Malton, North Yorkshire.
SE 7982 7251. January 2001.

MAP 2009b Coronation Farm, Westgate, Old Malton, North Yorkshire.
Archaeological Evaluation by Trial Trenching. MAP 02-06-09.

MAP 2014a Old Malton, Land at Westgate. Proposed Residential
Development. Heritage Assessment. SE 7983 7288
MAP 5.01.2014. MAP Archaeological Practice. March 2014.

MAP 2014b Coronation Farm, Land at Westgate, Old Malton. SE 7983 7288.

Written Scheme of Investigation for Archaeological Trial Trenching. MAP
Archaeological Practice. June 2014,

Page 126



APPENDIX 1

Assessment of Sensitivity, Impact and Significance of Effect on the Designated
Heritage Assets within 250m of the Proposed Development

HER Ref.

Grid Ref.

Significance

Assessment

Old Malton
Designated
Conservation
Area

SE 798
792

Designated Heritage Asset:
Conservation Area
Propseed Development
overall neutral
Conservation area
Minor Beneficial impact due to the
setting by the removal of the modern
derelict farm buildings at Coronation
Farm and the NYCC depot on
Westgate, which both currently
provide a detrimental impact to the
setting of the Conservation Area. The
Proposed Development retains and
redevelops the derelict stone barn on
the Westgate frontage.

Neutral impact on Town Street and
Westage as the exsting screening
provided by the hedges and mature
trees is being kept.

has an
impact in the

High Sensitivity
Neutral Impact
Minor
Significance of
Effect

St, Mary's Parish

Church, Qld
Malton

SE 79500
72948

Designated Heritage Asset: Grade |
Listed Building and Scheduled
Monument

The tower of the Church is visible
from parts of the Development Area,
but is mostly screened by Mature
Trees and existing walls and
buildings. The Proposed
Development will have no direct
impact on this Designated Heritage
Asset. There would be a neutral
impact on the setting and significance
of 8t. Mary's Parish Church

High Sensitivity
Neutral Impact
Minor
Significance of
Effect

Little Thatch, 20
Westgate, Old
Malton. Grade 1|
Listed Building
MNY24958
389566

SE 79822
72957

Designated Heritage Asset: Grade |l
Listed Building

Miner Beneficial impact due to the
setting by the removal of the modern
derelict farm buildings at Coronation
Farm and the NYCC depot on
Westgate.  Overall, the Proposed
Development will have a Neutral
Impact on the setting of this
Designated Heritage Asset.

High Sensitivity
Neutral Impact
Minor
Significance of
Effect

Lantern Cottage
22 Westgate Qld
Malton
MNY24959

SE 79807
72948

Designated Heritage Asset: Grade I
Listed Building

Minor Beneficial impact due to the
setting by the removal of the modern
derelict farm buildings at Coronation
Farm and the NYCC depot on
Westgate.  Overall, the Proposed
Development will have a Neutral
impact on the setting of this
Designated Heritage Asset.

High Sensitivity
Neutral Impact
Minor
Significance of
Effect

Thatch Cottage,
2 Westgate, Old

SE 79898
72918

Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il
Listed Building

High Sensitivity
Neutral Impact

Page 127




Malton
389565

The Proposed Development will have
a Neutral Impact on the setting of this
Designated Heritage Asset.

Minor
Significance of
Effect

40-42 Westgate, | SE 79767 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Old Malton 72965 Listed Building Neutral Impact
389567 Minor Beneficial impact due tc the } Minor
setting by the removal of the modern | Significance of
derelict farm buildings at Coronation | Effect
Farm and the NYCC depot on
Westgate.  Overall, the Proposed
Development will have a Neutral
Impact on the setting of this
Designated Heritage Asset.
Wentworth Arms, | SE 79922 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Westgate Old 72920 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Malton The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389568 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Barr Farm and SE 80004 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
attached 73027 listed Building Neutral Impact
outbuildings 68, The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Town Street Old a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Malton Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
MNY31035
389546
Manor House SE 79826 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade |l | High Sensitivity
Farm, Town 722612 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Street, Old The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Malton a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
389537 Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
40 Town Street, SE 79949 Designated Heritage Asset. Grade Ii | High Sensitivity
Old Malton 72871 Listed Building Neutral Impact
389539 The Proposed Development will have | Minor
a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Hunters Hall 65 SE 79865 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Town Street, Old | 72739 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Malton 389543 The roof of the late 17" Century | Minor
house is visible from parts of the | Significance of
Development Area, but is mostly | Effect
screened by Mature Trees and
existing outbuildings and buildings.
The Proposed Development will have
no direct impact on this Designated
Heritage Asset.
Grade |l Listed Building
67-95 Town | SE79904 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade il | High Sensitivity
Street, Old | 72802 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Malton Mostly screened by Mature Trees and | Minor
389545 existing outbuildings and buildings. | Significance of
The Proposed Development will have | Effect
no direct impact on this Designated
Heritage Asset.
Workshop south- | SE 79995 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
west of Barr 73041 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Farm, Town The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Street, Old a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Malton 389547 Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
109 Town Street, | SE 79889 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade li | High Sensitivity
Old Malton 72892 Listed Building Neutral Impact

Page 128




389550

Mostly screened by Mature Trees and
existing outbuildings and buildings.
The Proposed Development will have
no direct impact on this Designated
Heritage Asset.

Minor
Significance of
Effect

K6 Telephone SE 79920 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade 1l | High Sensitivity
Kiosk, Lascelles 72753 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Lane/ Town The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Street, Old a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Malton Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
389552
The Old School SE 79822 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
House, 36 Town | 72957 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Street, Old The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Malton 389566 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
34 Town Street, SE 79950 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade If | High Sensitivity
Old Matton 72827 Listed Building Neutral Impact
MNY31034 The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389534 a Neutral impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Old Schoolhouse | SE 79947 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
and Classroom, 72846 Listed Building Neutral Impact
36 & 38 Town The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Street, OId a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Malton Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
389536
Nabun House, 39 | SE 79834 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade [l | High Sensitivity
Town Street Qld | 72633 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Malton 389538 The Proposed Development will have | Minor
a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
44 Town Street, SE 79955 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
QOld Malton 72903 Listed Building Neutral Impact
389540 The Proposed Development will have | Minor
a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Virginia Cottage SE 79907 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
97 Town Street, 72841 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Old Mailton Mostly screened by Mature Trees and | Minor
389548 existing outbuildings and buildings. | Significance of
The Proposed Development will have | Effect
no direct impact on this Designated
Heritage Asset.
Applebye House | SE 79906 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade 1l | High Sensitivity
and attached 72848 Listed Building Neutral Impact
outbuildings, 99 Mostly screened by Mature Trees and | Minor
Town Street, Old existing outbuildings and buildings. | Significance of
Malton 389549 The Proposed Development will have | Effect
no direct impact on this Designated
Heritage Asset.
Mitepost, Town SE 79910 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Street, Old 72737 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Malton The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389553 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Old Malton SE 79930 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Methodist 72773 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Chapel, Town The Proposed Development will have | Minor

Page 129




Street, Old

a Neutral Impact on the setting of this

Significance of

Malton Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
389555
35 Town Street SE 79830 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade (I | High Sensitivity
and attached 72610 Listed Building Neutral Impact
barn, Old Malton The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389535 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Late 18" century cottage and barn
Grade 1l Listed Building
46-48 Town SE 79950 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Street, Old 72921 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Malton The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389541 a Neutral impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Garden wall at SE79881 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Hunters Hall, 65 | 72731 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Town Street The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389544 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
Williow Farm, SE 79932 | Designated Heritage Asset. Grade Il | High Sensitivity
123 Town Street, | 73076 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Old Malton The Proposed Development will have | Minor
389551 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of
Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
The Royal Oak SE 79855 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
Public House, 49 | 72706 Listed Building Neutral impact
& 51 Town Street The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Qld Malton a Neutral Impagct on the setting of this | Significance of
389542 Designated Heritage Asset. Effect
The Gannock SE 79858 Designated Heritage Asset: Grade Il | High Sensitivity
House, Town 72597 Listed Building Neutral Impact
Street, Old The Proposed Development will have | Minor
Malton 389527 a Neutral Impact on the setting of this | Significance of

Designated Heritage Asset.

Effect

Page 130




CORONATION FARM AND PADDOCK. OLD MALTON

DESIGN GUIDE '
In support of & planning application
Projects

Page 131



INTRODUCTION

1.1 The Purpose of this Document

mmmmm-m
sppicalion for Quline Planning Pe
ol Fil-l " ......._.. g

+ o
Aptiaas Sigis

‘cantet of a broa Fitiaive matt D o four mdrked ousre
. dnkses ‘

at hae, o et her, e chalinge of vsuring e e
ragparily of the Towr's g ivesiack surkst. providng.
ankdiional obs and answering in 2ar, fhe srea's nsadfor rew
oy We have Ihereloe included in s gudte. same
@inmas of the awirall Design and Accass Statgmant, i gider
ke In Sontest

it the mare detaied pants can be

T R

Frajecss (CEF - part o ihe Manshal group of companies. &
landowners, The Fizwdiam Trusi

ﬁmﬁmnm-m-h_

mmm m
mmmwm
nas gisn

ot sseasent |1 each oasn, he desigr: of he propased
“M“W*Cﬁ
18 20 15 SUTDUCINGS,

el pangh pulibc consdtaton

oo lanning appicaton & fo outing permision, i was it
“

oy irats fur e
&

< i -
s valopes oF oBgRErs WA My lake

b

Page 132



FTHE CONTEXT

2.1 The Site

‘opcal s of il covargmr. . sty o o
13 viaga wheh s mneec o addianal iy haueing, it s

carluy.
Hﬂmum.‘.m
‘--m-
el bwe k ardd ...' i 4
TR i mblakidy i Lo,
on i st dary. The anE

m'&ﬂ‘ﬂﬂuam-:m

Wmiﬁ_lﬂﬁhn-
Imvsen, passily
dn-lmm*rm Srestane Westgaa ot

m“ E* " s hiee

i Py T
-——.—-—-—-n‘ ot am. The

mmmmm.n
stnuctures ' nearty Weengane. and more in the reet o Oid
Wallon Thess srs generslly hausss bom T 17t and 1851

mmn‘mm.m
et gt v s

il o eulrs il 9 design is i kbesing Wi

ClariyNS Lid - Coronation Fanm and Faddaek, Malban

Page 133




2.1 The Site ...continued

Thene ane a numaer of charsoiertul oid suddngs winhin the
ettt pa 1 B s wiich. f passble Shauld be inbsgrad
into-th new devaloprmant. Thass include: in the notttwast
COFET 3t e junction: of Westzats and WesSud, B sngle-stiney
dormer agricultural buliing with stere walis and pantied
etonied roof: on the Westyate famags of the Comnation Fam
pecrticn of the e, 3 Simier BgrCuRes Guiting: furher wtin
b Covansbon Fam sie, behng numpber 13 Wesigase 2 srgle
and twogterey tomer agricaleal buiking.

2.2 The Sufrounding Ateas

T e 761N T8 508 iS DaUNORD b Washjal: & weil
sstabishes thorcughtare (e an ts sortham edge by @ serns
o aingla and wersiorey Dungsiows and houses i 3 vaney of

Fio the soult. the sife Bardens T cametery and the Slotmants
tgeriree with b resgicdertial garcen, al on the other side of o
namew soad mnnng from Town Street trough to fe
graveyand Thers & 3 parCUEny SIRCtve bouknard of
rmatune tneag on the boundary near ihe abeiments. Futher
akong the pemetry poundary there are ndmicyal afracive
pecimens. To e west and i the southem saction our sheis
separaiad ror & pubkc footpath By 3 biss wall The rerdinde
ohthe westers boundary borders the back gartens of the .
oy mid-20RN cantury brick ane e bulitings on Westo.
Tre: pharacter of the adjeining areas 10 e soutwest ol e she
5 thensfine mugs iss urkian fhan e norher bounoany

2.3 Views

maneras including kcal
clay pantied and $atohed roof coverngs. The bufidings tand
2 berin torraces, iersparsad wit indwicual houges guing Te
impression of 2 tairy eanenunus frontage. The etuchures are
s6h 0, o e, the isack S8 of pavement, wnding 8
oinashie sanss of comtamman o the SRR

To the east, the She acfons the back gardens and resdus
arpas of isigs of the- propeties facng on 10 Tomn Sres
ras of maurn anting run alang e boundary gantcuiany in
e goutham sagtice. Athaugh the gineel corndor on Town
Himeet ig remsenatly wel defnen, there are considerstie gaps
n the bmniage caused by a greater propartion of indvoual
foildings. rort anders and gresn spaces.

The presenca of communal grassed areas. of asymmelnc
shape, are particuberly characiedul both on Wesigaie and Tows
‘Sireet

wews Both n and o of the site will conoemn Fa
sopthwegiom part ol the sie: to.and from the edge of Makon
across the public fooipsth. The cesign alse naads Io oe mindh
b viEws i 2 TG the Samelary 200 SpRICErAle fElREnSnps
turtwaan now buikings and the sear of mosing aropeties neod
tna estabisned. TheGe are raviewsd inthe Landscaps and

npact Repert by FRCA. Thee Wag Tl the
propasas wil have oo negatie pas

24 Access

Acoassiiity for $his she wi be very good. Pedestian snd oyoe
accues wil prmdaminanty be ram ths Westpats frortage, but
this opportunty #o exists to fink the Gt bitter int the existing
nertwnk o paths by leming & pedistin-orly entrance fum
Iing road Bacing & he cameteny. It & & very %ot wak bom
Tiown Straet which carnes a numiber of bus routes and whare
there ane neary s sops. The ony maer roed berderng the
5in i Wesigate and this shaud be the ioeation of the main
veripdar g gty pont A existing enfrance ligs fowards e
nonima o th frorhign

Looking Azross tha Ste Towards Wastinkd

Page 134




3.1 The Owerall Concept

“The men sie emmEnes t= placac ofl Wesigae, |ust toihe east
o the excating galimary W wirter b el e faeling ol an
inforal, aeganaty amanged araa of housng, which
comatmented both tha Lo 3n tyle o e Sumouning
e A

'Wagtgane down 3 communal graen in e 5oult of the sie.
Jur indicatve jeyaut shows that arssng Buldngs warthy cf
e poui e retdined and sonvered o esidental me. A
warinty of we-larey houses would Sace onte g road frontage:
crealing 3 Fedtions svastscare and piaci their back
s neat 1t 0SS oF INE Existing propeties. The sveel
caridor Wi be =ore ey Sortained in the rert b rfec
e charaser of Wasgate 10 Ive Scuth the amangemant would
e (55 dense 10 1anm & banstion o ihe adnining cemstery and
Sk The gen spacn wil creale o facal peinl wit a series of
more ndiadudly desgned tulkdnge faong onte € in the
‘souiNBastens COMEr & I00IHaMN would 1Nk Nl e raad between
T cemiery angd Town Stragt The houses would be
Tadtiong! both = b and matenats snd would 5t comborisbly
il Ol Maston

Oud Makeor Sie Mastepian

Massing Sastien Logkng Eag1

Page 135



4.1 Site Layout and Public Realm

Place ihe wehicuiar sie anvy on Wesigaim

T ack charpcter % the developmant ant 1 ba
sympalheli; 10 ¥ vilage. sevars aishng smachins ©
the narth of the site should be retained, rapsig and
canveres o residanlia uee (e plan.
Tmmmmhmmﬂu

Vilage oy

Winstate And g road i e ametery.

Far safety and enwrocmental fasens, e souarn fink
shouid be pedestrian ary

Al e e e s 1T MEanEr 10 reale Senial

wiior’ and ssymmelie oreen soges where rees wii oe

mhuﬁmwdwmhm
part of the e gy usng @ comiinaren of serases and
indwicksal Foosis

et e bikdngs mosty an the bacs wdge of the
Toulpath, ks alkow some 5 have smal len| gantens
nmndw o i o Siknge

D being eitfer glang
narn rehidua dnvesays. though ancheays i the
Farraoes, o in comewnal rear Gouts
In the seuthem par of the &, 2 1855 tenze, more

anc the maes 0pan &res o the Jloments, cametsry
and adioining fiside

Conguer creafing Fess 2 langs, grassed communal area.
paved with el goups of wosdkind trges and

shrubs. This vl be sympathess: & the monm roal nahe
o the adeinng ansas
mﬁﬂnmmnmm
ratings oF iow Do or S1one vealls: rear gardens by
hadges o ¥mber langes.

m;mmwmnmm

AUDENAEIDN.

Ba lingnes san be i & vansey ol masenas - 0
aferantiate thar function: - nouding tarmac or sesled
grevl, with consanvabon grade kerhs and good quakly
slabs on e

Subsitibry read ity be i black pavions o seaked

Page 136



4.2 Building Design

Craaig @ common weeateiany for al of ihe buildngs,
afgring the opportynity for varation within 3 theme, put
araanng a harmaosinus ovral amargemant.

L g o adtiarnsl

anvd b inkemed by Ie ioeal varngculay - in massng,
=hyie and detsing

The general approach should be smple rofst and weel

The principsf lement i tn be of 2 iradtionsl den, say
5.6m, i the nodhem part of the sie. Sradter depths
msy be i lgEs ELE]

Piincipies o Buikting Farm

Page 137



4.2 Buiding Dasign...confined

Wl m CourEei
Imestone, butwanets wil be oreated through the modes!
usa of buf or g brick, mnder or pained

oerhaly

Wergas are ioba plain and constracted with 3 marfar
nfid o 3 plain the creasing

Eaves & i be ST, Sither st Wit ihe wak or
using) & few akghtly projecting top cowses. Timber tascia
naeers o prajctng baxed-Cot fascias wil natbe used.
Ranwater goods should be in castinn or shuminium,

wericaly boAmes, & heats 35 par e wirdows
‘Windom framas and door srrounds shoud panted, and
Eeraty white o oo weth A prgartion i pastel
shages

Front gonrs mey have 2 witer - bul o5l nesirained -
warety of colcurs. Thay mest not mzune tse, Rsel,

fardignes, but comact use of fankights on spproprate:
5

Tha marity of shonbd e modes, but ke
iy gty 8 moey apntagh

foors Windows are more ety 10 be casements or
horiznmal siders ot doors wil be sirpler soh as
gt and braces boansing

A mar formal bulding Mighe Rave dressed sshi song
wails, stons timois, taller Jmund Saors

‘=ash wndows and rost doars wih fankgfis, ang
DaraDEnad varges o Watar tabing

Gimple Temaces wih Amned Window Heads & Ground Level and Timber Liniols & Egves

Page 138




Page 139



jele

Photo viewpoint commentary
July 2014

Coronation Farm and Paddock, Old Malton

Introduction

This document provides a short commentary on the likely visual implications of the
proposed development as shown on Site Layout Option 6 - Dwg058 and the
Coronation Farm and Paddock, Old Malton Design Guide. The commentary is
structured around key heritage viewpoints identified on the viewpoint location plan at
Figure 1. The actual views, along with descriptive text, can be seen at figures 2 to 10.

All viewpoints discussed are located within a short distance of the Site (defined as
being located within 250m).

Viewpoint commentary

Views from the north

Viewpoints 11, 12 and 13 show the relationship of proposed development with the
conservation area to the north and west. Viewpoints are taken from within the site
and up to 30m from its boundary. For existing residents and users of Westgate, the
proposed development is likely to create a notable change in the view with the loss of
a small section of hedgerow and the introduction of views towards new dwellings. If
the existing buildings at this iocation and fronting Westgate would be retained and
converted to residential use, as proposed, then the degree of visual change would be
reduced. Qverall, the proposed development is likely to increase the proportion of
built form visible within the view and to a certain extent the sense of enclosure. To
counter this, the scale, massing, style and detailing of proposed new housing will be
important and will be informed by the local vernacular of the village. As a result, the
potential visual effects will be lessened as the design of the new housing will respect
and respond to the existing view and character of the wider village.

Views from the west

Viewpoints 1 and 2 show views towards the site from approximately 200m and 60m
respectively. From viewpoint 1 (north west of the site) glimpsed views of the ridge
lines and chimneys of proposed new housing would be visible beyond existing
development off Westgate and Westfold. These new elements would occupy a minor
portion of the view, be in keeping with the scale of existing housing and would not

Page 140



deviate from the existing character of the view. As a result the potential for adverse
visual effects at this location is considered to be low.

Viewpoint 2 (south west of the site) experiences glimpsed views in to the site through
vegetation along the southern site boundary (shared with the cemetery). New built
form would be visible within the view, albeit set beyond existing vegetation and
proposed rear gardens. The adoption of a sensitive design approach, with proposed
housing intended to be in keeping with the vernacular of the wider village, will limit
the potential for any adverse visual effects. Development will effectively bring the
settlement edge of Old Malton closer to the viewpoint and provide infill between
housing off Westfold and to the east off Town Street. Although the degree of built
form within the view would increase it would not create a notable shift in the
character of the existing view which is presently settiement edge.

Views from the south

Viewpoints 3 and 4 represent the nature of views immediately to the south of the site
boundary and up to 30m from the site boundary. Visitors to the cemetery will
experience broken but where possible, clear views of development and new built
form. Views will primarily be towards the rear elevations of dwellings to the south of
the scheme. These will be set beyond proposed rear gardens. Rising topography
within the site will allow views towards the rooflines of new dwellings to the north of
the development. The introduction of new built form will bring the settlement edge of
Old Malton closer within the view and provide an increased urban influence. Despite
this, the proposed design of the new dwellings should deliver a more successful edge
to Old Malton than is currently provided by dwellings off Westgate, which are not in
keeping with the character of the wider village.

Viewpaints 17 and 18 show the nature of views towards the south eastern corner of
the site adjacent to the site boundary. From this location the view will change
considerably with the removal of outbuildings and replacement of views across a
pastoral field with views towards new dwellings and garages set behind fences
defining new rear gardens. It is possible that viewpoint 18 will be adjacent to a
pedestrian site link that would allow longer distance views in to the wider scheme that
open out adjacent to proposed public open space. For both viewpoints, new built
form wilt accupy a notable portion of the view and reinforce the influence of existing
buildings on the view. Despite this, views of this nature will be restricted to a short
length of Town Street (between built form to the east and an avenue of beech trees
lining the approach to the cemetery) and elements introduced to the view will not
present a notable departure from the edge of seftlement character cumently
experienced. With a sensitive design approach to new built form and layout, the view
has the potential to reinforce the vernacular of the wider village.

Viewpoints 5, 6 and 7 look from Town Street Old Malton, within the Conservation
Area, towards the direction of the site approximately 180m to the north. Proposed
development would not be visible from these locations as views towards the site are
completely obscured by existing built form and intervening vegetation. As such there
will be no visual implications for receptors in these locations with development as
proposed. These views highlight the degree of visual containment that the site enjoys
to the south.

Views from the east

Viewpoints 14, 15 and 16 show the nature of views towards the site proposed
development with the conservation area to the east. Viewpoint 16, despite being

Page 141



approximately 45m from the site boundary, will not experience any notable visual
effects due to screening of views towards the site by existing housing fronting Town
Street (the potential for visual effects moving closer to the site along this road are
discussed under an earlier section titled ‘views from the south’).

Viewpoints 14 and 15 are both taken from different points along Town Street Old
Malton, approximately 80m from the site boundary, and represent the nature of views
from the Conservation Area to the east. It is possible that occasional glimpsed views
towards individual rooflines of new dwellings will be possible, although these will be
contained between existing built from in the foreground of the view that sit at a larger
scale. Views of new built form will be very limited and development will not cause a
recognisable departure from the character of the view currently experienced.

It is likely that views towards the site will be possible from first floor widows of
dwellings located off Town Street Old Malton, however these will be partially
screened by vegetation associated with these dwellings (discussed under section
titled 'views from the site’). Overall, the existing dwellings fronting Town Street Old
Malton and associated mature vegetation, will restrict views from receptors further to
the east.

Views from the Site

Viewpoints 8, 9 and 10 are taken from close to the centre of the site looking
predominantly east towards the Conservation Area. These views help to identify
receptors that may have potential visibility of new development and highlight the
visual containment that existing planting to the east of the site boundary offers.
Within the views, only one dwelling, located off Town Street, has clear visibility
across the site. This property does not present a primary aspect to the site, and as
such only has a single window at first floor height and single dormer facing towards
proposed development. Existing planting screens views towards dwellings fronting
Town Street Old Malton with only filtered views likely to be possible from these
residential properties. F

Conclusions

This commentary does not discuss medium distance views {250m and 1km) nor long
distance views (heyond 1km). Despite this, the viewpoints presented and discussed
indicate that the visibie envelope of the site is well contained and notable views are
restricted to receptors that border the site. These include existing dwellings and
users of Westgate, users of the public footpath to the south west of the site, the
cemetery to the south and dwellings and users along a restricted length of Town
Street to the south east. The viewpoints suggest that the proposed development will
become increasingly difficult to discern up to a distance of 250m. At this point
visibility becomes screened by the existing built form of Old Malton to the north, east
and south and by the combined effects of topography and existing planting to the
west and south.

The development is effectively ‘infill’ within Cld Malton and as such where it is visible
and the potential visual effects are likely to be greatest, the development is always
set against the existing built context of Old Malton. Furthermore, the adoption of a
sensitive design approach, with proposed housing in keeping with the vernacular of
the wider village and the proposed retention and conversion of existing buildings of
merit would further limit any potential adverse visual effects.

Page 142



a*

Page 143

o e Eoeddr o m  FERSETad rol R o Amciiad B ey

Caranation Fam
D Malion
VIEWPOINT LOCATION PLAN

(20 L] L O b W

Figure 1



ol L

Appecmimale sihe extents

T
Wesigate §  Housing off Copger l Goaper
Lane tn Hoach

Baach
Priory within
r Cempber

PHOTC VIEWPOINT 1 View soulh sash o Wesigabs Lang

Thi wienw ks SCss an Arabie el owss he selliBmant eoge of Ol Maken A Radparaw Hlers wiews 1 e genaral
insation of e sibe wilh oy e logs of howsss fonling Wesiold and the upper canoy of e we dislinclive coppsr beechas
wilhin fhe Camatery visble The unper portien af the Priory Iower is jast vistia wihin the ceatre of the vies

Copper Beach
Pubie Heusing off The st wimin Canwary
fatpath Weesthold

FHOTO VIEWFDINT 2: View nodn east Irom a public leoipedh towands Wesigate
The iew looks along a publc fcotpath and avar & staggered heght brck wall that bourds the Cemebery. The wall scroens
e avel views with ghimpses of the sibe yisible betwesn the vegalation locabad along the see's southerm boundary with the
Cemetary. Existing development & visise todbe wifl of the view grecent 2000 ceniury bousing ol Wesigaite aod Westiold) and
@ na night of Be wiew Gargs ceslling off Tewsr Siraat)

Fresths

Coranation Eanm
Ol Malion

FHOITO VEWPOMTS 142

TS A B Jee 20

Figure 2

S il i e o i M O il
posirsrh s B - Sk | I - SR

—————r

B T rp—

Page 144



T i) . e paspopy 1 FROR Frasssess and (g
D T e ——

[, ST A 9 ) 1 WV VR AR B
ol L

Housing s The sile The Copoer Besch
within Camateny

PHOTO VIEWPOINT 3. View nooth east Troms the Cemetery &ar park

The view loois magh Me nostharm founcary of e Camsiry in i the site. Glimpsas ohiguae views of e pasiaral souham
ekl e possible howeves, views lowasds the aodbem poion of lhe site (with buldngs and barns) and beyand o the Okl
alton Conseruabon Ama ane nol possible due 1o screening vegetabion in the foreground (ngely evergreen) and middia
distance {deviduous)

Housmg off Tha siw Camateny Barns al Roofines of dwelings Dwalling o
WWesticle Cornnation o Towen Siveed Qi
Farm Pzl

. i WS =
PHOTO VIEWPOINT & View nadh east rom the canbre of e Cemebany
The wiew iooks lhvaugh the narihem boundary of the Cemobery m 5o the séa. Broken views af Ihe pasoral sausthem deid ara
possible @nd ghngsed wews includs alemants of housing ot Wasigate . disused bars at Comnation Farm and She seoflioes
of dwelings within the Cld Maton Consesvation Ares Tree cover provides visual sspacation between the sie and Bstonce
Buikdings witnin {¥d Mabies to the aast 20tk century dwnllings fronting Wastold teahess an abngl aogn thas hanks on ta
The surmcasning landscaps

Fresths

Coranation Eanm
Ol Malion

FHOTO VEWPOMNTS 34 4

TS A B Jee 20

Figure 3

S i i i o o M i I -
posirsrh

Page 145



T ) . e sy o FROR Frmansssss and (g |1 ol i st
o e ExvAdr e FEREESE e o ABTaad T a A ot
[, T s ) 1 WV 7 CR94aet o) FTR Epabisaut k)
ol L

Approvmmale sto exbents
i

Farm uiidings Copper Beech Farm buidings
within Gemetsry |

PHOTO VIEWPCINT §: Wisw nodth betwsen faim buikdings off Town Streel O Malton

Tha visw lonks Treims Town Straal Qid Kafon etssan tarm buidings = tha panens dinscsion ol e site. A single dsgine e
copper beech breg is visible wilhin the centré of the view. this.is located on the southenn comer of the Cemetery. From this
Incation viws of e sile are complebely obsoured by inbereaing vegetation and existing Suill form

ﬁmro'tmhelmmm

FHOTO VIEWFOINT & View nodh Irom ihe Prorg enitancs looking betwean farm buidings off Town Streal Ole Maiton
The wiew looks from fhe erérance o b Priory off Town Seeet (it Malton, besween farm buidings.in the general deechon
of the sba. A single distinciive copper besch ree is vesible within Be cerdre of the view s s cabed on the soufbem cemer
of the Cemetery. Views of exsling dessiopment off Westfohd and Westgale ars nol possise. From this iocation vews of i
whs are eomplataly sesouned by axistng BUE oom ane isrRrng segelanon

Fresths

Cananation Fanm
O Malion

PHOTO VEWPONTS SR 6

[t ] [ e W

G v e B 18, g, oo, e B4 4 1 GRS S 4 s Bt F'gul e I
: Samia

= ;
B e ek Wb L

Page 146



T, chrmeiy . pasioney o FRCH Frrassst an Dinsign | b nnd i masst
o the coede e AR e TEIERS o dBnoasd s a ErmmIRR
P, T Sy 5 1 A e (44 TR Epaeaind 401
]

Thie e incks fom e freed of the Pricey in thi ganarnal rechion of e ste Ne views ane possible e 10 he scraening
efliest oof Built from along Toven Stresl Old Mallon.

PHOTO VIEWPOINT & View sast from within ihe sils

The isw looks easl in She ganaral dirsstan of Town Stest (¢ Mallon, To the left of viow, famm buldings flosated wihie tha Freetha
sl gee parly visbie, In the contre of viewpoerd, views. iowands bull Torm located off Town Sieeet Old Malion ae mastly Coranation Farm
somened behind vegetation, cocasonal gimpses of roofines sre possible To ihe right of the wewpoint the vew opens o Ol iy
along Town Strest with & group of Selkdings (meuing e gatia ond of The Royal Oak public houss) asiie a5 8 custer
faalid Bahing vegatation. No buldeg has & peiniany aspect Tacing o b he sile and vegetation arund e sie Doundarny
tymicaby provrles wisual sepanbon. PTG VENPTRNE Y 5 8
L L O e 2004
T m—— Figure 5

Page 147



T i . e sy 1 FROR Fraanasses and D |
o e Exeddr o m  FERA RS Mol RR D Amcisaad B ey
i, ST s 9 ) 1 WA v i et 8l FRCR Epai
ol L

-]

Bams al The site Theee staety cwelling off
Snmnabon Town Sineat Cia Maitan

PHOTO VIEWPCINT 8 Visw nodth ast rom within e sk

The st Ioaks nomn east ewands he site Boundary. To 1l centre 16 of viaw, Mdusiial fam buldings (loeaten sithn tha
ster) e osible I e conlts of vewpont, @ girosed view is possiss eards the moflie and chinsey of a e siorey
Mgbrﬂfﬂdnl Town Sireat (4d Maltan

Risofines of dwalings
ol Torwr: Blraes D8
Kalion

Fresths

The wew looks soulh east inwards the sk boundary. in the cenkre of viewpont views are pessible towsnis 2 lange detached
dwwbing ocatesd off Toan Street Furrhes bull fom off Town: Strest Old Malton 18 wsible above mlervenng vegataton Views Coranation Farm
=outh are soreened by an avenue of matune irees marking e approsch (0 ihe Cametery. Ol Ml

PHOTO VEWPONTS 9 & 10

TS A R b 04

i i s e o o M O il s F'gum B
posirsrh e ek Wbl L

Page 148



T, chrmeiy . pasioney o FRCH Frrassst an Dinsign | b nnd i masst
o the coede e AR e TEIERS o dBnoasd s a ErmmIRR
) wﬂmnmwwm-ﬂllﬂaha— v 41
]

PHOTS VIEWPCHINT 11 View nodh foveiids Wastgale fom within e site

Tha werw lonis nar towards WeSIGal: trough Me exsting sile entrance To me 16t and cande of Ihe Wewpeirs, whara
rmaks in By vegebalion abow. s Lo Es existing dwellings off Westste are possible

Crweslling aff Weslgat: Dwslling ot Farm buicting wiibin
Weslgale Towm Stroet e Site boamcary

Ot Maltem |

FHOTO VIEWFDINT 12 View aasl song Weslgale fam e edge of the sis

The vew looks =ast akang Wesigate from the edge of She ste boundary |beyond the robus! hedgane vepstabon prescnlly
marking the sba boundary] In fhe caatre of viewpont. 8 seatbs of public open space aliows @ despar sethack of dwelrgs
and farm suikdings from e corrmgeary and aliows viess, towards lhe juncton with Town Strael Oid Maiton.

Fresihs

Cananation Fanm
O Malion

FHOTO VEWPOMTS 11 8 12

[t ] [ e W

I — Figure 7
j T L

Page 149



T ) . e sy o FROR Frmansssss and (g |1 ol i st
o e Exeddr o m  FERSETad Mol RE D Amciaad B s GRE R
i, ST s 9 ) 1 WA v i et 8l FRCR Epai
ol L

-]

am’uammul site elents

Dwelling ol Buslding within Wresigale Diwsking off

Hsthgororm wegtatizn
Wasigata site boundary  marking e ste boundary Wesagate

PHOTO VIEWPOINT 13 View west along Wesigale liveass te sits
Tha view lonis. west along VWesigala Whers 3 SECHOn of Dt 016 50608 (aakes 8 deser seihack of dwalings and tam
uikdings from the coeragewy. This alows dears: viess in e general Greclion of the sile erfrance. wiich liks beyond a
infust hedge. & buldng, o he left of the view, is the most vsible feeturs that is presently lcated within Sie site boundary

Appeoximate ste webenis
i Bam focaied on e “Town Siraet Viesigata The et
eamtar fringes af e Malion Arms
e sie

FHOTO VIEWPDINT 14 View souih west from Town Streed Old Malion in rond of Cedar Lodge

et s P T L e O e e ——— e

Madton. The viswpond s dominased by the waie highway junchon with ‘Wasigale lramed by nked dwelings To e cendne lef Coranation Farm

of the wew the uppeemost poction of o Barn located wish ihe st is asible beiween twa dwelings. Despite i lege ndustial Ol Ml

s, the ham pan of G Farm) @ smal Lk RNt wibnin B e Secause s parmaily

Tidoan by itereening vegelation and Appaars ala ower height i he rooflines of dwelings o 11 foeegimind [ EHOTO VEWROINTS 194 14

TS Lo b W

Figure 8

i i s e o o M O il s
F aramnt e ek Wbl L

Page 150



Agpraximate sile eklerts
|

Liriind dwellings Torwn Slreet Gap in buil
trenting Town i Malicn Trantage

Street O Matan

T i . e sy 1 FROR Fraanasses and D |
o e Exeddr o m  FERA RS Mol RR D Amcisaad B ey
i, ST s 9 ) 1 WA v i et 8l FRCR Epai
ol L

-]

PHOTO VIEWPOINT 15 Vaew wisl S Towwn Straet T Makan in fiant of Classioom Cotlage

The wiens 1acks west In e gararal direclion of e sk Views are sereaned By linked Bl fom, el strongly delines the
strel and I canges of irses ant vegelabon clese o the site bowdary. A gap bebwssn buldings ks a e glinpss
i the dirachion of the site. alhaugh no wews of the sie ane passibio

Chwating off
Town Saraet
(e Makon

ThoRoyal  Tawn  Outbuildings.
Qak Sireal within the site

PHOTO VIEWPDINT 16 iew norih west aleng Town Sheal owans the Cemetary

The wizw iooks nars west along Town Stront with tie view consained by The Royal Cak ard a dweling franbng Tawn Sreel
Ol Malion & clustes of small cuthuidings located in the southem most comer of the sile ame basdy discamible within the
i, The local point of the view is the mature svenue of Beec inees leading o the Cemebary.

i i s e o o M O il s
posirsrh e ek Wbl L

Page 151

Frestihs

Cananation Fanm
O Malion

FHOTO VEWPOMTS 15 8 16

TS A R b 04

Figure 9



T, chrmeiy . pasioney o FRCH Frrassst an Dinsign | b nnd i masst

o Hhe oA n e RER T ot o SBcioand B0 s naINEd

Wthhﬂnm'-umuﬂlWNED-le
i

PHOTO VIEWPOINT 17, View north west 3i00m Town Siisel
Thi veerw \ooks tioeth west from Town Sireet admcent to e rear garden of The Ropal Oak. In the forsground: a duster of
sl canbusldings deding the southam mast comer of he see Mdmmwmﬂmamdam
gl bocabed with e Sswssd couscl depol thal foree Bre rotbecn postion of the
atang the site bourdary procluses wider wiras of the sile

Cutiidings

Entrance o Tresn linad Town associabed Bams at The
lange awelling  enliEnce i Stroal site

PHOTO VIEWFGINT 18 mmnmmmmmhmm

The view locks norh fmm Tawn Strat in 1o the sia. Short dislance views are generally apon and inlerening vegataion Freztha
iypicaly comprizas low scrub arcund the sie boundary, The topography gently rses in The farsground fowaeds bulldings Comnaton Egm
associaled with Comnation Farm and the disused Councl Depol. Trees and Sedgerow segetation within i sile ooscuns Ol Ml
waas Wrwards [he nodthan T th lmft ot thn GHIE 15 ENE PR WRSE A0e DRSO By VB R
Tesading 1o thes Cametary. FHOTO VEWPORITS 17 4 18
[Ler 2] L] Jeae 0
T — Figure 10

Page 152



Agenda Item 7

Item Number: 7

Application No: 14/00429/MOUTE

Parish: Malton Town Council

Appn. Type: Major Outline Environmental Statement

Applicant: Commercial Development Projects & Fitzwilliam Trust Corp

Proposal: Erection of circa 50no. affordable residential dwellings (Use Class C3) along

with all associated development including drainage, landscaping, formation of
earth bund, boundary treatments (including noise mitigation measures)
provision of services and access and associated highway works (site area 3.4

ha)
Location: Land At Rainbow Lane Malton North Yorkshire
Registration Date: 29 April 2014 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 19 August 2014
Case Officer: Gary Housden Ext: 307

CONSULTATIONS:

Archaeology Section
Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No objection

Environmental Health Officer No views received to date

Housing Services No views received to date

Tree & Landscape Officer No views received to date

Countryside Officer Comments received

Highways Agency (Leeds) No objection

Land Use Planning Recommends conditions and comments made

Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) Acceptable if a planning condition is included requiring
drainage details

Economic Development Support

National Grid Plant Protection No views received to date

North Yorkshire Education Authority Developer contributions sought

Public Rights Of Way No views received to date

LEP Mr A Leeming Support

Parish Council Recommend approval

Mr Jim Shanks Recommendations and advice on "designing out crime"

Natural England Conditional Support

Sustainable Places Team (Yorkshire Area) Recommend Condition

NY Highways & Transportation No objection - recommend conditions

Head Of Planning Services Comments made regarding off-site, flooding and
landscape

Neighbour responses: Mr Richard Anderson,Mrs Debbie Walls,Miss Melissa

Hewitson,Mr Nigel Sutherland,Mrs Joanne Pople,P
Jackson,Mr Wayne Fox,Mrs Sarah Benton,Mrs Melanie
Wright,Miss Anne McIntosh LL.B (Hons) MP,Melanie
Wright,CllIr Paul Andrews,Andrew Garrens,Mrs Joyce Birch,

Overall Expiry Date: 19 August 2014

SITE:

This site is located immediately to the north of an existing residential estate, the nearest properties being

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 153



located on Dickens Road. It is an irregular shape bounded by the A64 to the north and by Rainbow Lane
to the east. In the north-east corner of the site, there is a ‘dog-leg’ in the site boundary where the site
adjoins the Rainbow Equine veterinary surgery. The site slopes from south to north, toward the A64
trunk which is partly elevated above the ground level of the site.

The site has an area of approximately 3.4 hectares only and is visible on the edge of the settlement when
travelling along the A64, although clear views are readily obtainable close to the site. More distant
views are obtainable from the minor County highways and public rights of way located further to the
north of the A64 by-pass.

The site has partial hedgerow boundaries alongside Rainbow Lane and along the boundary with the
A64. The boundary on the rear of the properties on Dickens Road is currently marked by a variety of
domestic screens and fences.

PROPOSAL:

This is an outline application with all matters other than access reserved for further approval. The
originally submitted illustrative layout made provision for a typical ‘cul-de-sac’ layout with a
landscaped buffer/green space to the rear of properties on Dickens Road. The site is shown with a
significant landscaped buffer on its other boundaries with an acoustic buffer proposed next to the A64
trunk road.

All of the properties are proposed to be affordable with an indication of 1, 2, 3 and 4-bedroomed homes
proposed.

Arising form concerns relating to noise from the A64, an alternative site layout has also been submitted
which comprises a combination of 1 and 2-bedroomed flats and 2 and 3-bedroomed dwellings to
overcome the spread of noise onto parts of the site that would be developed for residential purposes. The
revised scheme indicates up to SONo. dwellings to be provided on site. The revised scheme again shows
landscaping and green space to the area of properties in Dickens Road and extensive landscaping of the
other boundaries. Re-consultation has taken place locally and the revised plan and Members will be
updated with any further comments at the meeting.

A letter of support from Broadacres Housing Association has been received which is also appended for
Members information.

HISTORY:
None relevant
POLICY:

National Policy Guidance

National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Policy Guidance

Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

Policy SP1 - General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Policy SP2 - Delivery and Distribution of New Housing

Policy SP3 - Affordable Housing

Policy SP4 - Type and Mix of New Housing

Policy SP10 - Physical Infrastructure

Policy SP11 - Community Facilities and Services

Policy SP12 - Heritage

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 154



Policy SP13 - Landscapes

Policy SP14 - Biodiversity

Policy SP15 - Green Infrastructure Networks

Policy SP16 - Design

Policy SP17 - Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources

Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development

Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

Policy SP22 - Planning Obligations, Developer Contributions and the Community Infrastructure Levy

APPRAISAL:

Principle of Development

Applications are required to be determined in accordance with the Development Plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.

The Development Plan

The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy (LPS) provides recent and up to date strategic planning policies
to guide development proposals. Clearly the LPS constitute one part of the development plan. The
Council is in the process of preparing the Local Plan Sites Document which will identify a planned
supply of allocations for proposed development. However, the Sites Document is still at a relatively
early stage of production and on this basis, the principle of development is mainly informed by LPS
development plan policies and the policy requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) and National Planning Policy Guidance (NPPG).

In terms of the strategic distribution of residential development within the plan, Policy SP1 identifies
the general focus areas for development and specific settlement hierarchy within which Ryedale’s
future development requirements will be distributed. The policy identifies the hierarchy of settlements
and the Primary Focus for Growth in Malton and Norton.

Policy SP2 (Delivery and Distribution of New Housing) identifies that at least 3000 new homes will be
managed and delivered over the plan period to the hierarchy of settlements identified in Policy SP1. Of
this 50% or approximately 1500 dwellings are directed to Malton and Norton.

The Plan’s focus is on reflecting the character of settlements and roles of places. The Vision refers to
Malton and Norton as the principal focus for growth and the opportunity for further growth. Reflecting
this within the Spatial Strategy for Malton and Norton, the Plan outlines the intention of the Council to
“Support the role as a District-wide Service Centre” with a focus on “new development and growth
including new housing, employment and retail space...”

The Local Plan Strategy sets out the overall approach to the strategic residential allocations. The
Council’s Sites Document DPD, however, is not at an advanced stage with specific allocations being
identified in the District. Applications for new housing development are required to be judged in this
context.

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) is also a significant material planning consideration.
The key paragraphs of the NPPF are:-

Paragraph 14: -

“At the heart of the National Planning Policy Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable

development, which should be seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and
decision-taking.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 155



For plan-making this means that:

e local planning authorities should positively seek opportunities to meet the development needs of
their area;

e  Local Plans should meet objectively assessed needs, with sufficient flexibility to adapt to rapid
change, unless:
- any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits,

when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or

- specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be restricted.9

For decision-taking this means:
e  approving development proposals that accord with the development plan without delay; and
e where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date, granting
permission unless:
- any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits,
when assessed against the policies in this Framework taken as a whole; or
- specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be restricted9.”

[Note 9 of the NPPF, states “For example, those policies relating to...designated assets...”]
Paragraph 47 of the NPPF states: -
“To boost significantly the supply of housing, local planning authorities should:

e use their evidence base to ensure that their Local Plan meets the full, objectively assessed needs for
market and affordable housing in the housing market area, as far as is consistent with the policies
set out in this Framework, including identifying key sites which are critical to the delivery of the
housing strategy over the plan period;

e identify and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to provide five years
worth of housing against their housing requirements with an additional buffer of 5% (moved
forward from later in the plan period) to ensure choice and competition in the market for land.
Where there has been a record of persistent under delivery of housing, local planning authorities
should increase the buffer to 20% (moved forward from later in the plan period) to provide a
realistic prospect of achieving the planned supply and to ensure choice and competition in the
market for land;

e identify a supply of specific, developable sites or broad locations for growth, for years 6-10 and,
where possible, for years 11-15;

e for market and affordable housing, illustrate the expected rate of housing delivery through a
housing trajectory for the plan period and set out a housing implementation strategy for the full
range of housing describing how they will maintain delivery of a five-year supply of housing land
to meet their housing target; and

e  set out their own approach to housing density to reflect local circumstances.”

Paragraph 49 of the NPPF states: -
“Housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be considered up-to-date if the

local planning authority cannot demonstrate a five-year supply of deliverable housing sites.”

Ryedale currently has a 4.39 year housing supply based on the most recent review of housing
information reflecting the position as at 30 June 2014.

The implications of this shortfall cannot be underestimated because paragraph 49 of the NPPF is clear:

“Housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in favour of sustainable
development. Relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be considered up to date if the local

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 156



planning authority cannot demonstrate a 5 year supply of deliverable housing sites.”
The net effect of this is that Paragraph 14 of the NPPF is of specific relevance:

“Where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are out of date granting permission
unless ... any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits

Lt}

In the light of the current stated housing supply figure, this application is required to be is considered in
the context of the ‘presumption in favour of sustainable development’.

The Sites Document is still not at an advanced stage. The existing development limits, therefore, can
only carry very limited weight at the current time. Therefore whilst the site is located on the edge of
Malton the proposal is considered to be in line with the thrust of Policy SP2 in that it accords with the
target for new development provision within Norton and Malton.

Achieving high quality development

The NPPF gives weight to quality homes, choice and the importance of good design.
Paragraph 50 states:-

“To deliver a wide choice of high quality homes, widen opportunities for home ownership and create

sustainable, inclusive and mixed communities, local planning authorities should:

e  plan for a mix of housing based on current and future demographic trends, market trends and the
needs of different groups in the community (such as, but not limited to, families with children,
older people, people with disabilities, service families and people wishing to build their own
homes);

e identify the size, type, tenure and range of housing that is required in particular locations, reflecting
local demand; and

e  where they have identified that affordable housing is needed, set policies for meeting this need on
site, unless off-site provision or a financial contribution of broadly equivalent value can be robustly
justified (for example to improve or make more effective use of the existing housing stock) and the
agreed approach contributes to the objective of creating mixed and balanced communities. Such
policies should be sufficiently flexible to take account of changing market conditions over time.”

Paragraph 56 states:-

“The Government attaches great importance to the design of the built environment. Good design is a
key aspect of sustainable development, is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute
positively to making places better for people”.

Whilst no details are been formally submitted for approval at this outline stage, the proposal has been
accompanied by an indicative layout that demonstrates the proposed form of development that can be
developed on the site with further details agreed at reserved matters stage.

A significant proportion of this site has been promoted through the Site Document with an appraisal in
the Councils Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (Plot 323 ). The site was categorised as
category 2, as being deliverable with some constraints arising from traffic noise from the A64. The
category 2 constraint identifies that the constraint is however capable of mitigation and therefore
available and suitable the site is for development.

The submitted application is for a wholly affordable housing scheme and is promoted in order to deliver
a mix and range of affordable housing on site through a registered provider. A supporting letter from
Broadacres is appended to this report for Members information.

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 157



Although submitted in outline the applicants have submitted two alternative schemes. The first proposal
showed a conventional cul-de-sac layout and provided circa 45 units of residential accommodation.

An assessment of noise issues had revealed that these dwellings would require mechanical ventilation to
achieve satisfactory internal noise levels. This was not considered to be acceptable to the Councils
Environmental Health Officer. As a result an amended illustrative layout showing a combination of
flats and houses has been submitted which provided better acoustic screening and is not reliant
mechanical ventilation. The revised scheme provides for circa 36 No. dwellings which are 1 and 2 bed
flats and 16 No. 2 and 3 bed houses. Reconsultation has occurred on the revised scheme and Members
will be updated on the late pages and at the meeting if further comments are received.

The site is located immediately adjacent to the existing development limit which has been carried
forward from the Ryedale Local Plan 2002. These limits are being reviewed as part of the Sites work to
accommodate new housing allocations. The existing development limits can only carry limited weight
at the current time because the Sites Document DPD is not at an advanced stage. In broad terms
however, the proposal is considered to be in line with the requirements of Policy SP2 as it applies to the
principle towns of Malton and Norton.

Access/Traffic/Highway Issues

Members will note that local concerns, however, have been raised about traffic and the location of the
access road at the end of Rainbow Lane. The proposals have been appraised by both the Highways
Agency (who raise no objection) and also NYCC Highways who again raise no objections subject to a
series of detailed highway conditions.

Noise

As mentioned earlier in this report noise has been a significant consideration in the processing of this
application. Detailed acoustic assessments have been carried out which have revealed that the original
scheme would be reliant on mechanical ventilation to provide a satisfactory living environment
for future residents.

The revised scheme provides as part of its design a ‘barrier’ to the A64 to which is the principle noise
source. This is principally provided by the proposed buildings themselves but also augmented by a 3
metres high bund adjacent to the A64 which is also proposed to be landscaped and planted.

Formal comments are awaited from the Council’s E.H.O. following further negotiations on this matter

although it is anticipated that concerns regarding noise can be satisfactorily mitigated subject to the
implementation of appropriate planning conditions.

Drainage / Flood Risk

Subject to conditions no technical objections have been raised on foul or surface water or flood risk
issues from the statutory consultees.

Education

Arising from the original scheme of c¢.45 no.2 and 3 bed dwellings a calculation of approx £153k has
been requested from NYCC to address deficiencies at Malton County Primary School.

A further contribution is required to address deficiencies in capacity at Malton Secondary School.

Further comments are awaited in respect of the revised scheme showing circa. 50 dwellings, a
combination of flats and houses.

Impact on Residential Amenity

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 158



This site lies to the north of existing dwellings in Dickens Road. Members will appreciate that there is a
relatively steep fall across the site from south to north, away from the adjacent residential properties.
Both schemes provide for significant landscaping and open areas adjacent to the southern access.
Whilst indicative and in outline the separation distances are in the order of 35 metres back to back. The
nearest dwelling on the latest layout is located some 27 metres from the boundary at its nearest point.
Significant planting is also around all of the sites boundaries. In the light of these considerations, it is
not considered that the scheme will result in a material adverse impact on residential amenity grounds.
The proposal will, of course, impact on individuals’ views but this is not a material planning
consideration. Members will have noted that the Council has received 12 objection letters, principally
from residents in Dickens Road to the development of the open field behind their dwellings. A petition
with 57 signatories (again principally made up of residents from Dickens Road) has also been received.
the petition is titled “This is the field behind our houses in Dickens Road”. Lets work together to try
and stop it please sign below’ the petition and all third party responses can be viewed on the Councils
website.

Design and Landscape Impact

The design of the latest layout provides for a ‘barrier’ scheme close to the northern site boundary
occupiers of single aspect 1 and 2 bedroomed flats which are at a combination of 2 and 3 storeys. These
act as a shield to the additional proposed dwellings to the south, further onto the site.

In addition to the ‘barrier’ buildings the applicants propose a relatively modest 3 metre high bund
alongside the boundary with the A64 by pass which is graded and proposed to be planted to assimilate
into the landscape.

The scheme proposes for a mix of flats and houses to contribute to meeting the affordable housing needs
of Malton and Norton. The type and mix of affordable housing is considered to be appropriate by
Broadacres and if approved would be delivered through an accompanying S106 agreement.

The Police Designing Out Crime Officer has no objection but again recommends that a condition is
imposed regarding the future development to provide full details of how crime prevention has been
considered and incorporated into the final design and layout.

Archaeology

The applicants have submitted an initial assessment based on geological investigation of this site.
NYCC Archaeology have requested further pre-decision investigations on site. The applicants have
responded in writing advising that they considered this request to be excessive in the circumstances of
this site because:-

“In respect of Showfield, Peasey Hills and Eden Camp West, my reasons for recommending evaluation
evacuation be a condition of the planning permission, rather than a requirement in advance of a
planning decision being made, are twofold: the lack of any clear evidence for archaeological activity,
and because these are outline applications with ample opportunity to further test the site in advance
development.”

The NPPF para 128 states:-

“Where a site on which development is proposed includes or has the potential to include heritage assets
with archaeological interest, Local Planning Authorities should require developers to submit an
appropriate desk-based assessment and, where necessary, a field evaluation”.

The NPPF does not define a ‘field evaluation’ but geophysical survey is one technique that can be
classed as such, as defined in the PPS5 Practice Guide (which has been re-validated as Government
endorsed guidance following the publication of the NPPF). Therefore, contrary to the responses from

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 159



NYCCHT, a field evaluation has been undertaken and this has not identified any significant features of
archaeological interest. As such it can be argued that evaluation excavation is not justified at this stage.

The clarify, the geophysical surveys concluded the following:-

Showfield - “Apart from ridge and furrow cultivation and a former field division, the survey did not
identify any responses deemed to be of archaeological potential”.

Eden Camp West - “Apart from field boundaries which are marked on 1891 maps, the magnetic survey
has not detected any responses which might be indicative of buried archaeology”.

Peasey Hills - “Archaeological features are evident in the eastern area surveyed only, i.e. beyond the
limits of the application area”.

At Old Malton, the clear evidence for archaeological activity identified by geophysical survey has been
tested through evaluation excavation and the accuracy of the technique confirmed. This is in
accordance with a staged programme of archaeological work, where the need for each stage is judged
on the results of the preceding stage. Where there has been clear evidence for archaeological activity
identified, our client has committed to programmes of work that allow a proper identification and
understanding of those remains. In the case of the sites where no archaeological remains have been
identified, there is still a commitment on our client’s part to commission archaeological evaluation to
test the results of the geophysical survey and, if appropriate, develop a mitigation strategy that will
allow archaeological remains to be excavated and recorded in advance of development”.

NYCC'’s Historic Environment Team have responded stating that they consider that the archaeological
potential of the site is still not fully understood and therefore, the proposal is contrary to Paragraph 128
of the NPPF. NYCC Historic Environment Team also make reference to the reasonableness of a
condition, in these circumstances making reference to Circular 11/95, although the circular has now
been deleted following production of the National Planning Policy Guidance.

In this instance, there is clearly an impasse and officers have therefore appraised the submitted
information in the context of Policy SP12 and the overall approach contained in the NPPF and NPPG. It
is considered that in the planning balance, it is possible to apply conditions to secure further
investigation in this instance prior to the commencement of any development on site, and for the most
part at reserved stage.

NYCC Historic Environment Team has advised that if Members are minded to concur with this view,
that the following conditions should be imposed:-

1.
A)  No development shall take place/commence until a Written Scheme of Investigation has
been submitted to and approved by the local planning authority in writing. The scheme
shall include an assessment of significance and research questions; and:

i.  The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording
ii. Community involvement and/or outreach proposals
iii.  The programme for post investigation assessment
iv.  Provision to be made for analysis of the site investigation and recording
v.  Provision to be made for publication and dissemination of the analysis and records of the
site investigation
vi. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and records of the site
investigation
vii. Nomination of a competent person or persons/organisation to undertake the works set out
within the Written Scheme of Investigation.

B) No development shall take place other than in accordance with the Written Scheme of

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 160



Investigation approved under condition (A).

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

2. The details submitted in pursuance of Condition no. 1. (above) shall be preceded by the
submission to the Local Planning Authority for approval in writing, and subsequent
implementation, of a scheme of archaeological investigation to provide for:

(i) The proper identification and evaluation of the extent, character and significance of
archaeological remains within the application area;

(i) An assessment of the impact of the proposed development on the archaeological
significance of the remains;

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

3. The applicant shall formally notify the Local Planning Authority in writing within 14 days of the
completion of archaeological mitigation fieldwork.

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

4. Within 24 months of completing the archaeological field investigations required by condition |
(above), a report which shall comprise of an assessment of the archaeological remains recovered
from the site and an outline of the subsequent programme of analyses, publication (including a
date for publication) and archiving, shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The programme of analyses, publication and archiving shall thereafter be
carried out in accordance with the details thus approved, and in accordance with a timetable
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

Reason:- In order to ensure the archaeological resources at the site are adequately investigated,
understood, and where necessary safeguarded, in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework.

On balance, the officer recommendation is that the above-mentioned conditions should be imposed if
permission is granted to ensure that this matter is properly controlled and to satisfy both Local and

National Policy.

Economic Considerations

The Councils Economic Development Officer has written in support of this housing scheme. Aside
from helping to boost the supply of housing and affordable housing the proposal is part of a linked
package of applications that sets out to assist with the relocation of the livestock market and the other
development at Eden Camp.

A letter of support has also been received from the Local Enterprise Partnership which recognises this
point and which identifies the role that housing has to play in assisting economic growth across the LEP

area. Copies of both responses are appended to this agenda.

Members will note that the Town Council have supported the scheme in principle subject to:-

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 161



1. The findings of the NYCC led flood impact investigation in terms of any impact on this
proposal might have,

2. Any opportunity to seek from the developer assistance towards permanent remedies or
upgrades to meet current deficiencies in a system upon which this proposed development will
rely, and

3. The securing of an appropriate sum to assist extension and upgrading of open space and play
area in the immediate locality of the site.

Issues raised by third parties objecting to the scheme include;

- Loss of view

- Loss of property value

- Concern about location of access

- Adverse impacts through increased traffic
- Objection in principle of development

- Concentration of affordable housing

- Concern over school capacity

- Adverse impacts on privacy

- Adverse impacts on wildlife

- Adverse impact on nearby equine veterinary surgery
- Concern over security

One letter of support acknowledged the future need for new housing in the town has been received.

The issues raised by third parties have already been appraised in this section of the report. Any further
comments received will be reported to Members.

In summary, this application (which also comprises EIA development) is considered to accord with the
policies contained in the adopted Development Plan. It is also considered to satisfy national planning
policy as set out the National Planning Policy Framework taken as a whole, which seeks to promote
sustainable development.

Conditions and developer contributions will be imposed and form part of the decision notice in order to
satisfactorily mitigate any impacts arising from the development and to offset any major adverse effects
that may otherwise occur as detailed in the officer report.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval subject to the satisfactory completion of a Section 106
Agreement relating to developer contributions and the following
conditions.

DETAILED CONDITIONS TO FOLLOW WITH THE LATE PAGES

PLANNING COMMITTEE

21 August 2014

Page 162



Page 163 |



g
AJLTe[c)




dao lieysiep
uolely

s||iH faseay
EVD0SEZH-

50 6ma

# uondg

Inofe ajig
ST1H A3Svad

spow| v hoolh)

na

lie4 moquiey

weoz
!l-llll]l[.l]ll.rl

T ==

+

0

02 J8ling peuasapu

o
painb
) [ St
N N
%
iy
5 -~
£
wizZg e
J9: :
adaid sue mogui

s

Smoquie

3]

0

adord peoy

Ehallg

padesHpLL

X

A==

el

4000 SO BI00L0 LEBL0

L) T

Page 165




G ?
o%-‘fi;ff ] owéq "“i‘?’ ENTERPRISE [P
T PARTNERSHIP =2y

Your ref: 14/00426/MOUTE James Farrar, COO
York, North Yorkshire & East Riding
Local Enterprise Partnership

Our ref: County Hall, Northallerton
North Yorkshire
DL7 8AH

Contact: Andrew Leeming
AYED!

08 AUG 20% 4 August 2014
DEVELGPH T

NP YT =V
Dear Mr Housden MIANAGERN i

14/00426/MOUTE - Erection of new livestock market comprising Agricultural
Business Centre and new Business Park including premises for The Ginger
Pig - Land at Edenhouse Road, Old Malton, Malton, North Yorkshire.

The York, North Yorkshire and East Riding LEP strongly supports this proposal,
which forms a key element in strengthening the agri food and bioeconomy activity
that is the defining element of the York, North Yorkshire and East Riding economy.
The Growth Deal offered to this LEP by Government recognises this and states The
York, North Yorkshire and East Riding (YNYER) Growth Deal supports the area's
ambition to become a national and international centre for the science of food, agri-
tech and bio-renewables’.

in recognition of the strategic importance of the proposed developments at
Edenhouse Road, this LEP has supported a bid for Local Growth Fund (LGF)
towards the infrastructure required for this proposal. Although insufficient funds at a
national level prevented a funding allocation in the first round of LGF, the LEP will be
continuing to promote this vital scheme in order to achieve the 600 jobs it will
generate and the opportunities for businesses linked to the agri food sector.

LGF funding was recently allocated to three other strategic projects that will
significantly strengthen the bioeconomy within this LEP. Al are similarly within a
short section of the AB4 corridor between York and Malton. The National Agri Food
Innovation Campus (NAFIC) at FERA Sand Hutton, the BioHub at York University
and an Agri Tech Training Centre at Askham Bryan will all strengthen the
bioeconomy in the LEP area. However, the proposed development at Edenhouse
Road. Old Malton, will provide regionally-important facilities in terms of space for
businesses linked to agriculture and for grow-on space for businesses at the both the
NAFIC and the BioHub. There are no cther similar facilities being brought forward
within the LEP area at this time and the delivery of this project is a major priority for
the York, North Yorkshire and East Riding LEP.

The Edenhouse Road proposals compliment the role of Malton and Norton as the

economic and housing focus for Ryedale District. Regardless of the agricultural
focus of the current proposals, the LEP supports these proposals in terms of the

Page 166



delivery of a strategically important employment site serving one of the growth towns
within the LEP area.

It is noteworthy that the Edenhouse Road proposals will deliver the following policy
aspects of the recently adopted Ryedale Plan:
s The provision of a Business and Technology Park (on a site identified in the
Ryedale Employment Land Reviews as the best location in the District)
e The opportunity to forge greater links with the York economy and with
activities at the FERA site at Sand Hutton
+ Implementation of Policy SP8, whereby 80% of employment allocations will
be in or adjacent to Malton and Norton.
e Support for the land-based and rural economy, including relocation of
Malton's Livestock Market, in accordance with the aims of Policy SP9.

14/00427/MOUTE - Demolition of existing buildings and structures and erection
of circa 227 residential dwellings — The Showfield, Pasture L_ane, Malton

~% 14/00429/MOUTE - Erection of circa 45 no. affordable residential dwellings
(Use Class C3) - Land At Rainbow Lane, Malton
14/00428/MOUTE - Demolition of existing buildings and structures, conversion
of retained buildings to residential dwellings and erection of new residential
dwellings (Use Class C3} (circa 35 dwellings in total) - Land South Of
Westgate, Old Malton, Malton

The LEP recognises the financial relationship of the above three residential planning
applications and their necessity in order to deliver the Agri Business Centre and
Business Park at Old Malton, which are projects of great strategic and economic
significance to the LEP area.

However, the LEP and the Housing Board for York, North Yorkshire and East Riding
have established targets of doubling the house building rate and trebling the delivery
of affordable housing for the LEP area (as compared to the build rates across the
area in 2012-14). To achieve this requires support for major house building in those
locations across the LEP area where this level of development is supported by
adopted and emerging Local Plans. The Ryedale Plan is recently adopted and
directs the majority of growth to Malton and Norton — as well as specifically
supporting the provision of quality commercial space and the relocation of the
Livestock Market.

These three residential applications and the application for commercial development
at Edenhouse Road serve to achieve the ambitions of the adopted Ryedale Plan and
reflect those of the Strategic Economic Plan and Growth Deal Implementation Plan
for the LEP area. This LEP would strongly encourage Ryedale District Council to
support this package of propasals and to grant planning permission.

Yours sincerely

James Farrar
Chief Operating Officer

Page 167



S uprea

RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

(A

When telephoning, please ask for:

Howard Wallis
FAQ Gary Housden . ext 274
Development Management howard. wallis@ryedale.gov.uk
Ryedale District Council RY E DA L D M
Ryedale House ey,  dle
Malton YOI77HH - 9 JUN 2014 6 June 2014

DEVE!LOPMENT
MANAGER T

Dear Sirs

Re Planning Applications:
14/00426/MOUTE: Business Park, Agricultural Business Park and Livestock Market

a tial development sites 14/00427/MOUTE, 14/00428/MOUTE &
14/00429/MOUTE ™

| am writing in strong support of the above planning applications and would like to make
the following observations:

Proposed business park development:
¢ Both the Ryedale Plan: Local Pian Strategy and the Ryedale Economic Action Plan
highlight a need for additional employment land:

o The Ryedale Plan: Local Plan Strategy includes an ambition to achieve
“Improved choice and availability of employment land and premises including
high quality business space, managed workspace and a Business and
Technology Park”,

o The Ryedale Economic Action Plan identifies “Provision of employment land”
as a key aim under the objective “To have economic structure and
supporting infrastructure in place”.

* The proposed site for the development is identified within the Ryedale Employment
Land Review (2006, and updated 2010) as one of the best potential sites for higher-
quality employment development and is consistent with the Ryedale Plan.

« A business park close to Malton / Norton will capitalise on, and strengthen, the links
to the York ecenomy and existing high technology operations in Ryedale.

» The development would contribute towards the diversification and strengthening of
the local economy.

Propesed agricultural business park development:

» Given the rural nature of the area, agriculture and land-based industries are very
important to the local economy and, although the numbers employed in the sector
have declined, its importance toc the local economy persists, with a greater
requirement for a workforce with specialist knowledge and technical skills.

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Old Matton Road, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653698716
www.rysdale.gov.uk working with you to make 2 difference

Page 168



RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

* The tand-based economy is recognised as “integral to the District's economy” within
The Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy, and is highlighted for sector specific action
in the Ryedale Economic Action Plan.

¢ The deveiopment of an agricultural business centre will support this important
sector by housing a range of complementary uses and support services. This in
turn will contribute towards enhanced efficiency and resilience of the sector.

* Proposed links with an agricultural college will promote continued development of
skills for this ever evolving sector — ensuring that the local workforce have skills
appropriate to the opportunities available now and in the future. This is a priority in
the Ryedale Economic Action Plan, recognising the impact of low skills levels on the
wage base.

o The development will provide further opportunities for growth and employment in
companies specialising in rural / agricultural goods and services.

¢ There are clear synergies between the proposed agricultural business park and
adjoining business park and the development of the National Agri Food Innovation
Campus at DEFRA's Sand Hutton Site and the proposed BioHub at York University.
These proposed commercial facilities at Malton will provide further development and
expansion opportunities both for iocal businesses and for business that outgrow the
facilities at York University or Sand Button and / or are seeking rural facilities with a
close cennection to agri-food / agri-tech.

e The proposed agri-business park is an extremely important element of the wider
‘agri-tech’ theme within the Local Enterprise Partnership’s Local Growth Fund bid of
March 2014. This development, linked to the Sand Hutton Campus, the BioHub at
York University and enhanced agri-engineering training facilities at Askham Bryan
Coliege, York, form part of a corridor (focussed on 25 mile section of the A64) of
significant and mutually supporting opportunities in the agri-tech and agri-food
sectors in North Yorkshire. This offer is at the forefront of the priorities of the York,
North Yorkshire and East Riding LEP Growth Deal Implementation Plan and
combines with the BioVale Initiative in Yorkshire and Humber.

Proposed development of a new livestock market:

+ The landlords of the existing livestock market site, close to Malton town centre,
have secured planning consent to redevelop the site, primarily for retail uses. The
existing livestock market operation is subject to a short rolling lease with no security
of tenure. An alternative site and a modern, purpose-built facility is therefore
required to protect the livestock market by facilitating its relocation.

¢ The Malton Livestock Market is the only such market in Ryedale and its loss would
leave this predominantly rural District without a key element of its economic
infrastructure. The scale of the District adds to travelling times and therefore
transport costs associated with reaching alternative livestock markets and further
reinforces the need to retain such a facility within the District.

¢ The Council supports efforts to ensure that a livastock market is retained within the
District. This is reflected in Policy SP9 of “The Ryedale Plan — Local Plan Strategy”
which states:

Ayedale District Council, Ryedale Houss, Old Malton Road, Malton, North Yorkshire, Y017 7THH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653698716
www. ryedale.gov.uk worklng with you to make a difference

Page 169



RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

o

“The retention of a livestock market within Ryedale on a site which is
convenient to users, well related to the main road network and in a
locaticn which is close to a Market Town but will not harm its character,
landscape setting or the amenities of nearby residents”.

e It is understood that the Malton and Ryedale Livestock Market Company will own
the new facility and this should help to secure the facility for the long-term.

¢ Development of a modern, purpose-built facility will aiso result in the following
benefits:

o

o]
o]
Q

o]

Relocation from the existing site will facilitate redevelopment of the existing
site (as part of the identified ‘northern arc’) to strengthen Malton town
centre’s retail offer and improve public realm,

Reduced town centre congestion on market days,

Better environmental controls, including effluent management and treatment,
Increased biosecurity and reduced risk of spreading disease,

Enhanced animal weifare standards.

+ Relocation of the facility from the town centre may result in a reduction in the use of
town centre facilities and services by users of the livestock market, however, the
location of the proposed site, close to the market town of Malton, should mitigate
the scale of such impacts.

Qverall development
e |t is understood that the proposed development has the potential, over the next ten
years, to:

]
o]

create in-excess of 800 full-time equivalent jobs,
attract investment of circa £20m into the District.

¢ The proposed development will require construction of a new roundabout on the
A169 and supporting infrastructure. Council officers have supported this via the
submission of a £2.1m bid to the Local Enterprise Partnership for funding from the
Local Growth Fund. The bid has been submitted for Year 1 (2015/16) of the LGF
and will not proceed if planning permission is not granted for the site and the
package of inter-linked development.

s Council has recently supported a feasibility study into improving the access by cycie
from Malton to Pickering. This would link residential areas in both Malton/Norton
and Pickering with some of the key employment sites in the Vale of Pickering,
including this proposed business park development.

« The proposed business park / agri-business park development is linked to the three
proposed residential developments at Malton and Old Malton which, if granted
consent, would provide up to 300 new homes, including 45 affordable homes.
Provision of new homes helps to address the supply and demand issues which
have contributed to a significant affordability gap for homes in the Ryedale area,
with this package including a significant number of new affordable homes, and
assists with the supply of an appropriate work force for local employers. New
house-building is a direct provider of jobs in construction and its supply chains.

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Old Malton Road, Makon, North Yorkshire, YO17 THH
Tel: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653688716

www.ryedale.gov.uk

working with you to make a difference

Page 170



RYEDALE
DISTRICT
COUNCIL

Furthermore, the service needs and consumer demands of the new residents will
support existing service and retail jobs, including those in local shops and facilities
such as Malton Hospital, and support new jobs.

The overall combined package of development would contribute strongly towards

* The GCouncil Pian, Aim 2: To Create the conditions for Economic Success and the
following Strategic Objective/s:

o “Place of Opportunity — economic structure and supporting infrastructure”,
specifically “To improve the infrastructure and strengthen the role of the
market towns” and,

o "Opportunities for people — increasing wage and skills levels”

e The Council's Economic Action Plan:
o "Objective A: To have economic structure and supporting infrastructure in
Place” and particularly

o A1 - Provision of employment land
o A2 - Provision of Work space
o A4 - Communications and Transport Infrastructure

o "Objective B: Opportunity for people and business” particularly
o B3 Supporting the business life cycle — Support business growth
o B5 Sector specific support — Agri-food and land based industries

In summary, the development of a business park, agricultural business park and livestock
market at the proposed site, together with the supporting package of residential
development, is in accordance with the principles of adopted Council Planning Policy,
contributes significantly towards the Council’s corporate objectives and the objectives of its
Economic Action Plan, and woulid contribute greatly towards strengthening the District's
economy: | would therefore strongly support this application, which is of strategic
importance to Ryedale’s economy, agricultural sector and community, and which is closely
linked to the premotion of agri-tech as the grewth sector for this LEP area.

These comments are made purely from an economic development perspective and are
made without prejudice to the Council’s role as Planning Authority in considering the
application.

Yours faithfully,

Howard Wallis
Regeneration Manager
Economy and Community

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Old Malton Road, Malton, North Yarkshire, YO17 7HH
Tal: 01653 600666 Fax: 01653808716
www.rysdale.gov.uk working with you to maks a dliference

Page 171



G hey o et
.7 O '
0% of- 20 Broadacres Housing Association
¢ Freepost RRBZ-TATA-BYHL

Broadacres House | Mount View | Standard Way
Northallerton | North Yorkshire | DL6 2YD

B roadacres
It s not just about the bricks

Gary Housden
Head of Planning and Housing
Ryedale District Council

Ryedale House RYE DAL{: F'i A

Old Malton Road

Maiton

North Yorkshire 08 AUG 2014

YO17 7HH D’EVELOPF :’“"\iT
Dear Mr Housden MANAGEMENT

Re: Malton - Land at Rainbow Lane
Planning Application Reference: 14/00429/MOUTE

I refer to the above application which provides an opportunity to deliver the affordable
housing associated with the interlinked developments at the Eden Camp, Showfield
and Old Malton sites at Peasey Hills that otherwise would not be financially viable on
site given the commitment of funds to the relocation of the livestock market etc.

You will be aware of Broadacres interest in assisting the delivery of affordable
housing at Peasey Hills from our attendance at recent meetings and associated
discussions with Commercial Development Projects. You will also be aware of our
track record of successful developments in Ryedale.

Itis understood that the land at Peasey Hills will be transferred to a registered
provider to deliver the affordable housing working in a partnership with Ryedale
District Council Housing Services and we are committed to that process.

We note that whilst the application is in outline Commercial Development Projects
have presented 2 no. layouts which provide alternative noise mitigation proposals

one of which utilises mechanical ventilation. Such mitigation is not unusual and we
have experierce of delivering schemes with similar requirements.

Please register our formal support for the application and note our commitment to
working with all parties to deliver affordable housing at Peasey Hills.

Kind regards

Andrew Garrens
Business Development Manager

B S, T @ -
Broadacres Housing Association Limited is an exempt charity m‘l3 g’ } INVESTORS | Gold
Homes and Communmes Agency regls!’ratlon number: LH4014 %_¢” IN PEOPLE

USTOMER
SRYICE
XCELLENCE
b o

sl

Page 172



	Agenda
	3 Schedule of items to be determined by Committee
	4 14/00426/MOUTE - Land At Edenhouse Road, Old Malton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Site Layout Plan
	4 Design & Access Statement
	5 Supporting Doc-Town Planning Statement
	6 Incoming Document-Agent
	7 Supporting Document

	5 14/00427/MOUTE - The Showfield, Pasture Lane, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Revised Site Layout Plan

	6 14/00428/MOUTE - Land South of Westgate, Old Malton, Malton
	2 Site Location Plan
	3 Site Layout Plan
	4 Incoming Document

	7 14/00429/MOUTE - Land At Rainbow Lane, Malton
	2 Site Location plan
	3 Revised Site Layout Plan
	4 Superceded Site Layout Plan
	5 Consultation Statutory LEP
	6 Economic Development
	7 Consultation Contributors


